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IN THE JUDICIAL COMMISSION OF INQUIRY TO INQUIRE INTO
ALLEGATIONS OF STATE CAPTURE, CORRUPTION AND FRAUD IN
THE PUBLIC SECTOR, INCLUDING ORGANS OF STATE

STATEMENT OF MS MABEL PATRONELLA (“VYTJIE”) MENTOR

(,

I, the undersigned,
MABEL PATRONELLA (“VYTJIE”) MENTOR

do hereby state as follows:

1, I am an adult female residing in Cape Town.

2 Except where the contrary is expressly stated or clear from the context,

the facts contained in this statement are within my personal knowledge.
To the best of my knowledge, they are true and correct, Where I make
legal representations, I do so on the advice of my legal representatives,

which advice I believe to be correct.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS STATEMENT

3. I make this statement in order to assist the Commission of Inquiry into
Allegations of State Capture, Corruption and Fraud in the Public Sector
in'cluding Organs of State (the Commission), which was established in
termis of section 84(2)(f) of the Constitution of the Republic of South

158 -



-2. 2

Africa, 1996.

The Commission was appointed to conduct investigations into matters of
public and national interest concerning allegations of state capture,
corruption, and fraud. More specifically, I am advised that paragraph 1.1
of the Terms of Reference mandates the Commission to investigate
allegations of impropriety and corruption in the appointment and
removal of Cabinet Ministers.' This is a subject which I address in my

statement.

I was the seventh respondent in the North Gauteng High Court
proceedings brought by the former President Mr Jacob Gedleyihlekisa
Zvma (Mr Zama) to review and set aside certain paragraphs of the
Public Protector’s remedial action in her “State of Capture” Report (the

review),

As will become evident below, I was interviewed and co-operated fully
with the former Public Prosecutor’s investigations into state capture. In
my answering affidavit to Mr Zuma’s founding affidavit in the review, |
provided a synopsis of the facts to which I can directly attest regarding

Paragraph 1.1 of the Terms of Reference provides as follows: The Commission shall
inquire into, make findings, report on and make recommendations concerning the
following, guided by the Public Protector's state of capture report, the Constitution,
relevant legislation, policies, and guidelines, as well as the order of the North
Gauteng High Court of 14 December 2017 under case number 9139/2016:-
whether, and to what extent and by whom attempts were made through any
form of inducement or for any gain of whatsoever nature to influence members
of the National Executive (including Deputy Ministers), office bearers and/or
functionaries employed by or office bearers of any state institution or organ of
state or directors of the boards of SOE's. In particular, the commission must
investigate the veracity of allegations that former Deputy Minister of Finance,
Mr Mcebisi Jonas and Ms Mentor were offered Cabinet positions by the Gupta

family”
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‘state capture’, and which have now culminated in my providing this

statement.
In what follows, I provide direct, first-hand evidence that members of the
Gupta family were indeed involved in offering me a Ministerial position

in exchange for favouring their commercial interests. In addition, that
this was done with the knowledge and approval of Mr Zuma.

In what follows, I address the following in turn:
My history and involvement with the ANC/UDF;
My China visit in 2010;

The offer made to me by Ajay Gupta that I become Minister of
Public Enterprises; and

My disclosure of the offer made to me by Ajay Gupta,

MY HISTORY AND INVOLVEMENT WITH THE ANC/UDF

10,

At the beginning of my political career I was an active member of the
African National Congress (the ANC) and the United Democratic Front
(the UDF). In the 1980s, I held various positions in these organisations
at local, regional and provincial levels. I served in the underground as
well as political mass-mobilisation activities of both the ANC and UDF.

During the 1980s, I also served in the South African Federation of
Transvaal Women (FEDTRAW), which was a formation of Women
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within the ANC and UDF. I was also an active member of the South
African Youth Congress (SAYCO). SAYCO was a South African youth
congress, established on the instruction of the ANC, and which was
affiliated to the UDF. I served in various leadership positions of
SAYCO. This included being the leader at ground level in the Galeshewe
Youth Congress (GAYCO) which was a branch of SAYCO, | was also
an Executive member at regional/provincial level of the Northern Cape

Youth Congress (NOCAYCO).

During the 1980s and 1990s I was also a representative of the Northem
Cape in the Central Executive Committee (CEC) of the National
Education Coordinating Committee (NECC). The mandate of this
structure was to organise around matters of education in order to correct
the adverse effects of the Apartheid Education system on those who were
oppressed by the system.

I was also a member of the National Union of South African Students
(NUSAS).

Shortly after the second democratic local government elections, 1 was:
appointed as a councillor at District Municipality level serving on the
Mayoral Committee in the Diamandveld Region of the Norther Cape
(situated in the Kimberly Region as it was then known). I was

responsible for Social Development in the district.
In 1999 1 became the Deputy Secretary of the ANC in the Francis-Baard

Region (Kimberly region according to the ANC demarcation at the time).
I led delegates of that region at the ANC Provincial Conference that year,
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In 2000 I was also appointed to serve as a Public Representative in the
South African Nursing Council (which is a Statutory Body) by President
Nelson Mandela together with Hon. Manto Tshabalala-Msimang who
was the Minister of Health at the time., My main role was to deal with the
Professional Conduct of Nurses, to participate in the wholesale review
and the re-pegging of all Health Qualifications in the country as well as
to bench-mark all health qualifications in line with the South African

Qualifications Authority (SAQA).

In 2002, I became a Member of Parliament for the ANC in the National
Assembly.

In 2004, I was elected as Chairperson of the Portfolio Committee on
Public Enterprises.

I'was also made an ANC Whip for Discipline in 2004,

Very shortly thereafier, I was promoted to become the National
Chairperson of the ANC Caucus in Parliament. I held that position from
2004 to 2008. By virtue of that position, I sat on the Nationa] Executive

Committee (the NEC) of the ANC.

In approximately 2008, however, I was removed as National Chairperson
of the ANC Caucus. I should mention that shortly after Mr Zuma’s
appointment as ANC President, I was told that I had to be removed
because I was not officially an NEC member, which was allegedly
required for the position. This is notwithstanding that I had been
appointed to the post without having been elected as s NEC member,
which was public knowledge at the time. I accordingly held the position
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for just over four years from 2004 — 2008. By the time I was removed
from the position I was the longest serving ANC Chair of Caucus in

Parliament.

In around November 2010, I also ceased being the Chairperson of the
Portfolio Committee on Public Enterprises. However, I remained a
Member of Parliament. I believe I was removed because | refused to
meet with Mr Zuma while in China on his state visit, which I deal with in
detail below. I also believe I was removed from this position because I
refused to assist in the closure of the SAA-Indian route, which 1 also
address below; and I believe that the reason given for my removal - that
it was because of the allegations around Transnet having paid for my
visit to China — was simply a ruse and an attempt to discredit me,

In or around October 2014, towards the end of the Parliamentary term, 1
was unable to perform my duties as a Member of Parliament. This was
because I was hospitalised due to gruesome injuries sustained under
mysterious circumstances which incapacitated me and prevented me

from performing my Parliamentary duties.

I however remained a Member of Parliament during that time, until the

end of the 2014 term,
I was therefore a Member of Parliament for twelve years.

While serving as a Member of Parliament, I was a Member of various

Portfolio Committees including:

The Portfolio Committee on Public Enterprises;
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25.2 The Portfolio Committee on Education;
25.3 The Portfolio Committee on Public Service and Administration;
254 The Joint Standing Cornmittee on Intelligence;
25.5 The Joint Rules Commitiee of Parliament;
25.6 The National Assembly Rules Committee;
25.7 The Private Members Legislative Proposals Committee. This

Committee dealt with private member's legislative proposals.
The ANC had never considered or accepted proposals that came
from opposing parties. 1 championed for the right of opposition
parties to be allowed to propose the review of legislation. This
was instrumental in abolishing floor crossing. I supported these
causes often in the face of opposition from my own party;

25.8 The Portfolio Committee on Justice;

259 The ad hoc Committee on Zuma/Ngeuka (which related to
various allegations against former President Mr Zuma). I should
add here that I was instrumental in ensuring that the outcome of
the Committee’s work was not pre-determined. This entailed
going against the instructions from Luthuli House to vindicate
Mr Zuma and apportion blame to Mr Ngcuka;

25.10 The ad hoc Committee on the Protection of State Information, It
was public knowledge that I denounced the ANC’s position of
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protecting the State at the expense of citizens’ rights to privacy;

and

The Food Security for South Africa Caucus. This was not a

- Committee, However, I mention it because whilst I was a

member of the caucus, I championed the issue of food security
versus the use of Genetically Modified Organisms (GMO). 1
had placed the issue on the agenda of the Caucus rather than
allowing it to be dealt with at a Committee leve].

I would also like to mention that | used the Caucus platform to
fight against sexual harassment of women, mcluding women in
Parliament, and was instrumental in instituting disciplinary
proceedings against an ANC Chief Whip in Parliament for
having sexually harassed a twenty-one-year old woman that was
serving as an intern in Parliament at the time and I am happy to
report that he lost his position as Chief Whip and his seat in

Parliament as a result.

I also used my position as Chair of Caucus and Chair of various
committees to advocate for other strategic and important cauges
such as changes to the Electoral Act, moving from an overly
Proportional Representation position to one based more on
constituency so that the electorate is more €mpowered 10 hold

¢lected politicians accountable,

Another cause which I was involved in was the equitable
restoration of pension benefits of the then Spoomet employees
since their pension fund was ring-fenced and ceased to grow in
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the democratic dispensation,

MY CHINA VISIT IN 2010

26.

27.

28.

In or around August 2010, 1 undertook a trip to China as part of a
Presidential State visit to that country. One of the purposes of the visit
was to explore solutions to the issue of repeated electric power outages;,
which had been an ongoing issue for the South African government’s
power utility, Eskom Holdings SOC Limited (Eskom) since
approximately 2008. Eskom reported to the Portfolio Committee of
Public Enterprises, of which I was the chair, Thus, we naturally had a
keen interest in trying to assist and work with Eskom in dealing with the
matter. During our discussions with Eskom as a Committee, they had
cited amongst other things the matter of coal and its transportation to
them by Transnet as an impeding factor in dealing with electric power
shortage. For that reason Transnet also became one of the SOEs that we
engaged in dealing with the issues of power shortages.

At the time, the entire Portfolio Committee was looking for leads and
partnerships, including internationally, that could work with Eskom to
help solve the issue of power outages, which was reaching a point of

Crisis.

Around that time I received correspondence from representatives of the
State-Owned Enterprises in China inviting me to China. I tabled those
letters of invitation before the Portfolio Committee and I informed them
that I would undertake a preliminary visit to China, which was to be
followed by a visit of the entirr Committee. We ‘already had an
application for all of us to go to China approved for the following
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financial year of 2010/2011. My visit was agreed upon and I accordingly
left for China alone as Chairperson of the Committee. I had been to
China on a previous occasion, on invitation to deal with the very same

issues,

Parliament was in recess for August as a result of Women's month and
activities incidental thereto, and this created issues for me in terms of
making arrangements for traveling to China,

Transnet paid for my travel bookings and accommodation, This was
because the Eskom Executive leadership and its Board were abroad at
that time, also trying to conclude partnerships to address the issues
surtounding power outages. The intention was that Transnet would be
reimbursed from my Parliamentary travel allocation before the end of

that financial year,

I was required to fly via Dubai as I was a very late addition to the State
visit. When I received my flight details from Transnet, I noticed that my

ticket had been booked in First Class on Emirates Airline. When I

enquired why this was so, I was informed that most flights were fully

booked as there were many groupings from both business and
government going to China. I was informed that Transnet was only able

to secure me a First Class ticket on Emirates,

Once Transnet agreed to pay for my accommodation and travel | made
enquiries from the Department of International Relations as to the details
of joining the State visit as Per my invitation from the Chinese, They
explained the process to me and then directed me to seek accreditation
with the Department of Trade and Industry as it was that department that
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was the Lead-Department in relation to the State Visit.

The contact person I was directed to was Igbal Sharma who was z
Deputy Director General (DDG) at Trade and Industry Department at the
time,

Whilst aboard the flight from South Afiica to Dubai, I was approached
by Duduzane Zuma (“Duduzane”) who was also on the same flight.
Duduzane is the son of former President Mr Zuma. He introduced
himself to me. This was the first time that I had met him. When
Duduzane approached me, he was with an Indian man. He asked if he
could introduce me to the Indian man who accompanied him. He may
have been accompanied by another Indian man, but I was only
introduced to one of them. I said yes to Duduzane’s request, and he
introduced the Indian man as his “partner”. I assumed Duduzane to
mean a business partner. As I set out more clearly below, I now know
that the Indian man was Mr Rajesh Gupta. I should note at this point that
on the flight to Dubai, Rajesh Gupta mentioned to me that “his brother”
was a member of the President’s “advance team” (the significance of

which will be explained below).

Duduzane then asked to introduce me to a black man who was seated
elsewhere. He referred to this man as his “Chairman”. 1 do not know
what he meant by the reference to “Chairman”. 1 assumed Dududzane to
mean this in a business sense. The black man who Duduzane introduced

me to was Mr Fana Hlongwane.

By the time I arrived in China it was already the first day of the State
Visit. I was late as my bookings were made at the last minute. On my
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arrival in China and on the first day of the State visit, the outdoor
opening ceremony proceedings of the visit had begun. I had to skip this
as I was required to register and get accredited for the Business meetings
as well as for the State Banguet.

12

When I arrived at the Registration Hall, [ looked for someone that could
assist me as I was late because my booking had been made at the Iast
minute. I spotted the Indian man that Duduzane had introduced me to on

the flight,

I approached the Indian man to whom [ was introduced on the flight
(Rajesh Gupta). I requested his assistance with the accreditation process.
He directed me to a table where another Indian man was seated, who
assisted me with the general accreditation process. After I was assisted
with that general accreditation, I was directed to another man, at another
table. He told me that this man was responsible for Accreditation for the
State Banquet. When I went over to the other man he promptly assisted
me with the accreditation and handed me the special tag required for the
State Banquet that was to take place later that evening.

I recall very distinctly that the Indian men (whom, as I have stated, I now
know to be the Gupta brothers), played what appeared to be an oversight
role at the meeting that day and they certainly appeared to be jn charge of
the logistics. The men were also very busy and constantly entered and

exited the room in which the proceedings were taking place. I initially
thought they were the security detail for the Presidential visit but after

seeing how familiar they were with Ministers talking freely and
frequently with them - I became convinced they were not simply the

security detail. |
69 o
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I began paying attention to the three Indian men in an attempt to place
them and their respective roles. Whereas everyone else present wore only
onc tag around his or her neck, the three Indian men sported two tags
each. One of their tags looked like the tag womn by everyone else but
their other tag was different. I was unable to identify its purpose. They
were also carrying two-way radios and they appeared to be in charge of
the logistics for the South African contingent of the State visit.

As will become evident below, | subsequently came to learn that these
three men were the Gupta brothers; namely Ajay, Atul and Rajesh.

After the ceremonial part, we all gathered into one large plenary hall
where I spotted about twelve South African Ministers and saw many
business people from South Africa. I felt that the Ministers who were
present were cold towards me, which I found hurtful and puzzling,

At the end of the proceedings, I retreated to my hotel room. There was a
State Banquet scheduled for later that evening. Upon my return to my
hotel room, I decided against attending the State Banguet. Instead, 1

decided to stay in and order room service.

Whilst in my hotel room, I was contacted by the hote] reception desk,
informing me that two Indian men were asking for my room number. I
was advised that the men were claiming to be South African and they
said they were part of the Presidential State visit.

I asked the receptionist to ask the men a few questions on my behalf,
One of the Indian men was given the phone by the receptionist in order
to speak to me. He introduced himself to me. I heard the word “Gupta”,
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I deduced that the man was from the Gupta family as thoge were the only
Indian males whom I had encountered that day who appeared to be
closely associated with Duduzane.

He told me that the President, Mr Jacob Zuma had sent him to my hotel
to invite me to meet with him at the Chinese Presidential guesthouse,
where he was staying. Since we were speaking on the telephone and not
in person, I did not see the man and I am not sure which Gupta brother

he was.

I asked the man if he worked for the Presidency. He replied that they
were part of the “Presidential delegation”, which he also referred to
interchangeably as the President's “advance team”. 1 did not understand
what he meant by the term “Presidential delegation” as it is broad and
would comprise many different officials, [ therefore asked the man to
provide further clarity. He then informed me that he was part of the

“Presidential entourage”.

When I asked the man on the telephone how I could possibly agree to be
driven by complete strangers at night in a foreign country, he said that he
took care of all President Zuma’s state visits; that he lead the former
President Zuma’s “advance team” ahead of his State visits, which meant
he went ahead of the President to check on security, logistics, etc. This
also suggested to me that he was one of the Gupta brothers because
Rajesh Gupta had told me on the flight to Dubai that his brother was a
member of the President’s “advance team”.

I enquired how the man had come to know which hotel I was staying in,
The man informed me that he had a background in security and that he
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was well connected. I found it disturbing that he knew this because, as
far as | was aware, | was staying at a different hotel to other persons that
were part of the State Visit who I knew. Transnet had arranged
accommodation for me at a different hotel, which was adjacent to the
offices of the China Central Television building. 1 found this very

disconcerting.

The man repeated that they were waiting to take me to the guesthouse
where Mr Jacob Zuma was staying, for a private meeting. He said they
would take me to the banquet afterwards. I wag concerned for my safety
because 1 did not know the man or how he had obtained my
accommodation details. It also seemed strange to me that the former
President Zuma would have requested to meet with me privately at night,
Another of the reasons why I did not wish to 80 with the man was
because I was wary of being alone at night with Mr Zuma, because I had
heard stories about him and women. I consequently declined the
meeting and the invitation to take me to the banquet,

After I declined to meet with Mr Zuma, the man said that they would
contact the President and get back to me, A few minutes later, the man
telephoned me again and informed me that Mr Zuma was waiting for me
and that he would not leave to £0 to the banquet until he had met with
me. 1 again declined. The man repeated that the President insisted that I
£0 to meet him. I again declined. The man continued to phone me and

his tone became threatening.

I asked the fitan how I could possibly lend myself to being driven by a
stranger in a foreign country at night on the basis of what that man was
telling me. I was also concerned because | thought it strange that | had
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been trying for months to set up a meeting with the president but now
suddenly, in a foreign land and at night, the president allegedly wished to
see me. He became irritated and told me to stop wasting his time and the
time of the President. I feared for my safety with this man trying to buily
me into an alleged meeting with the President at night. Even if it was a
legitimate invitation or instruction from the President to see him, | was
also wary of being alone with the President at night in a foreign country.
I had heard many stories about the President and women.

I was not prepared to risk my safety so I decided to tell the man for the
very last time that I was going nowhere with him and that | was not

going to attend the State Banquet.

Without saying so in as many words, he appeared to be questioning my
refusal to meet with the President. . I eventually took the phone off the
hook. I found the experience unnerving and troubling.

In a state of fright, I temporarily switched off my cell phone too, but
after a while and afier doing some thinking I switched it on again as |
had decided to retrieve the number of the Chinese leader of the SOE's
that [ was going to meet with the next day on the margins of the State
Visit. I told him that something had cropped up that was security related
and that necessitated that we hold our meeting at the hotel instead of at

the venue of the State Visit.
The following day we had a meeting which lasted the entire day at my

hotel. By the end of the meeting, I was pleased that [ had firm proposals
that I could take back to Eskom and to my Committee,
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I decided to bring forward my return to South Africa. To the best of my
recollection I was meant to be in China for four days, but I had
concluded my business with those I had to meet in China, and was
assured that our agreement would become part of the Broad Agreements
that were going to be signed between the hosting Chinese President and
Mr Zuma. I was also feeling disheartened by the manner in which I had
been treated by the other Ministers on the first day and I wished to go
home. In addition, I was feeling particularly concerned for my safety
after the call from the man who told me that he wanted to take me to
meet with former President Zuma. After being unable to get hold of my
secretary, I called the travel agency that Transnet had used to make my
bookings and changed my booking to return home ahead of time,

17

Shortly after my return from China I was contacted by a certain
Joumalist from the Sunday Times. He asked me questions pertaining to
my visit to China as part of the State Visit. I was very surprised at this as
I had just returned and I knew there was nothing untoward with my trip
to China. I should mention in this regard that the Public Protector (Adv.
Madonsela) and the Speaker of Parliament (Mr Max Sisulu) did not find

me guilty of any wrongdoing.

THE OFFER MADE OF THE POSITION OF MINISTER OF PUBLIC
ENTERPRISES

59.

I had been trying for some time to meet with Mr Zuma regarding the
Pebbie Bed Modular Reactor® amongst other issues. | had been sending

# The Pebble Bed-Modular-Reactor (PBMR) was & Nuclear Study project of

Government. The project was overseen by two Departments and Ministries;
one being the Energy Ministry and its Departinent (where policy for the
Project was regulated) and the Ministry as well as the Department of Public
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numerous messages and requests through various channels.

I had communicated with Ms Lakela Kaunda (Ms Kaunda), who at the
time I thought was Mr Zuma's personal assistant, in order to secure a
meeting with Mr Zuma. On one Sunday evening in or around October
2010, about 2 week or so before the cabinet reshuffle, I received a
telephone call from Ms Kaunda, to say that the President could see me
the following day. I think Ms Kaunda was his PA although it could have
been a different position but she definitely appeared to be from the

president’s office.

Ms Kaunda informed me that Mr Zuma would be available to meet with

me the next day, being a Monday.

Ms Kaunda advised that a certain individual, would get in contact with
me regarding the meeting. She further advised that if the individual
failed to contact me, I should contact him on a number, which she
provided to me. I do not recall if I asked for the person’s number or if Ms

Kaunda volunteered it to me.

Enterprises for Operational as well as Cost Allocation purposes. The PBMR
was a Project of Eskom. Eskom was in partnership with an American
Company by the name of Westinghouse.

When Mr Zuma became president of the ANC, even before he became
president of the country, a political decision was taken by him and those that
were in the leadership with him, to do away with the PBMR project. I found
this decision to be highly irrational, as it did not make any political, financial
or economic sense. I was still chairing the Portfolic Committee on the State-
Owned Enterprises (S.0.E.5) when this irrational decision was taken. I was
very worried and extremely uncomfortable with the decision to cancel that
important and very strategic project.
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I cannot recall whether I called the person or if he called me but we
spoke later that evening. As far as a recall, | booked myself on a flight
with South African Airways (SAA) from Cape Town to Johannesburg.
The man offered me a ticket but | informed him that I needed to book it
as I also had to make arrangements with the Passenger Assistance Unit
as I was on cruiches. I accordingly requested information regarding
travel arrangements once I landed at the airport. In particular, I relayed to
him my concerns regarding the short notice of the meeting and the fact
that I used a wheelchair when I travel, as well as my concerns regarding
transportation to take me to Mr Zuma since I was still recovering from an

19

injury at the time and I was using crutches to walk.

The name of the man given to me by Ms Kaunda was Atul Gupta,
together with his telephone number. The man reassured me that the
logistics for travelling from OR Tambo International Airport had all been
taken care of and that there would be someone waiting for me upon my

ammival in order to take me to Former President Zuma.

I flew to Johannesburg on Monday mbmjng and was met by two Indian
men, one of whom was holding a placard with my name. They were Atul
Gupta and Rajesh Gupta. The two men escorted me to their vehicle, |
should mention that even though I had briefly encountered them on my
visit to China, I believe that I only recognised one of them and even then
I did not pay much attention or register that they were the Gupta brothers
when they came to collect me at the airport. This is probably also
because judging from their appearance; I initially thought that they were
security or drivers for the President. I believed they were from the
President's office as their aitire and demeanour appeared very official.
They wore dark suits, wore ear-pieces (for communicating) and
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sunglasses. I do not recall the make of the vehicle save for the fact that it
was a black twin cab “bakkie” with tinted windows and elevated wheels.

I found glossy magazines and newspapers in the vehicle. In order to keep
myself occupied, I paged through them as we drove. I noticed that some
of the magazines were about Sahara Computers and others about cricket.
I was expecting to be taken to the Union Building to meet with the
President, I was of the firm belief that one meets the President at either
the Union Building or the Presidential home or possibly at Luthuli House
on Mondays, which is where the President often is as the NEC of the

ANC meets at Luthuli House on Mondays,

I was therefore surprised when, after driving for some time (but not long
enough to have reached Pretoria), I noticed that we had come to a stop in
a semi-industrial area. I enquired if this was the venue where I would be
meeting with Mr Zuma. The iwo men informed me that we were still on
our way to see Mr Zuma but that they first wanted me to meet someone
else. They said it was their older brother whom they wanted to introduce
me to. I asked why I would need to meet their brother, but I do not recall

them answering.

We were parked in what appeared to be a parking lot similar to a parking
lot at 2 shopping complex. I noticed that “Sahara” was written on the
outside of the building at which we had stopped. I attach hereto marked
“MPMI1” a picture of the building. I was taken into the building and
made to wait for a considerable amount of time for this person whom |

had to meet,

I became irritated because it was unclear to me what was happening. At
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the time, I only made the connection from advertisements that Sahara
was a computer company but I did not know at that point that it was a
Gupta company. I also recognised the name Sahara as it was touted as a
major company playing a central role in a particular project in the
Eastem Cape Economic Development Zone. That is what was on my
mind as I climbed out of the car. I was led to the end of a L-shaped
corridor, where I was shown to a well-worn chair and coffee table

displaying many Sahara magazines and recent newspapers.

While waiting to be introduced to this person, I called my friend Daphne
Mashile Nkosi (Ms Nkosi), who lives in Johannesburg, and informed her
that | was in Johannesburg, on my way to see Mr Zuma in Pretoria at the
Union Building. I told her I was scheduled to fly back to Cape Town
later that day and I asked her if I could overight at her home should I be

delayed.

I was left sitting there as the men disappeared. I noticed that they had
two-way radios. The one man, whom I later came to know as Atul
Gupta, was constantly on the radio speaking in a foreign language. He
informed me that the man I was to meet was still busy on a telephone
call. I continued to wait and became increasingly annoyed and worried

that I would be late for my meeting with Mr Zuma.

I was eventually taken into an office where an individval was introduced
to me. I now know this man to be Ajay Gupta. Ajay Gupta remained
seated when I entered the office. It was neither a posh nor a big office.

He sat behind a desk.

Aflter introducing himself to me as the eldest of the brothers who had met
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me at the airport, he then proceeded to ask me questions about my family
life. I should say that he greeted me by my surname before I could even
tell him who I was. He said he was aware that I was a prominent
Member of Parliament and that he had seen me on television and read of
me in the media. He was very complimentary about my work, He
appeared to know a lot about me.

22

It was initially difficult to strike up a conversation. He asked about my
children. He seemed to show a particular interest in my son and wished
to know where he went to school, how old he was, whether he played
sport and so on. I mentioned that my son plays cricket for the Western
Province junior team. He then told me all about his interest in cricket.
Ajay Gupta then informed me that they had a suite at the Newlands
cricket stadivm in Cape Town and that he could get me tickets to the
cricket whenever there was a game, in order for me to use their suite, I
responded vaguely saying something like “Maybe my son would like
that. I will ask him if he is interested”. He also offered me a cricket bat
for my son but I said I had bought him a new one recently. He said I
should let him know when he needs another one and I said I will ask

him.

As a matter of courtesy, I reciprocated and asked him about his family.
He said that he had sent his youngest brother to study in the USA and
that shortly thereafter, when the brother returned to India, they developed
an interest in cricket and he sent the brother to South Africa ahead of him
and he followed later. I also mentioned that I had noticed he was into

computers because of “Sahara”,

I noticed that Ajay Gupta was wearing a gold ring with a ruby stone on
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his pointing finger. I asked about it and he informed me that it belonged
to his father but that he (Ajay Gupta) had inherited it and now wears it as
his father passed away and he was now the patriarch and in the Hindy
culture it must be displayed on that finger to demonstrate his status and

rank.

23

After the conversation about our families we sat in awkward silence. It
is at this point that I expressed my concem regarding the time. I said it
was getting late and that I had a meeting. To my surprise, Ajay Gupta
knew that I was to be meeting with Mr Jacob Zuma. I had not disclosed
this to him. He informed me that Mr Zuma had been delayed at Luthuli
house as he said there had been a “COSATU strike” on that day. 1 was
extremely perturbed by his intimate knowledge of the whereabouts of the
President. When I left, Ajay Gupta informed me that we would meet
again, which I took to mean as an exchange of pleasantries, wrapping up
our conversation. He also said that the two men that had fetched me from
the airport would take me to a place where I would wait for the President
as he was running late. I assumed they would be taking me to Pretoria.
At the time, I thought that the encounter was rather peculiar, In addition,
it was unclear to me why I had been brought to meet with this man,

We (the other two Gupta brothers who had collected me from the airport
and I) then drove from the Sahara building until we arrived at a huge
residential home, which I did not recognise. The two brothers spoke to
the security guards at the entrance, and then entered the premises. I now
know that this is the Gupta home in Saxonwold which appears in the
pictures attached hereto marked “MPM2”,

I was unsure where we were. I asked why we still had to stop at yet
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another place along the way to my meeting with Mr Zuma. I was under
the impression that the meeting would be held at the Union Buildings.
The two men said that I was to wait for Mr Zuma there.

The home was structured like a compound with a few mansion like
houses. I was then taken into the biggest of the houses. The interior was
very beautiful, with marble stairs at the entrance and expensive-looking
artwork on the interior walls. We went up a few stairs, which led to what
I would describe as a waiting room. It was an extremely spacious room
even though it had only two sofas and a coffee table. I gathered it was

still a work in progress.

Atul Gupta showed me the restrooms in the house. I used the facilities
for ladies. The facilities were opulent and beautifully designed with gold
details on the handles of the door and the toilet cistern handles. The
bathrooms were not very spacious, but they also had very beautiful gold-
plated mirrors that looked like they were of French design.

While waiting, Atul Gupta informed me that Ajay Gupta, whom I had
met earlier at the Sahara building, would also be coming to meet with
me. ] was surprised as I had just met with him at the Sahara premises
and was confused as to what was going on. Atul informed me further
that Mr Zuma was delayed at Luthuli house. I was asked to be patient

and to wait for him.

I sat on one of the couches in the waiting room. Atul Gupta asked if I
would have anything to eat or drink. Out of politeness, I said yes. He
informed me that he would go and fetch their Chef in order for me to be

informed what was available. He then brought a young man who was
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barefooted and wearing a vest. The young man went down on one knee
(he almost bowed to me) and spoke to me in a foreign language that 1
was not familiar with. Atul Gupta informed me that the man was their
chef and that they had brought him to South Africa from India. I was
offered various lunch options. I chose mutton curry. [ was
uncomfortable with the man kneeling before us. I asked Atul Gupta to

please inform him to stand up.

I was made to wait a long time, during which time I made another
telephone call to Ms Nkosi. I told her that my meeting was running late
and it was possible that I was not going to make my flight back to Cape
Town. She assured me that I could stay at her house that evening if the
need arose. The other reason that I called her was because I was feeling
uneasy and wanted the comfort of someone knowing what was going on.
As [ did not know the place, I was unabile to let her know the address and
simply told her I was brought to a strange house to apparently wait for

the President.

After waiting for a substantial amount of time — approximately two but
maybe three hours = Ajay Gupta came into the room but through a
different entrance from the one that I had entered through,

He greeted me once more and sat on the other couch. He then went on to
ask about the uranium in the Northern Cape, saying that he knew I was
from that province. He said that uranium was needed for nuclear energy
and that they would soon be the main supplier of uranium to the

Govemment's nuclear programme.

He referred to a legal problem that Denel had in India and stated that he
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could solve it, as they were close to the Indian Government. This matter

was top secret. | was accordingly surprised that he knew about it.

He then told me that he was aware that I was meeting with Mr Zuma in
order to discuss, amongst other things, the Pebble Bed Modular Reactor.
I was shocked that he knew this information. Ajay Gupta started talking
about the Pebble Bed Modular Reactor and remarked that it should be

closed because it was “burning money”.

Ajay Gupta went on to talk about the tumaround strategy of SAA and
that it was not yielding results. He commented that the SAA route to
India was not profitable and it was costing the country a lot of money.
He stated that he thought that SAA’s India route should be stopped. 1
pointed to the bilateral relations between India and South Africa and the
fact that passengers and goods are transported via the India route on a
daily basis. I asked him what would happen to those passengers and
goods if the airline route was cancelled. He told me not to worry as they
were in a partnership with an airline that could take over this route.

Immediately after his statements about SAA’s India route, Ajay Gupta
then very casually, and much to my astonishment, proceeded to offer me
the position of Minister of Public Enterprises if | would agree to
facilitate the closure of SAA’s India route when I became Minister. Ajay
Gupta said there would be a cabinet reshuffle in the next week or so and
he said he had an offer for me. He said that I could be the next Minister
of Public Enterprises if I agreed to facilitate the closure of the route,

It is an understatement to say that I was shocked by the offer. I was
stunned and wondered how Ajay Gupta had so much power. I responded,
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firstly by informing him that the SAA statistics showed that the flight to
India was doing very well. Secondly, I asked how he could be in a
position to offer me a position as a minister. Ajay Gupta said he would
put in a word with the President for me. Afier this statement there was
silence in the room after which Ajay stated: “We usually do”. 1
perceived his tone to be boastful. I then asked him who “we” was but he

did not respond.

I 'was growing very agitated and angry and began to speak very loudly. 1
had become confrontational and began raising my voice. It was at that
moment that Mr Zuma suddenly entered the room. He walked in from
the same direction that Ajay Gupta had entered (as opposed to the

entrance that I was brought through).

1 immediately stood up to greet Mr Zuma, as is protocol. Ajay Gupta did
not stand. Mr Zuma and Ajay Gupta did not greet each other.

I recall being struck at how swiftly Mr Zuma entered the room, at the
very moment that I was telling Ajay Gupta that I would never take a
position from a stranger (as those can only be offered by the President or
Luthuli House), and at the moment that 1 was becoming increasingly
agitated. I was very angry and voiced my concems with Mr Zuma about
the information that Ajay Gupta had and the offer which he had made to

me.

Despite what I had just told him, Mr Zuma was very calm and kept
telling me to calm down. Mr Zuma did not seem at all concerned or
surprised when I informed him that Ajay Gupta had just offered me a
ministerial position and I asked how he could possibly do that. Mr Zuma
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simply repeated to me that 1 should not worry.

At the time, I felt more upset at the prospect that Mr Zuma was perhaps
faulting me for my anger when he should actually have found fault in
what I had just told him about Ajay Gupta. Mr Zuma did not negate or
contradict anything I had just told him about what had passed between
Ajay Gupta and I just moments before his arrival. When I realised that
Mr Zuma was not taking it seriously, I decided it would be best to
remove myself from the situation.

Still very angry and emotional at that point, I asked Mr Zuma to excuse
me, indicating that I would miss my flight if I did not leave. I also
apologised to Mr Zuma for not having agreed to see him in China. He
simply kept on saying that all was fine and that I should keep calm.

Mr Zuma informed me that had he known that I was walking on
crutches, he would not have had me travel from Cape Town to
Johannesburg to meet with him. As Mr Zuma escorted me out he was
offered food but declined, saying that he would be eating at his son
Duduzane Zuma's house. Mr Zuma explained that his son lived “next
door” to the house we were just in, in the same ‘complex’, and that his
son often complained that he (Mr Jacob Zuma) was always eating at this
house where the encounter had just occurred.

Mr Zuma walked me all the way to the twin cab "bakkie", carrying my
handbag as I was walking with crutches. Ajay Gupta did not accompany
us. He remained seated when Mr Zuma and I left the room, just as he had
done when the President had entered the room. Mr Zuma then bid me
farewell, saying: “Hamba kahle Ntombazane, Kuzolunga. Zinakekele”,
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meaning; “Go well young woman, everything will be OK. Look after
yourself’, He also said that we would see each other again. He helped
me into the car, still trying to calm me down and apologised for making
me come to Johannesburg when I was on crutches. He continually

referred to me as a “Ntombazane”.

29

As we drove off, I called Ms Nkosi once again and told her that the
meeting did not take place but that I would brief her when I saw her in
person. I was uncomfortable talking on the phone about the incident
while in the car with the two Gupta brothers. I was then driven back to

the airport.

Approximately one week or so later, and much to my surprise, Mr Zuma
shuffled his cabinet as Ajay Gupta said he would. Indeed, Ms Hogan was
removed from her position as Minister of Public Enterprises. As part of
this reshuffle, Mr Zuma replaced Ms Hogan with Mr Gigaba as Minister

of Public Enterprises.

It is my understanding that after the re-shuffle, SAA abandoned its SA-
India route, and a Gupta-associated airline took over the route.

MY DISCLOSURE OF THE OFFER MADE T() ME BY AJAY GUPTA

First disclosures

103.

I did not go public on the Saxonwold incident immediately. The Joint
Standing Committee on Intelligence, of which I was a member, met on
Wednesdays. Shortly after my encounter with Mr Zuma and the Guptas
at their residence, I did disclose to a few members of the Committee
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what had happened at my recent meeting with Mr Zuma, They were
Hlengiwe Mgabadeli, Dennis Bloem and Siyabonga Cwele (the chair of
the Committee). They all took an interest in my account.

At the Committee meeting one or two of the members informed the
chairperson at the time (Cwele) that they thought we ought to discuss
certain individuals known as the Guptas. Cwele, however, persuaded the
Commitiee not to take the matter further as Cwele informed us that he
would take the matter to Luthuli House for consideration. Thereafter, we

never heard of the matter again.-

1 should mention that I had a meeting with Gwede Mantashe and Jessie
Duarte for in order to discuss certain issues. This was the second meeting
which I had with them. By the time I met with them at Luthuli House
the incident in Saxonworld had already occurred with Former President
Zuma and Ajay Gupta. We discussed the China trip and my unhappiness
regarding the China trip and about being unjustly treated as a result of
the trip and the increasing corruption in the SOFEs, which I was
overseeing. I went as far as asking them to remove me from my position
in parliament as 1 was very hurt because of all of these things. I also
mentioned the Saxonworld incident and Gwede Mantashe left and said
that he had another meeting and that Jessie Duarte should continue with
the meeting. Jessie appeared to not want to discuss the matter.

Media and social media

In or around February 2013, reports emerged in the media that members
of the Gupta family had used the Waterkloof air force base to land

chartered planes with guests arriving from India in order to attend a
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wedding of Vega Gupta and Aakash Jahajgarrha. The bride to be was
the daughter of Achla Gupta who is the only sister to the Gupta brothers.
After seeing the reports I made various posts on Facebook regarding the
Gupta family.. At the time, my posts did not receive any media
attention.

It was at this point, and because of the ongoing reports relating to the
Gupta family, and my own research which I was conducting, that I truly
began to realise the real magnitude of the power they were wielding in
South Africa, I began regularly posting about the Gupta family.

On 14 March 2016, Mr Johan Abrie, a Democratic Alliance Member of
Parliament, and an acquaintance and “Facebook friend”, posted a picture
on Facebook in which the face of a Gupta family member had been
superimposed onto the South African Government emblem.

I responded to the Facebook pest and, in effect, stated that the Gupta
family had offered me the position of Minister of Public Enterprises
when Barbara Hogan was removed, on condition that 1 would drop the
SAA route to India and give it to them. A copy of the picture that Mr
Abne posted and response are attached and marked “MPM3” and

“MPM4”.

I stated as follows:

“But they hap previously asked me to become Minister of Public

Enterprises when Barbara Hogan got the chop, provided that 1 would
drop the SAA flight-route to India and give to them. I refused and so |
was never made a Minister. The President was in another room when

they offered me this in Saxonwold.”
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111.  On 15 March 2016, the Presidency issued a statement in response to my
comment, stating that "President Zuma has no recollection of Ms
Mentor. He is therefore unable to comment on any alleged incident in her
career”. I attach the statement hereto marked “MPMS5”

112, I then posted the following facebook post, a copy of which is attached
marked “MPMé6"":

"I chaired the ANC National Parliamentary Caucus when President
Zuma was a Deputy President. He sat next to me and spoke through
me and with me in Caucus each Thursday when Parliament was in
session. I sat with him in the ANC's Political Committee each month
too. He is the one whi was sent by the TOP 6 then to tell me that the
ANCC has deploted me to be the Chair of Caucus then. He is the one
who introduced me to the ANC Caucus then as a new Chair of
Caucus. 1 had a bi-monthlty with him in his Tuynhuis Offices
then. He knew me right from when we arrived from exile. He met me
frequently on the ground in the Northemn Cape on many occasions. I
know President Mbeki and Kgalema Motlanthe will never ever say
they have no recollection of me. As for the Guptas. 1 am not done
yet, a ot still need to be told ... will leave this here for now, I will
only talk to the media if necessary from Friday late. The scoundrels
can continue to insult the bark. I anything happens to me or my
family, you all know who to suspect. I am NOT scared thou. ] know

my Redeemer Lives!”

113.  On 17 March 2016 I further posted:

“President Zuma was in that Gupta house with me on that day. He
came in after I rejected the offer. He accompanied me down the 4/5/6
marble (covered) wide stairs at the entrance of the Gupta house to
their black twin-cab with heavily black-tainted windows which taking
me back to the airport. [ was on cruches. It was about 5 - 7 days or so
before Barbara Hogan was reshuffled as a Minister of Public
Enterprises. The rest I will reveal at the right time.”
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A copy of this post is “MPM7”

Journalists began approaching me for comments after this Facebook
post. I made statements to a number of journalists regarding the
circumstances under which members of the Gupta family had offered me
a ministerial post. As a result, a number of articles were subsequently

published in this regard.

On about 16 March 2016, Mr Mcebisi Jonas released a statement
detailing his own encounters with the Gupta family and Mr Zuma.
According to this statement, members of the Gupta family offered Mr
Jonas the position of Minister of Finance prior to the removal of the

erstwhile Minister of Finance, Mr Nhianhla Nene.

There were reports that the ANC would be investigating the state capture
matter. I suggested that there may be other people who were not ANC
members that might also have some information on the matter and that

the State should therefore investigate.

The Hawks

118.

119.

Shortly afterwards, on or about 26 May 2016 1 went to lay charges
against Mr Zuma and some Ministers of Cabinet and certain board
members of certain state owned enterprises with the Durbanville South
African Police Service (SAPS). My statement was handwritten in my
house by a Captain Pieterson, from a Major General Veary's office, and
who was accompanied by a Captain van Wyngaard.

I subsequently requested my statement from the police but I was told it
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was with the Hawks. The SAPS Detective division said it was no longer
with them. I was told that General Ntemeza of the Hawks had flown
someone by jet to fetch my statement from SAPS Western Cape

Detective division to take it to his offices.

120. A member of the Hawks, Advocate Mtolo along with another member of
the Hawks whose name I do not recall, then came to my house with a
typed version of the statement. Advocate Mtolo advised me that the
reason for the delay was that I had complained about President Zuma and
that their hands were consequently tied. They could not proceed with my
complaint while the president was named in my complaint. After much
deliberation, I agreed to remove Mr Zuma’s name from the affidavit in
the hopes that the Hawks would investigate my complaints. As far as I
am aware, the Hawks do not seem to be actively investigating the matter
and there does not seem to have been any progress in this regard.

121. At the time I made handwritten changes on the statement as it did not
accurately capture what I had told Peterson and Van Wygaard and had
various errors. Advocate Mtolo and I agreed that he would retum to my
home with a properly typed statement incorporating the changes and
insertions which I had made, this however did not happen. I attach the
statement hereto marked “MPMS8”. ’

122. At some point I went to lay a charge against Mr Ntlemeza and Adyocate
?ﬂm I laid a charge of obstructing justice at the IPID office in
Belville. I took pictures of myself outside of the _pil_if,s’tgt_i_g\n and posted

them on my Facebook page.

123, After I had made many enquiries on the progress of the charges I laid and
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after | had demanded my original Statement from the Police and the
Hawks on several occasions to no avail in or about in mid-December

Wr I received a telephone call from Advocate Mtolo and a certain
Advocate Voggel of the NPA from Pretoria. They requested to meet with
me on around the 14th of December of the same year.

The Public Protector

124, The DA, the Economic Freedom Fighters (EFF) and other organisations
subsequently requested the Public Protector to open an investigation into
my and Mr Jonas’s allegations. In effect, the Public Protector was asked
to investigate whether the president allowed members of the Gupta
family to influence and play a role in appointing cabinet ministers in
exchange for executive decisions favourable to the business interests of

the Gupta family.

125, The Public Protector did indeed initiate such an investigation. In or
around August 2016, the Public Protector interviewed me as part of her
investigation into the issue of “state capture™ by the Gupta family. This
was hardly surprising given that my disclosures were partly the reason
that the DA and others requested the Public Protector to investigate the

issue.

126.  In addition, as far as | am aware, ] am the only person to have knowledge
(and to have made a public statement to that effect) that this happened
with Mr Zuma’s knowledge and approval while he was President, ] have
willingly co-operated with the Public Protector throughout.

127.  In October 2016, it was reported in the media that Mr Zuma, still the

1192 QQ»



e

128.

129,

130.

36

36

President at the time, was requesting a list of witnesses from the Public
Protector. I viewed this as an attempt by the President to intimidate those
persons who had given evidence to the Public Protector against him. In
order to show that 1 was not going to be intimidated and to stand up to
what 1 perceived as threats of intimidation against me and others who
had provided information to the Public Protector, I posted the following
on Facebook (retrieved from a twitter account) (a screenshot of the post

is attached and marked “MPM9”):

“Dear Zuma. [ spoke to the PP. I revealed things about. You and your
folly relationship with the Guptas through your son. I can go one-on-
one with you on a publicly televised hearing only AFTER the PP
releases her Report, with or without you having responded to the
questions she posed to you six months ago..! am NOT scared of you,
of your les, of your tricks, your delaying tactics, your attempted
intimidation, your harassment, and what you normally do to people.
You are a coward that hides behind State power all the time, Where
ever have you heard a person that is being investigated by the PP
making the silly demands you are making? Power has really ran to

your head. I feel sorry for you”

A few days later, my Facebook account was hacked. It was also blocked.
This had happened previously as well, subsequent to my disclosure made
in March 2016. 1 found it more than a mere coincidence that my account

was blocked after making the disclosures referred to.

Even today, I still suspect that my account was hacked because I posted
adverse and damaging information about the president and his
relationship with the Gupta family. My account has been hacked on more

than one occasion thereafter.

I made thie disclosures set out above and willingly co-operated with the
Public Protector because [ believe that the issue of “state capture” is the
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single greatest threat to our constitutional democracy since the end of
apartheid.

I31. I understand that I will be asked to confirm the contents of this Statement
under oath at the Inquiry.

132, Ireserve my rights to supplement this statement if necessary.

%%M

MABEL PATRONELLA MENTOR
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@ Onikgopoixs J) Tabane coe Menior can | please merview
youan this onmy show lonight briefly . please  alimed u
e wiking [o repest His on air B2RBBEEEE

Liy Basha Yhoyhoyho! Wound love lo hear thiz g0 ftem Ginger
i

Joban Janean van Vouren Hisr kom0 Diimgg '
Bee Translation 3y

Vusi Tha-G I Mk And he. Gordban said my sfancy i
the answar to yihng. Meaning that evmrylhing & i
B it

Ken Le Roux The Americans evanlusiy Caught M Capone on bx
evasion Peshape thot is why the Guplas want (o soniro] SARS

They dontwant lo be caughl with Iheit ncome daclarations dawn
The sLres! way (0 faliow the maney il between he 2umiak and the
Guplas ig Ihrough Revenue Services and the tegisirar of
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Agay and Ragesh Gupta | know it will be stmos!
impossibie o cheer YO Up anght, bu it me iy
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them fad 5 tumasound time ol less than 1 waek
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New Gupta nltabimera for Zume oL

W ol S 2

S Gmmel 25 B gy

W Johann Abrie
Raren 88 204

BREAKING NEWS - BREAKING NEWS
Vihen Barbore Mogan was Xithed o1 as Minisler of Public Enterpriges, the
Gupia brothers nvied former portiolio commiles chairperson Yytke Menmor
12 tha'r palace in Saxonwold. Johannesbuerg
The Guptas then offersd Ms. Mentor the positon as Muisler of Public
Enterprises un the oendilion thal she would drog the SAA gk route o India
ond give it to hewm,
The Cupdas did that, and wait dor this - WIHLE PRESIDENT JACDH
GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUIMA WAS SITTING 1M ANOTHER ROOM iN THE
BAME HOUSE.
Ms. Manior relused ha conditions attached 1a the offat #nd President Zuma
subsequently did ol give her the jalb.
And YES. | havs proof in blgck and white
P& !lag & fop iawyer, o refired Judge and the Ediler of Beeld oo this post

That 18}
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UPDATED: Guptas offered me ministeria role: Vytjie Mentor

https:/fwww.enca corm/south-afri ca/guptas-offered-me-ministerial-role-
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&)

11
i

\i) edlita ~ CaCepO0K Search 5 ; ( K) M P Mﬁ( of 2
o — ] R

Filter Resuits 3 Vytile Mentor updated ner slatus, Related Searches
SORTBY Oetober 18, 2048 2t 65 31 ALt 2uma funny Vidaos
¥ Dear Zume. 1 spoke fo the PP | revesled things sbout You ang abaut your ZUR Rewe
o iy 5 g aune e it
[T A8 Doty YT Ehares Bwima 425
Zuma jokes

63 Vudie Mentor
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& Vviile Mentor updated hes status
Outahar 25 295542 45 P
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S5 Vyifie Mantor

Back 5T 2018 Daps Yown
President Zuma was jn that Gupts house with me an that day Hecame in
after | rejacted the oifer. He accompanied rme down the 475/ marbie
{coverad) wide sisira at the entrance of he Gupla bouse o their bisek twin.-
cab with heaviy black-tainted windews which aking me back io the Hrpoet |
Was on cruthes. It was 8bout 5-7 tays or 5o before Barbara Hogan was
teshufBod as 8 Ministar of Public Enterprises The rest ) will reves| at the
right time.

Conkies Fon.
Facmioon & 2018

Ef W Comments 14K Sharer

Share

Vi Mamtor
Howvember 5. 2018 a2 #0345 Py
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and is aciustly ageinst infernafioni banking' reguiations |

23 5 Comments
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| Mabel Petronelia Mentor daclare under oath in English

il _.N'
1

| Mabel Petroneils Mentor declare under oath In English.
2

I'm an adult femals D NSRS, resides ot SIS EE—— itk

tontact nymbers INNDVEINDS:;: n I OREUEENE,

| am sober and with my fuli consclous, My home lenguage is Setswana but speaks English, Afrikeans
and Zulu fluently, 1also do speak 2 bkxbosa.lamcomfnmbhmakhgﬂﬁsmmmethmﬂle

' 3

Since 1858; 1998, 2000; 2001 until August 2002, | was an officiel in the Department of Education,

{ and Coullcilor In the Northern Cape. | am an ANC member.,

5

After August 2002 | became a member of the Parliament. When | arrivad at Parliament i functioned
mwpmmmmmmmmmmmwfmmm During

this period | recelved three (3) times promotion.
1]

: ip N\ . L’V ‘
From 2004 until 2009 | became the ANC: (1) Coccus Parfiamentary Cﬂ?&lﬂm (2}-Etsfrperson;: ﬁ,
Joint Standing Committee on Intelligence for Parliament (3PEAS R Rules Committee of

Parllament; {4) Cheirperson of Public Enterprises.

7

4o | ) .

Due to my positions | was entrusted with, 1 was exposed ;ndflg;{mm sensitive matters, i’fnﬂ—..&,.-

8
The DENEL-Compan resorted}mder me; in fact afl state owned cmnpam{resone%mda me.
Mesning | was ovarsating together with the Committee [@sorting under me.

9

Denel is 8 state-owned Arms Manufacturing Company which was at & stage one of the most stable
companies, meaning highly profitable and best run.

10
The Gupta hrothers a rs/partners of Denel. This i can state factually because of the

following reasons: The Brothers approached the industria! Develocpment Cooperation {16t}
nndborro\ﬂrdormahe a loan to estabiish 8 company that will partner with DENEL. The amount

b~

S —————— s

{ 2. 0%
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i1

This money wis pald out to them. The Guptas was supposed to service the loan amount
Immediately. For + 18 months they dldn"t do it. R3G0 mitiion becpme R350 million that the Guptas
Brothers owad the JOC. They.used the money tg buy OAXBAY Investments which gave birth to SHIV

URANILUM and VR-LAZOR,

. aneitay Uupéﬂ Com

Y G
SHIVI URANIUM specializes in uranium, butalsisuppﬁes ESCOM with Colas. VR-LAZErspu: Hses in

cutting stee), .
13

The Gupta Brothers then, because of the debt of RS0 millon, srrange 2 meeting with the IDC and
mede & deal with the IDC. The deal was then that the IDC wil become shareholders of VR-LAZOR for

s percentageof 3, 4shares. { L, ' vaowd et oud e ovwe LY
i4 '

The IDC then cancefiad the debt, because VR-LAZER will cut steel for the project. of manufacturing
army yehicles in South Africa. There-after the Defence Force and or Army pald an amount of ten{10)
bilfion rand upiront to VR-LAZER for the building of cutting steel for army vehicins still to be

VR-LAZER together with DENEL went to Asis, Hong Kong where they did contracts of which i have no

knmdse'(\\l.ufg%d oo o~ ‘JH—\.Q VN ﬁ‘f{ﬁ) \G\f.“ag!-] f‘ua&i
gw i7

wy O
'}\:‘ \\
A penel bas capability to manufacture eny sorts of arms and ammunition Inciuding vehicle alrcrafts, j)w\’,.{"
T(i‘\'ﬁ etc, that has to do with defence. ‘(o f_/;w?kﬂ ("a‘m?”vw‘ es RO such ]
U-—t,wk;' Wbk
) 3 ¢y \1
SHIVI-URANIUM was strategically placed to supply uranium to the Government for the Nu-clsar
eneigy Plant that will stiil be buifd.
‘g )

\:‘\ %\L\:f \‘{ﬂh&f c,._,‘i‘ S R_){_ J.\w_}‘f‘d l‘l\_ 2 Oif” ﬂ Ci +:~
%QW AN L “-e..{rl vng t'\..,"'-m-" .,‘_"l‘ i._,i { &mm - li: . HTD ,
bbb b St 3 Pa.! . .b L~

Mﬁ. l'lﬂ..lu\ :

. s £V P OO S T .F‘ . Th He

Stwche  Tve i L . + ¢ ¢ y
"1 N{'*L L i"-‘*. ﬁ-'-‘-Ci i~ Al S e | ‘.4('4." hkl‘:‘-)

. [ = -~

1 2.08
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18

After becoming awere of ali this this information, 1 came to the conclusion that there sre
discrepancies and jrregularities which | didn't agreed with. They also established arms
manufacturing plant in Sohides Arebla.

el G

ses-mentioned in this statement).

Duﬂngt::;m & that the PERBEL BED MODULAR REACTOR: A mind test Nu-Clear
y Stution n :_rffoﬂmamg:cimdfmmmasmmhapwmﬂs—fu Wt e
3 ey
) Aoy X \ode e udelechl frpdy + Bnencn &'“"’“a:f'?* boe
- o
\ lmammdammmmmm:wsmméa‘d;?ﬁa?éwmmmmmmnmma
~ Testing Nu-clear Station will be closed. ied TV O wn te TP
(X e sk f’ﬂw*:l) a-;;r "'"'p,,’, b gz.,...-u, whe windd oo 5 Loid
bl fe il diae P mi
A:ﬂmmgeﬂlemmmenulmdyspemashm Rand; Development Human Resources, it was
a product akresdy produting, intellectusls Property Right (Westing House, an American Company {

who was In partnership with the governmenthi 65 6l ss  Ryeong e TO{ | Mlleghas
w Tes g Q‘}&:‘f\;\!‘t ;;ft 1V {4 \"35\-5 '&-w::)s-. C"’F:'_&'\‘ F‘_’f

_ The Minister didn't Wt herself but sdvisgr.ne to meet with the president {Jacob Zume) and
L o
kY

with hiir.{ decided te foliow her advice.
25 Y

<Y (1) i struggte for two (2) months 1o arrange s meeting with the President. 1went to the Tuln Huls with )
;’J'y‘ lettar requesting 2 meeting. 1 followed protocol in arranging the meeting. | also phoned Ms Lukhele

¥aunda at Lethull House. u-ﬂ-‘ﬁw‘-\ (1_51,)
' : dy o ot = W, VIS
After spoken to Mr L Kaunda, she made contact with me%undw evening after ten on my offickal ‘L\
plmne.ﬂwju_stlnfmnedmamatﬂmpemnwﬂl.phonemewithmgérdsmmymmmgwm;u,g
President together with the arrangements; (it wir 40 g +,, Ao vexd 491
Thahe  VARY V\Ob—d‘;? . ' )

Shortly after her cali, a person phoned me. The person who comtact me was a male, He told me that
J midst toke the plane the following Monday at D6:00 at Cape Town international.

28

1\

{209
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1 was warried, beceuse | was oh crutehes and asked the man how will { travel, He mm‘ed me that
“Ag .&”P"‘* 4a The

/ my fiight was siready booked and transport Is sorted out. (2., L
V St 2w VM et e oty it

7505

2 L -

[ 4.
RS gt ’9
TluaMm&vlmkdmﬂkmndﬁmd.%enimﬁadathhannabufglmfnmmt(m 1—2 ;
Tembo), two maies dressed in black was waiting for me. They weer dark glasses with ear-pleces and

!
was driving # black double cab bakkle Avehide. A NP "‘""‘3 Rl :eaic(s:fw»i.
l‘&_“ﬁ-‘ Cocim ity o Dilves, - Bt €
vehicle and was expecting to be ceiven 1 the Union Buliding o Pretora where '™ To_

meet with the President. in fact they dsove to SAHARA. They stopped thare and lassumedﬂuatt!aey’m

collecﬂagsomth instead they asked me to go with them to say “hello” ta someone. S0 1 go with
them. inside | wa nasmallmztingamattheendofaiungmnﬁarnndmsmlﬂﬂmmmmn F‘“’

Is bissy on the phofe.

| got into the

31 _
A e Gnpras
Finally | went to meet this person and he was introduced to me a5 the oldest brotlniaynmvthuow
all three of them arg indians. { observed the following from the oidest brother: He ks scheast/ fat @ye’&,
shhrterthattheo&erm,butwwumaﬂgbﬂﬂlamwdﬂngwﬁhamdmwmﬂmmu A, .L *

?-./ finger.
32
Wi

He tatked to me about my famlly, asked me about my children. ! told him that wy son s playing f_,
cricket for Westen Provinue, He then offered 46 buy v cricket bat but { told him that ot that stage | .
H uineﬁvbowlﬁmvsonanswcﬁnkathatmadeofmglishwml-\e-‘\“*L-f\- $o A{{M
! u\.ékckt AL o {-r' "*‘;-;* ek Ane ~3k.{-\sa %a& _';'\-c.») Swined
ikt i v . =

> "E;M‘t Ve ox, g Wed B el Crcitt Gracdior, B il eond
Y™ ) Uiz oldest brother then continues by offering me sccess to a suite 2t Newlands Cricket grounds

o whenever there was a cricket game and ) can take my son with. This man than toldme that fam a

famouspersnmndnwasapﬂvﬁegeforhkntomeetm.mmwwhamvpoﬂﬁmmsanﬁm
,smewthatlhadanappql,nhnent the President. 3¢ Lanedd ;!', wed e (Ul A JL
-\'M ‘g&\"ﬂ\\ﬁ th ‘W‘."C!‘. a‘:‘i‘b"l’ Rl ¢ . -‘ﬁ-\-d 1 il ﬁ;gi #\A‘ ﬂ‘:’ h},",k‘
i

i
He then hinted that the President was not available yet becsuse he at that stage attend to 8 meeting [ 7 -
at Luthull House. | became agitated and impatient, hecause it was very strange to me that thisman | —
knows about my visit and seerns to know the where-abouts of the Fresident. ':I RRCT I QPN PO ,;l\g-%\-ﬁz

:JI
I-Irbe never met any of them previously, that day was my first time. Wa spend +45 mingtes at
SAHARAH, From there, we drove and | thought we are going straight to the Union Building for my

meeting with the President.

[ 2-1 O
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36 in
Irmteadofsotmihere,ﬁmydmvetabisl:ﬁuﬂerMamlmwltm-sbkhous:s.ltmgawivaw "‘J:J&
complex. | will be able to identify the house because It wasn't finlshed at that stage, Thote wac 2 big
piitar not finished yet and other smell structures not yet finished. | remember the cream marbie
steps. They took me to a foyer that was very big with two coaches where | had to wait. They told ma
that the older brother will come to meet me again. .

Wow WM o \Lelag - recen aW¥siBe Lk ek Hnene”) \"LJ“'P

37

Also, showed me where the bathroom was and asked if | wanted something to eat and drink. J was
umdvdﬂacnﬁmmhmanhmadmdww By then | was upset and not feefing well, there-for ) F"'

dﬂ'teﬂlwﬁ'l‘emeﬂ'ﬁ_ Ounsy Trdiew C/h who WEY st
e Yo ded WSy Qre&k Fngilily )

i~ witle Jisy o\
i~ Later the older brother arrived and‘% on the other coach. We talked just there, He mentioned the 1 el

following: asthednlr?eumofﬂa?ubﬁcsnwmiﬂamawarethatl:enalnrefurthapasu
years having legal problems In India” | pretend not being aware, because | wanted to know more
about this man {oldast brother) he then said that he can hefp. They are the Gupts brothers {family).
He aiso touched ar my agenda with the President. | was very surprised and angry, He disimed that

they are very ¢lased to the Indian government as the Gupta brothers,
-

He continues and spoke about the SAA Alrline Route between South Africa and India. He wants me
to commit myself by making a deal that | will influence SAA to stop fiying the South Afrkcan Route
between SA and fndla. He go on and said: “you couid be a Minister of Public Enterprises in » weeks’

time when the President wilf reshuffles cablnet and rm current {the then Mlnister) of
ot o PERBLe~8SD —

public Enterprises (Barbera Hogan). “Q olss
moszsm. gercr el "“L.a. ,«\sim T downted o ven T
v ?“‘7«- E L We sasd P, ey e, € {stedl. @t 83 Tt grime ,
M‘/ ‘{\ Wt it ANES iy ) E I L e b,

1 asked him hwhewmdo it. He tespondedthathewﬁputh 2 word with the President o appoint
me. | was doubtful and he could see it. So he sald that they have done It previously | must just play

slong, meaning | mist sgree to Influence SAA to stop the rovte,

43

.1 request, In 2 loud voice to be taken back 1o the aiport. | never

| got very angry and raise my vol
at any stege comm D7 5g any of his proposals. At that moment the Presldmt enten] the &V

foyer from the back of me, | steod up snd was sngry., T sty .é 2 Ko peod %"“"vt
.{/ fre; J.h.* L by o & iman e 1&‘1"9’3{'

whatte sy ll L
| explained to the Presiden transpised between me and this man; about him telling me that ke

would put In a word with the President for me tc become the Minister, Also that he was aware angd
informed about the meeting with the Fresident. The President rather choose to caim me by telling

| 2N
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s .
Q55,1 ine v
me to calm down and not to worry. The President never reprimanded the man, nor did hew

imf’up fnrme-/‘f« m) c-l‘,affz“:.b'

43(a)

He didn’t even look surprised. | was the person made to be the mad one, The President didn‘t even

!\5 bwdameetlngwiﬂxme He walked me ouwt mwtﬁev&ue nd saw ) walked with
crutches. Solntoldmthatrfhewasmre ments, Q

Lyi) L’

-kmu- Mmc. z‘L fra P"@?"aj""{é df(e"?{_
Htﬁ“ . ,-1_" e l a‘-_dw-u&;[, onol gead ht n.,.;a.fvf 5 antf €qF next J&r.-

‘)('Qﬂ. clont
As we walked out, the Presiclent took my handbag, While this oider brother matinue’l‘nﬂna. 1 asked

N 1he President why he meat me with these people and In that house. He sald that his son is staying
' next door. He also sald that he was sorwy.

! .
45

| remember that white | was waiting st that bouse | phoned a friend of mine to amange a place to
steep because it was becoming late and do not know when | will meet the President.

46
wrte v A
Noneofthumnfomedmehnwmyﬂishtamnamrﬁsaghacktnﬁnﬂmﬁenmm {
Homemwokmemtheakpon Onﬁtewavtoﬂma}rpo& pﬁomdmyfﬂendagalnthazlamonmy

way to the diport but if  do not get a flight that  wil phone her again.
47

At the alrport | manage to book a filght back through my office. | went home not satisfied having 5 t{r\({

meeting withthe President and with the following questions i didn't the President
it not strange to meet me at that house? How did the Presiden wasthere?whyhem,“_ ‘\E ,wg-

surprised when ! told him what the older brother sald about putting In a2 word with the President to }4;_
sppoint me as Minister?

4
-

48

The same Monday 1 flew back 10 Cape Town. TheTusdaylphnnedtbaCEOofSMaudam -L
sppointment with her. Thatmmweekdwametomvofﬂutnd!mdhwhmmltw P

o cultivate on internationaf Ajrling Route. She s8id that the flrst 4 x veasrs capltal are
tIII the ninght/ten year you break even, and only meking

(?/ {putting in money, the q“ ﬂg
profit there-a &h 1 tol t some-one appmachg@e to influence SAA 1o close the routeI
i

batween India and SA L
‘g F o

t

the spid it was SA main and most profitable route and that It would not make sense economic sense

, to close that route. Then R made sensetome. § ¢ ¢ -’l
r\,—"«‘/k

| 2\
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ConiOeuiz d & Cadsene T
Later the same week the President mede the re-shuffling by replacing Ms Barbara Hogan with Mr
wialus! Gigaba 85 the Minister of Public Enterprises, A&y 13wt Yo ey Crapta

) —Brorte ed T me S..l.;‘-,.ﬂm gy Mf.qg.t;.a% e
_pribebly mppoted becong T By U= I olont o
137 also remember thet } ShorT mone It public $hat the Guptas me a Ministerisl past if
gawthmweﬂﬁﬂn&aﬁm,gg Hogan conflimet he too was .
put undsr 2 Iot of pressure, When %ﬁ;&m Tnteritiset touhant wi “a,,“h A‘Y'V‘?—‘
Guptas to discuss slirtine with them. Me and her never met eye to eye, we were niot In close F,

refationship, Ows R WIDAWY cy PN TR Ged Cdnzadn ¢ N et o
?Z—Wﬂmpﬂﬁosﬁq Pt 2 Cad She wid Lo u&’{‘i\:@f
Wl T hedld b o o et ) Gabined Ao akie P
mlnstemdonmﬂketobeheldamumabhbvhrlhmn: bust still she tely confirmed the
zndanmmmmv,bmih::mfmrkgdf«ﬂum:w?%‘ An‘f lone % SAA
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wf",f;i;f!—“‘;_‘;.?. 5t ® sﬁw-?%& A (WWre s feed fl..r&\‘{% FasA
A\ ster Mr Gigaba was replaced by Ms Lin Brown Mr Gigaba was 2ppointed as Minister of Home Se
affalvs, The newly appolated Minister of Public Enterpsises dealt with DENEL. She suspended the Vowie,
CEO and two other senjor people at Denel, Just after their suspension the Denel Deal with the FL‘J__
Guptaﬁompanywmtﬁm@h.Romsonmsgiventntheputﬁcforthekmpmm

54

t recall aiso that | called the then CEO and the Chalrperson of Pebble Bad Madular Reactor (Nu-Clear ] Z Y
plant) 10 my office in Cape Town. { asked them further questions, arounds the Nu-Clear Plant. They

\/" gave me the impression that }t was 2 waist of thne snd money to close down P.B.MR , 3 cadled

een CEO e S JefeNg t e e o

v.l"“-" ﬁ.t Lot v Loy
\)) it is under Mintster Lin Sg.}m that the corrupt partnerships between Denel, VR—-LAZER, and QAKBAY
((¥ P 25 well as Shivi-Urantum wﬂm’i&dﬁ r her Denel Asla was formed with VR-LAZER, but
Denel carries the apital and financial burden for thet venture, but the main profit maker at that V4
company is the Gupta Famfly Company. e DC’;’-\S % DeEEL N S ¥ovwn %’
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Like-wise an arms manufecturing factory was opened in Sehide again for the profit, namely of

the Gupta campany and the Pregk{ent's som, Dmil.mam{‘t 5_ ﬁmg; ﬁﬁh 1AW e Q/
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Interestingly, Minister M Gigaba was present in Sohzdl Arabla when the arm manufacturing factory
was opaned by Denef and the President meanwhlfe his line-functlon of Home Affalrs has nothing to

do with the arms manufacturing.
58

C«m’bﬂ%
Q\__ The Minister of Mineraf Resources end Mining was also g constant factor ang denominater In

-

neg%thxlng the IDC-Loarn, the Denel-Asiz Venture as well as the Soadi Arabla arms manufacturing
factory was opensd. He Is reported and confirmed that he flew to Dubai in December where he met
with the Gupts brothers. The Praskient was also in Dubal at the time of the meeting of Minister of

Resource and Mining and Minister {Minerals) with the Guptss.

o)
ort ,.\o,,d B‘RCL)F

According to the media reports the Gupta family moved to Dubs) /Lﬂ-_')
[ ™~

6(9\) \
_ CEo'S a.f. Toom | pENEL
g son of e)’rsidentand.m&mhlmmﬁemn ,,..p{

{ arn off the conciusion that the Gupta familv. th .,
: ér Al have a corrupt Deferw

s, have named In this statementassueliasth _
relationship that gives unfelr adveantage 10 the Gupta famliy and thelr assotiates st the expense of

the State using steie resources and agencies alf the way for thelr own bene :
d.j Fra (a P—‘-mﬂj

(b W Bl ﬂ"*’\f-{c CEO o), EVlim
/ b) R 2AE3 - '?-\.r' ,‘M%‘%%‘ TN qfa\ \»-{e_;.‘w ﬁ;ﬁ.‘l\'}«] c;as-..{
From the onset the year of the first Local Government Election after 1984 Mr Chauke, current ANC

MP; reported ta me that he met the Gupta brothers in a gerage which they rented In Bedford view

Johannesbursg: As thay were doing door to door campaign for the ANC. N
W BAca N\G\e e, c.am awity and e
Cre e ! Q”wu..ﬁtﬁ PR e s eT

The Gupts -.-brothefs reques_ted to be introdoced 1o the leadership of theANC and of Government in
- futhull House, They speciiically wanted 1o meet fresident Mandela, Deputy Prastdent Thebo Mbekt
_' and Minister issop Pahad for this Introdiction they were willing to donate r50 000.00 for the ANC for

@) alection purposes.

S
i{ (W
fventually they manage to mest with Minlster Pz!md in Luthull House znd thay did donate
ﬁ asaooom o "‘\-01 '\' Lﬁp + = t’c«k.-.:{, b [o:t&
11 sl o iﬁ-‘ M < {;‘
e o €4 ) Mg @ ~ Do
To date issop Pahad s sthi having refationship with them and he is responsible for the content of
thelr journal called “THE THINKER". He was also responsibie for putting 2 Gupts Brother in the board
of Proudly South African Government Entity / Agency. Thatis alt{ want to state, but | do request
criminal Investigation in this matter, .
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2uma Jokes
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01520 Cons Ve, Englen ptas: Mg Frangakg (Franca)
sk i Yeiwn Eapated Poruguds (Brasgy
2 Hpaie | chaired the ANC Mations Paramentary Caigys when Prasident Zumg
Criouse & Source was & Deputy President, He sg1 next o me and spokg Urough me and and Privagy Tezng Slvastising A Chpnge
wilh e in Caucus each Trursday when Parliamang WaF in session. | gat Cockis; B
POST TypE i hé in the ANC's Pollica? Commitiee sach Tonh 00 Heisthe one wh  Fatnook @ 2nis

FOSTED W oROUP He met me frequently on the ound in the Nerthem Cape on ny
Ak o oeLasions. 1 know Prasident Mbaki and Koadema Matianthe will pever sumr
¥, Winnns sty they have no recoilaction of me. As for the Guptes. ) am not done yet. 5
Choose a Groug Kot 8% need & be ta1d whwhahewform Fwill eniy talk fo the
Media if necassary from Friday Jate, The scoundals can continue ko inguit
and bark if anything happmbmewmy lamiy‘ynuaalkuawwfntn
edesmer Liveg:

TAGGED LOGATION

72 Comments ax gy,

Choase 2 Locaion Share '

GATE
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fomg o é August & 2038 a1 7 g1 i :

Protest as Braz Zuma Speaks & [EC event,

iy

g
Chocse a Dule
3¢ 28 Commenty 37 Shares
o Vyijis Mentor
e 30 25 0112 21 Py
GET THIS * Prasident Zuma and the NPA have been BARREDS fom
Frucerging 1o the Buprema Coun o Agpaaito fither Appeal there * The
p { Cout has EFFECTIVELY reinsisted the Chiarges againgt Fragident
! ) Purmp
\\.

37 32 Comnents v Brans

€ Vytlis Mentor updated hey statys.
Delohet 25 2916 a1 2 45 PR

Progident Zumg hzs just contmdicteg it Masuthg in g NCOF Magsutha
cigimed yestarday Wl Shagn Abraiams had brisfed nim ang the Prosident
davs beibre Pravin Gorghan wos chaiged The Rrgy fuest saig

8 4% Conwne Ly 23 Fharay

S5 vyjie Montor
Septeenber 16 0163517y
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Me and my Family witl be volinz) for the Ang 35 LBuit! The ANC iz aor
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Johann Abrie
March 31 2015 a; 8 44 Apr

fo comrect te ways Youcan do that by vating far &n apposition purty thi

yerar Ondy ihaat can break the arog ef the 2 Gupta Busi Joint
Venture witich is huay fo banigupt sur coundry.
B A7 Commenis & Share
Johann Abrie

Febraey & 2018 8l 5 36 A4

Breat canoan The lormer traats of the literabon
st gle fown ipon the de-farlo Prme Minister of
Zumo's ANC, 4kd Gupts

7 2 Gemmane 13 Sheng
. Juhann Abse
Filter Resuits March 12 7096 s 7 67 Pt
SORT BY Nene: wilt work at the Brgs Sark whaon he Gred hum us Minister of Fingnes

o msiafithe Gupla's chewe Des van Rooyen i Decumber it luoks ke the .
mier Govemne: of fna Fpserve Bank Tito Mbaweni wi .

3 G nvicds 22 Bhates

Jeharn Abira
Ma:h 14 70

The Minister of Finanse did nol confiom of deny the fact that the Bupta

@ -

: brothers approached his dupm.&lem.lmufmﬂum &5 Flrence
Lhotse & Soued Minigter. :
For those of you able 1o read betwesn b fines, this mean iha! deputy
POSTTYPE minister Joras is the second peraon cafier the Mimistes of Spon Fikils
R Mbaluta) who were approached by fie Gupias for 8 job 26 Minisier instean
. af by Presidant Zuma
s now clear that Zuma ah d 143 job of appointing Miakilers is the
POETED M GROUP Guptas,
Fay GO f’ - ,‘.ﬂ

LEER (IS

Choase o Group

TAGGED LOGATION
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DATE POSTED

Arry i
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e

g Johane Abria
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Kagiso Bra Q Monyadiva Wek W0 Iha =3upl
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See Transiann 7y
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L Sabela MKhwanst He is the second we know of ... possibly s
LT 2

E

@ Deon’ Smit Ther is & this! Gupis sppoinisant The Minister of
Hinsml Rescurces
£

a Vyijle Banior Byt they hap pravinusly ashed me 15 become Minister
dammwmnmwﬂmnwmmp,mm
mumﬂumm&umlwommmhwmwm !

Fefaaed and 92 i was never Made & Minisier. The Pregiden) was i
#nathier room wher they offered me this in Saxonwvod,

Py

& Johann Abris Dear Gog Aunly Vifite. Plesae 9l me you
22 Joking
2

@ Oﬂkﬂopnin.)j?dmntmr«\enhrcanipm LY Y
yuu an this on my show tonight bRy . plosse callme du
are wilking i repeat #1s on air HB2E0RSREE

Ly Bashe Yhoyhoyho! Would fove 1 hast fiis Spfl from Ginger.
ke

Jolinn Jansen ¥an Vuwuren Hier kom n Ding Hm

Gee Tronalation 2,

Vosi ThaG ) Biabiurgy And he, Gordhan said my silence is
the anawar to everyifing Meaning that everyfhang is tue.

¥y Feted

& D¢

Ken Le Rtux The Americans eventustly ceighl A Capone on tax
evmon Perhaps it is why the Gupias want 10 control SARS
They don'l wanl 1o be caught with Ihelr income dectaations down
Tho surest way in fakiow the money ai) belween the Zumak oivd the
Guptas s through Revenus Bervices and the registtar of
LOmpEnie

Sy

B

N

Johann Abde
Hharch 20 A0 @ B 45 P

Ay and Rayjesh Gupta | &now it wilf be aknesi
imgossibla o cheer you v gl But inl me gy
neheielass Out of 19 DA mumcipaliies poked. 15 of
ther hiad & trnemond Bme of less than 1 waek

A 0 Comwnnaie 82 Skyron
Johann Abrle
Ereh 16, 216 215 20 AR

PP Amindiad.co.zah Pokhlics gupta-nighimase-
{oi-zuma. 1908226

New Gupla nightvare for Zuma J4OL

w1

i SLnwmins 23 Shaes

i Johanp Abrle
Bume 15 204

BREAKING NEWS - BREAKING NEWS
Whan Barbera Hogen was kicked out a8 Minisler of Public Enterprises, iha
Gupta brothers inviled former portiolic comnliles chaiperson Vytie Mantor
fo ther paiace in Saxonwold, Jolssnesburg.
The Guptae then offerad Ms. Menior the posiion as Mitister of Fubiic
Enlerprizes an (he condilion fhat she wauld drop five SAA Tight route tn indie
ard give it 1o them,
The Guptas dd thed, and wai dor lhis - VWHELE PRESIDENT Ja00B
GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA WAS SITTING IN ANDTHER RCOM [N THE
BAME HOUSE.
Ms. Mentor esfuzed e conditiang attactied to lhe offer and Presidend Zuma
subseguently did nol giva hier the jab. :
And YES. { have pract in black and white
PS.1iz2g 2 i0p lawyer, & retirad Judge and Lhe Eghor of Beek on this post.

Chal {b)

}ittps:ffwww.facebook.comfsearch!topf?q=gup!a&ﬁItersﬂ_rp,_authom%-?B%ZZname%z..§ 22/07/2018
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UPDATED: Guptas offered me ministerial role: Vytjie Mentor

https://mww.enca.comysouth-afri calguptas-offered-me-ministeria
R

MPNM5"

-role-vytiie-mentor  23/07/201 8



(1) £Milid = FACEDOUK Search 5 -7 (K) M P M@ of 2
ey e

Filter Ul ’
Hter Resuits 3 Vytiie Mentor updated her staius, Related Soarches
16 31 Py
SORFBY Coiober 10, 2018 216 31 pia 2tma funny videos
T veray Dear Zuma, spoke lothe PP | revaaled fhings abott You and about your ZUMa news
Tolly retationship with the Guplag ffrough yeur son, | 3R QD Gne-tn-ang
with you an o prblicly islevisad hearing ondy AFTER i TS new wite
Hi¢ A% ComiteTis Y67 Shases et
2ma jokes
< m'ﬂ Mantor . L
18,2015 (apa 5 Shatsh (US) Afikanne Erangss {Franca)
Mneet kel Espenal Portuggds {Brrasity
i ! chaired ihe AN National Pam'arnanury Cavcys whan President Zuma
Chuuse g Source wiis 2 Depuly President He gt next to me and spoke thiough me ard ang Proiscy Tennms  Adver etz Ad Chpigey
with me in Caueus each Thuraday when Pariamant was i session | sat Sockies wory

POST TYRE will him in the ANC's Political Commitige &acti manih 0o. He 15 the one whi Fecebnos 2 2518

POSYED N GrouP He met me frequently on the B in the Northem Cape on many
At gproin CCREIONE. | krow Presidont Mbeki ang Kgslerna Molanthe wi NeVE ever
=i Faal ol &y Ihey have no recolisclion of me. As for the Guptas. § am not ¢ong yel, a
A Choass a Greup o1 40X need to be toig Wil beaues this her for now., 1 wil ory talk to the
: medin ¥ necessary from Friday tate, Thsmmdtelsuacmmwmﬂm
&ntf bark I anything happens to me & my lamiy. yoy all know who -]

TAGGED LOCATION

4, 72 Carvmenis k. Shigag

Share

Choose & Lncation

BATE POEYED
P Vytile Mentor 7
£ Agust b 075 a7 Ot Py

Proiest as Proz Zuma Speaks ol (EC avent

Zr
Chocse a Daig
@ 28 Commenty 22 Shares
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3 32 Commmng: § ey
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SORT BY
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| fabel Petronella Mentor declare under oath in English

1

I Mabel Petronells Mentor declare under oath In English.
2

man mm:mmamm

-contact numbers RNSVIENGS; n M OEESENERD,

2

tam sober and with my full conscious, My home language is Setswana but speaks English, Afrikaans
and Zulu flvently. | alse do speak a bit Xhosa. | am comfortable making this statement in English,

4

Since 1958; 1999, 2000; 2002 until August 2002, I was an official inthe Department of Education,
and coultilior in the Northern Cape. 1 am an ANC member,
et
S
After August 2002 | became a member of the Parllament. When | drrived at Parliarnent | functioned
under Public Services and Administration and also serve wunder the Portfolio for Education. During
this period | received thres (3) times promotion.
6
e ) M!\MLQ, ;
Fram 2004 untH 2008 | became the ANC: (1) Coceus Parliamentary %P&m (2F-Ehwirperson: ﬂ"
Jolnt Standing Committee on Inteliigence for Parllament (3RS n: Rules Committee of
Parllament; (4) Chairperson of Public Enterprises. f.,
7

+° ot -
Due to my positions | was entrusted with, | was wﬂmfgmw seasitive matters, ,{-&_(,,_

8
The JENEL-Compen nesmecﬁmder me; in fact all state owned companlimomyunder me.
Meaning | was overseeing together with the Committee gesorting under me,
9

Denells a state-owned Arms Manwfacturing Company which was at a stage one of the most stable
companies, meaning highly profitable and best run.

10
mﬂw*‘h
The Gupts brothers are Ttners of Denel. This | can state factually because of the
Brothers approached the industrial Development Cooparation {inc)

foliowing reasons: The
and borrow &nd or make a ioan to estabiish 2 company that will partner with DENEL The amount

MWWB&M. RoOoq —

o e e e ??qu
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! Mabel Petronella Mentor declare under oath in English

1

This rmoney wis paid aut to them, The Guptas was supposed to service the loan amount
Iimmediately, For + 18 months they didn’t do It. B@mlﬁanbeqmemomu{hnﬂ;nthe_swm
Brothers owed the JIDC. They.used the money g buy OAXBAY Investments which gave birth to SHIV]
URANIUM and VR-LAZOR, :
12 ; L‘ ) 3

amethey Lawpks Comn E Qi e
SHIVI URANIUM spedializes in uranium, but alsa supplies ESCOM with Coles, VR- specZ]lses In
cutting steel, .

13

The Gupta Brothers then, because of the debt of R350 million, srrange a meeting with the 1DC and
mude & deal with the IDC. The deal was then that the IDC will become shareholders of VR-LAZOR for

8 percentege of 3, 4 shares. L’(‘,\{$ Wwow  Hanng og\j _‘.‘ L2 &\ wma 34 %
1 '

The IDC then cancefied the dabt, because VR-LAZER will cut steel for the project of menufacturing
army vehides in South Africs, There-sfter the Defence Force and or Army pakd an amount of ten{10)

billion rand upfront to VR-LAZER for the buliding of cutting steel for army vehicles stifl to be
produced,

VR-LAZER together with DENEL went to Asia, Hong Kong where they did contracts of which | have o

knowledge, opped om VHER i ASia lamptn fucdsd
'\}"*\DE‘N proece 17 Hﬁ , “}"—"]'F"’
¥
}i«’.m

ot
7 _Jbenel has capatility to manufacture any sorts of arms and ammunition Including vehicle airerafes,
Wes RO sudhs

.\\(w etc, that has to do with defence. (Vg C,\u?h:\ C"’“"P“*'W\
\ Crvpoolai W b
1 o) ]
SHIVI-URANIUM was strategicaily placed to supply uranfum to the Government for the Nu-tlear
energy Plant that wilt still be buiid.

19 )
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After becoming aware of all this this information, | coms to the conclusion that there are
discrepancies and imegularities which | didn’t agreed with. They also established arms
manufacturing plant in Sohidea Arabla.

He i el (O

oned in this statement),

| belleve that cormuy,

21

W%wﬁf!mx ars that the PEBBEL BED MUDULAR REACTOR: A min test NasLlear
[T
in : Wl e

Smtion loca m‘&ﬂa,mbedmdm.mu!mmmhapwwm‘-fd

) . o \ofe e Lodelectual prpdy + Benen &,w.«ub:ﬁ{_ e,

o
\0_, lﬂlﬂiﬂﬂ'ﬂlﬁﬂMQWWMm%MWf&%agWMfWMMtMMW
- Testing Nu-clear Station wif be closed. ced ™ Waind wihh fle T
T e ke sk .f"nez-:l) a-z—sf""' e 526...0, e ot td foome 3 Loid
et b\ S ol o P wmi
At that stage the Government already spend RB billon Rand; Development Human Resources, it was
a product alresdy producing, intellectuals Property Right (Westing House, an Amer;t: Cormpany [
who was i partnership with the governmenh~j ¢ a\\ s Rk~ W ‘“-l.g_j\'_&,{,hq
W Progoa Q')‘J"{\-\’h ;;“' wet \w’\"_") m C«_ta;-é-\‘ ?‘,}

The Miglster didn’t it herself but adws!’fm to meet with the president {iacob Zuma) and
% ﬁ

wifi M| decided to foliow her advice.
15 (ond
1"7 j {; _}J \f;sm_ggte for two {2} months to arrange » meeting with the President. 1 went to the Tuin Huls with a .
i \;J‘yktmfequesﬂnxamuﬂng.|follnwedpmtomlhmmglngﬂaemeem.lalsuphauﬂmmm

Kaunda at Luthull House. e e~Mwe\MGr gy, ) i

After spoken to Mr L Kaunda, she made contect with m%nndwmningmrunmmmm
phone. She just Informed me that the person will, phone me with regards to my meeting with the

President mgeﬂnrwnhthea_memm'ﬂ«!, wits 4w Ly )
w\-&dﬁ VAR Al m&hd;.? ‘ ‘{.a‘ ‘%"- ""'&‘I‘-'& dn.’)

Shortly after her call, a person phoned me, The person who contatt me was & male. He told me that
| must teke the plane the followling Monday at 06:60 at Cape Town international.

Thie G

28
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1 was warried, because | was on cruiches and asked the man how wiil | travel. He assured me that
ot e

oy flight was already booked and transport Issorted out. 3 . £/9~ e Pcpx
}?Hﬁh&"’ \ 5-“‘*:& 2 e, V""“ rolzt e M ! ijn.-..i‘f“ Mlﬁ
' o parpa”: #
The Monday § took the flight a5 discussed. When | arrived 52 Johannesburg Internations! {OR
Tambo), two males dressed in biack was watting for me. They wear dark glasses with ear-pleces and

was driving a black double cab bakide fvehide. 7§ Fhvauahl "(l-“j Fat reai clictund
'\{ﬁ“;e%ﬁlf\% Pt Dl ves, 5 i F

| got into the vehicie and was expecting to be driven to the Union Bullding in Pretorla where Wl o,
mmeet with the President. in fact they drave to SAKARA. They stopped there and | assumed that they
collecting something. instead they asked me to go with ﬂiembsav‘heﬁo‘tosomsmgownb’

them. Inside | wait ih 2 small waiting ares at the end of 2 long corridor end was told that the person F”"

.
Is busy on the Me.

* o 4 €
t this person and he was introduced to me as the oldest brothes, By now | know F
auﬂneofﬂwmarehﬂhns.Inhmﬁﬂwﬁlbmmmmmdeabmhenﬂekﬁwm 61"!-&'
shorterthattheothertm,bnﬂwwmab&ghﬁﬂlsntaoldﬁngwithamdmbvlummm A IL A

e-‘.' ﬂnger.
32
W)

He talked to me about ry family, asked me about my children. 1 told him that my son 5 playing F
ericket for Westem Provinue. e then offeres to buy » crickat bat but Ltold him that st that stage | )

{ akeadvbaughtmvmnanewcﬁcketbatmmcfﬁraﬁshw.“*-‘\"-*»-ﬂ- Sudag XA ot T
ondth AL e L " letd  rgehk Aeee - W alo z‘L‘h-v)ode

o } “sbls oldest brother then continues by offering me sccess to  suite st Newlands Cricket grounds
. whareevar there was a cricket game and | can take my son with. This man than told me that | am a
ﬁmouspersuamditmsaprlvﬂegefurhlmtnmeetme,mkmwhatmvpoﬁuonmaném

new that 1 had an sppaintment with the President. }- $aned T w3 ol 3N e f‘

"4 \‘L_\«ﬁq\h Ty b Wy wag e ML ol Y el ﬁ.:ad od ~y ek
!

Finatly | went to mee

a4
¢

He then hinted that the President was not avallable yet because he at that stage attend to 2 meeting ;}_‘__L__,
at Luthuti House. t becare agitated and Impatisat, hecause it was very strange to me that this man
%{ knows about my visit and seermns to know the whare-abiouts of the Fresident, 'I RN P TN ﬁ}_g‘-\“'ﬂ\-{}

uv\u.-\k'\-c,a\ PP QP " (v;s";\'f"\ﬁ..\:a\&

c..Cl
!m‘;e nevar met sny of them previously, that day was my first time. We spend +-45 minutds at
SAHARAH. From there, we drove and | thought we are going straight to the Union Bullding for my

meating with the Prasident.

[ A5
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(2]

3

instead of going there, they drove to big Cluster Mansion with +5 big houses. 1t was g private s
. . R E My indide

mmﬁex.lwrﬂbeahleﬂnﬂmﬂfvﬁwhmmltmtﬂmmutﬁmmgeameﬁ;ema

pifar not finished yet and other small strisctures not vet finished. | remember the cresm marbje

steps. They took me 1o a foyer that was very big with two coaches where | had to wait. They told me

that the older brother will come to mest me agzin. )
bemie WM o \peiag - recen autide ok ek e ?W‘"'.l—/

37

Also, showed me where the bathroom was and asked if | wanted something to est and drink. ) was

served with Chal tex with naan bread and curry. By then | was upset and not fecling well, there-for ) F”
s ﬁ&l’t&lﬂwth‘tfﬁbd.m GM.-».) Ih.ckt-.\\ h ,..\j\\o Wity -.,..risn.‘-\)
o~ w\ﬂw\l (VZENT \rﬁ—g\s et - \_5@. dn~ hoﬁ'. gf,_eﬁ,t E,ﬁlﬁl\

| & 2
\~~ Later the okler brother arrived ands%' on the other coach. We ialiked just there, He mentioned the ?:""

' following: “as the Chair Persan of the Public Enterprises if 1 sm aware that Denelare for the past 4
years having legst problems in india® | pretend not being aware, because | wanted 1o know more
about this man (oidest brother) ke then said that he can help. They are the Gupta brothers (family),
He alse touched on my agends with the President. { was very surprised and angry, He daimed that

they are very dused to the Indian government as the Gupta brothers,
29

He continuas and spoke about the SAA Akrline Route between South Africa and Indis. He wants me
to commit myself by making a deal that | will influence SAA to stop flving the Sowth African Route

batween SA and india. He go on and said: “you could be a Minister of Public Enterprises in o weeks’
time when the President will reshufiles cabinet and removes the current {the then Minister) of N vy
w about t ferGLE-esh -

.~y public Enterprises {Barbera Hogan). W alse 3pd
O F Bt et de b ot el
L o ’J,/ *\,-‘:,c '&Z - ht..:*\ﬁf-l \q‘;\\:‘:&) ‘\'f\',"ﬂcml "\\'“\-‘5 Uy Rh?:i WS:.‘:‘M « ’
1 asked him how he will do it. He responded that he wilt put in 2 word with the President to appoint
me. | was doubtful ang he could see it. 5o he seid that they have done it previously | must just play
ajong, meaning | must agres to Influence SAA 1o stop the route.

a4

1 got very angry and rgise my voicg. | request, In a loud voice to be taken back to the alrport. | never
at any stege commitangior to any of his proposals. At that moment the President enterd the ]
foyer from the back of me. Istood wpend wasangry. -3 5.l wan - &,,Pgm %*;-1.1 &\/
\'Z/ -ﬂ‘%:ﬁ&ﬁ? L s Mivz‘-x Flomasmerd Shoted!
whigr sl Sdnading

I explained to the Presiden transpised between me and this man; about him telling me that he

would put In 3 word with the President for me to become the Minister. Also that he was aware ang
informed about the meeting with the President. The President rather choose to caim me by teling

Ay

| 235
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j me to calm down and not to worry. The President naver reprimanded the man, nor did hgpmisp_ i
,z,,\,_“l"’wP forme.f 1 ~ M) ¢££f;.(“{'b . I ’&-
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FELCY
Ne didn’t even fook surprised. | was the person made to e the mad ane, The President didn‘t even

!Wam&eﬁngwmrme.uewamdmoutofﬂm thevehfde nd  walked with
f: crutches, So he told me that if he was aware mf&m&mﬁhﬁw ments. /& Q
—~ Lzh) . [
TN Ao fet] e P S H f\?ﬂ"‘oﬁ"'{ &\1 i; N d
I el « The ?:‘L’;d“‘,* ot CAvaf X onoh sead At wintl ge sl €& next dee-
As we walked out, the President took my handbag. While this older brother continue sitting. | asked
e the President why he meat me with these peopis and In that house. He said that his son is staying
¢ . next door. He also sald that he wes sorry.
' a5

{ remember that while | was waiting ot that house | phoned & friend of mine to arrange a place io
sleep because it was becoming late and do not know when | will meet the President.

a6
wtet £ 2.
Nonz of them informed me how my flight arrancemts‘ a.g back to Cape Town. The same two I
‘:t—’ﬁroﬂxers took me to the sirport. On the way to the alrpo& I phioned my friend again that f am on my

way to the akport but if 1 do not et a filght that 1 wil phane her again.
47

At the alrport} manage to book a fiight back through my offlce. | went home not smisfied having a :“d

meeting with the President and with the following questions i : why didn’t the President it
. oot strange tameet me at that house? How did the Presiden was there? Why hrwas eae—-L ¢ 5 3t
: fj) surprised when 1 told him what the older brother said about putting In a word with the President o ’2,
“ appolint me as Minister? : ¢
o
A8

The same Monday | flew back 1o Cape Town. The Tursday | phoned the CEO of SAA and sura I8
appointment with her. That same week she came to myofﬂceaudtukedherhswbnﬂ&ﬂﬁ rp

10 cultivate on internationa! Afrline Route, She sald that the first 4 x years tapital are
‘% {putting in money the q:l:n fa tlil the ninght/ten vear you brezk even, and only making

profit there-attat, THen told ¥ sore-one approachegdime to influence SAA to close the routey .

between Indla and SA, 2 I

r
A8

]

She said it was SA muin and most profitable route and that It would not migke sense economic sense
, to cluse that route, Then it made senseto me. § ¢ ¢
Y v

-
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50 \ )
(e MQBeonss J & C&bt NG 1'
Later the same week the President made the re-shuffiing by replacing Ms Barbara Hogan with Mr

Maiusi Gigaba as the Minister of Public Entarprises, 1fy 13 wdast Tl Serun et
‘ Brorte bed YW w2 o G A e ppoane M. {:euc\),__,gﬁ e
ponebly oy 3=t ok WeCaing T rBipeid th = T olont wav
T D& S 1 ke har Tmede I public Hhat the Guptas Rall bffered me & Minlsterlal post if |

gave them MSAN?UR, g W that ghe too was .
put under a iot of pressure, When shre was r of Pu { to 1y the S ﬁ?'rl,..q_‘
slrline

Gupias to discuss rs with them. Me and her never met eye to eye, we wese not In close P——
retationship, O re.\v-:;‘fah Eh g;\\‘ SRS BV G PR Y, P"‘*ﬂ‘f
FL_WM e U(A EES2 T ph She witd  LrnCPlende s e o
Ministers do not ke to be held accountable by Parliament; bust stilf she tely confirmed the
indian Rolste Alriine story, but she was Eauuﬁsgdforthe same km‘ A K~ SAA
o ppeg Alyivg T rentt b M. GQiggele
W ped T vj‘ st st‘\wirﬁ& A (et SreAeed fhm{.p.’ Fsd
L

‘) MA. -y 5,40(
1) Alater Mr Gigaba was replaced by Ms Lin Brown M Gigaba was appointed as Minister of Home g
Qv/gffm The newly appointed Minister of Public Enterprises dealt with DENEL. She suspended the Ve
CEO and two sther senjor people 3t Denel. Just after their suspension the Denel Deal with the Q___,_

Guptas Company went through. No reason was given to the public for thelr suspension.
54

\ recsil aiso that | cafled the then CEO and the Chairperson of Pebble Bad Modutar Reactor (Nu-Clear | 2 o
_ plant} 1o myoffice in Cape Town.  asked them further questions, arounds the Nu-Clear Plant. They
3/ gave me the impression that  was 8 waist of time and money to close down F.BMR , T celleld s

e ok Gt A O . _
%—'ﬁ - G20 2k Sk S SR Mgt iy

(1) i1 under Minister Lin Srown that the corrypt parinerships btween Denal, VR—LAZER, snd DAKBAY
' Serg o m:‘dtﬁler her Denel Asis was formed with VR-LAZER, but

! .
' } as well as Shivi-Ursnium we
2 Dene! carries the capits an&%mmlal lm'r‘den for that venture, but the main profit maker at that \/

‘/'mmpanvisthesupnhmﬂvmmpaw.%b Deals J\: \b*ENEL, TS Ko i

C o\ cdeded o 0\C. “*+0 i
iy S¥ens 6 Lo wA AL cledte,
ﬁA\.}?)nb' o
Like-wise an arms manufacturing factory was opened n o  again for the profit, nemely of
the Gupta company and the President’s o, Duduwzanel” ‘{ Aeceni s A ey QX
ewrd g

'\L/ Q&..x.% AN L \\v\is‘iq-'-‘; Ao s ‘\-\c;--.(.' X
X ?\M"\}K’E Ao vl Pelnas V0 ememimbondnd (A Shuh, ARKS (A {0
lnaﬂthesﬁpta Companies mentioned in the statement, the President son (Duduzene Zuma} 5 a '

shareholder. {\us _Geg.;%m‘» on eV o ALY tw (i
Crd Yl glialvadss WAk o d?‘ hiiﬁs
et~y Esﬁom,ge‘m &L}?QA y

e

3\
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Interestingly, Minister M Gigabe was present in Sohadi Arablz when the arm manufacturing factory
was opened by Denel and the President meanwhile his line-function of Home Affalrs has nothing to
do with the arms manufacturing.

58

Cwmin"'
The Minister of Minera Resources and Mining was also o constant factor end denominater in I q_/

negbtiating the IDC-Lasn, the Denel-Asia Venture as wel as the Soadl Arablu arms manufacturing
factory was opened. He is reported and confirmed that he flaw to Dubal in December where he met
with the Gupts brothers. The President was also In Dubai at the time of the meeting of Minlster of

Resource and Mining and Minister (Minerals) with the Guptas.

60
G.ft. mOuAJ !‘.'AGC k)F

According 1o the media reports the Gupta famlily moved o Dubal( \ ‘
™
Yy en?
i\ LEo's c.(.f&t:::m DENEL
son of Mdentanmmhmml ', -o(
2% - pitendsAll have a corrupt Defece
relationship thatghresunfalradvantagztotheﬁupta familvaud their associates at the expense of e
themuunnguuermumsmdmaﬁthewformﬂw
b:\'ﬂ Po g, Ponily

i arn off the conciusion that the Gupta lamihv, thy

Biem i
/ By Wy St ‘)i:) PPN ge{-h e 4patity conl,

22m ~ i dodiy
from the onset the year of the first Local Govemnment Efection sfter 1984 Mr Chauke, current ANC
M#; reported to me that he met the Gupta brothers In a garage which they rented In Bedford view

Johannesburg: As they were doing door 1o door campalgn for the ANC.

,.oLul o
Qﬁ;%m’ 8&; Mo\a&" i 8 B) fe w'J% s-hc:a\l 're.m.ls.r-!e'\‘

: i

S

,“"‘ Guoptns weastad (A 4 v e
rLs

The Gupta ~brothers requetted to be introduced to the feadership of the ANC and of Goverament in
Luthuli House. They specifically wanted 10 meet President Mandela, Deputy President Thabo Mbeki
and Minister lssop Pahad for this introduction they were wiling to donate r50 000.00 for the ANC for

glattion purposes.
64 ‘f‘uf
Eventually they manage to meet with Ministar fp Pahad In Luthull House snd they did donate N
R50000.00., _\_ +'ta B352 ¢ Fohad, whe [oolt
3 "-,.,{ L '-E-f [- T WY g‘\.f G*

Coppat Sk A f-'-\ "t"""“" 6 (> e

To date Issop Pahad is still having relationship with them and he Is responsibie for the content of

their journal cziled “THE THINKER®. He was also rmsponsible for putting » Supte Brother in the board

of Proudly South African Government Entity / Agency. That is all { want o state, but | do request
crimina! Investigation in this matter.
5 (e

,6 4 L 1a e (PN P
,4.,{,,,,;% T ves WSI A2 Jl-\‘,) £

’f‘-\. f\umtmc»-”Lf
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1 know and understand the content of this dedaratlm Ihavanoobjecllun to take the prascribed Dudu‘;.;..f
oath.}mﬁderﬂmpmbedouhnsbmﬁngonmvmc}msohdpmeGad. Fav
2016-05-09 éwof.

He
2032 . fre et ond
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saeting heid satwesa she Public Protector South Africa & Ms Vytjle Mentor

21 july 2016

Adv T Madonsela :

Mr B Dhlamini

Adv N Kanyane

[Opening of Meeting // 21 july 2016]
Okay, welcome Miss Mentor, to this meeting, Welcome to members

. of the Public Protector team and we thank you very. sincerely for

availing yourself for this interview. This is part of extended
Hearings, individualised Hearings, as part of a broader investigation
into alleged improper conduct, which is said to be unethical conduct
by the President of the Republic of South Africa, in allowing members
of a family known as the Gupta Family and a company known as
Oakbay to control or have a say in the appointment of Ministers and
Board Members of Parastatals, including some CEOs.

There has also been an allegation that contracts awarded to the
company called Oakbay by Parastatals are irregular and have been
corruptly awarded. So basically there is allegations of corruption
and unethical .. unethical conduct by the President and the corrupt
relationship between the Gupta Family and the President of the

Republic of South Africa. We have asked you for assistance based on

information we have from the media, that you have some

information that can assist us, and you are coming here under
subpoena, which was for your own good, that it must be understood
that we have subpoenaed you. ‘

Before we proceed, I'm going to ask members of the team to
introduce themselves. As you know Madam, | am Adv Thuli
Madonsela, Public Protector.

I'm Mr Bonginkosi Dhlamini. I'm the Chief of Staff.

. Adv Nkebe Kanyane. I'm currently the Acting Executive Manager in

. TRANSCREBUS CC - www.transcrlbes.co.2a * transcribus@gmall.com - (Rindi) 082 323 7937 - {office) 087 150 8703
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Mestiag held becwoes the Public Protector South Africa & Ms Vysjie Mantor 2
. 21 July 2016
-
the Good Governance & Integrity Branch in the Office of the Public
Protector.
Ms V Mentor Okay, are you a Chief Investigator?
Adv N Kanyane That is my rank. I'm currently acting as the Executive Manager.
Ms V Mentor : Alright, yes.
Adv L Tshiwalule : Good morning, Madam.
Ms V Mentor Good morning, Sir.
Adv L Tshiwalule : My name is Livhuwani Tshiwalule. I'm an ...
Ms V Mentor Duduwane?
Adv L Tshiwalule : Livhuwani.
Ms V Mentor Oh, Livhuwani?,
Adv L Tshiwalule : Yes, Livhuwani, I'm an Investigator in the Private Office of the Public
Protector.
Ms V Mentor : Okay, thanks.
AdvTMadonsela : Thank you. We have started the engagement in such a way that the

first part is going to be you telling us what do you know about these
allegations? Then two, that the President is corruptly and
unethically allowing the Gupta Family to control or have a say in
Cabinet appointments and other important status appointments.
Two, that there is a corrupt relationship between the President
and the Gupta Family and the Oakbay company, and the related
allegation, being that this Oakbay company has been awarded
tenders illegally and corruptly, in that basically the tenders didn't ..
the contracts didn’t go to tender, but apart from that, that they were

being favoured because of the corrupt relationship they have with

TRANSCRIBUS CC - www.transcribus.co.za - transcribus@gmail.com - (Rindi) 082 328 7937 - {Office] 0B7 150 8703
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Meetiag held betwesn the Public Protector South Africa & Ms Vytjie Mentor 3

21 tuly 2016

Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

the President and (indistinct), but that is basically that I'm
summarising. The complainants are two-fold. The first complainant
is a Catholic group that complained and gave a litany of things, the
appointment ... Cabinet appointment, particularly starting with the
appointment of the Minister of Finance related to that incident on the
9th of December 2015. The second complaint .. so it is Ministers and

others. The related complaint by that Catholic group is ...

: Is it Catholic Bishops’ Conference?

No, it is not the Catholic Bishops’ Conference.

Oh.

It is the Catholic ... I left my file, but it is a Catholic Jesuit something
and then the second complaint is ... one is appointment, the other one
is contract .. the award of contracts to Oakbay and other Gupta
related companies. The third one is award of licences to the same
family. The name of the ... ob, it is called the Dominican Order, Group
of Catholic Priests and Brothers in Southern Africa. So that is the
first complaint, which was received on the 15% of May 2015. The
second complaint is from the Democratic Alliance.

The complaint from the Democratic Alliance confines itself to
the alleged improper conduct or violation of the Executive Ethics
Code by the President of South Africa in allowing .. or the Gupta
Family to be involved in the appointment of the Minister of Finance
and specifically complaining about a said meeting that took place in
Saxonwold residence with the Deputy Minister of Finance, in which

case Ajay Gupta allegedly offered Mr Jonas the position of Finance
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Minister. The DA also alleges that yoy also posted similar allegations
regarding being summoned to Saxonwold and the same Ajay Gupta
offering you a position as Minister of Public Enterprises, on condition
that you dose the South African Airways route to India. The
investigation is accordingly being conducted in terms of two statutes,
the Executive Members Ethics Act, which requires us to investigate
whether we want to or don't want to, because of the alleged
unethical conduct by the President.

We are also investigating in terms of the Public Protector Act,
which gives the Public Protector discretionary power to investigate
Or not to investigate, but given the fact that we already were
compelled to investigate under the Executive Members Ethics Act,
there was no point in using discretionary Power not to investigate
under the Public Protector Act. So we are doing a compiled
investigation, which is into the appointments and into the specific
offer to you, and lastly, anything you may know about contracts that
were requested or corruptly requested, or awarded to 6akbay or any
Gupta related company. That would be the approach.

Then the investigation team has prepared specific questions
that will help us concretise the picture in the event that whatev;er
you are going to draw for us might fill some gaps. 5o over to you,
Madam Mentor. Just to say that unfortunately because we have
called you under subpoena we have to put you under oath. Do you
have an oath on file? Okay, Miss Mentor, can we just ... do you have

any objection to taking the oath?
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Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

: No, Madam.

Do you ...

. Consider it binding on your conscience?

. Yes. Yes, the one that says, “So help me God™?

Yes, right.
Do you then swear that the evidence you are going to give here today

will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth? if so,

raise your right hand and say, “So help me God"?

: So help me God.

Thank you. You may proceed then. We won't interrupt you. We will
just take notes as you proceed and when you have given us just a
broad overview, then we will ask you some questions, so that we

don’t interrupt your trend of thought.

: Thank you, Madam Public Protector and your personnel. It is a great

pleasure to be invited to state what 1 know. I have had years to
examine the issues in my head. I have.read a lot, because these
matters that we meet about today had been prickling my conscience.
I had dared long time ago and decided that one day 2 moment of
opportune would emerge and allow me space and time to assist to
correct wrongdoing, as | had seen it.

Firstly Madam, I would like to inform this meeting that | had
made a statemenf to the Detectives Unit of the Western Cape, that
was forwarded to the Hawks and the Hawks had come to rearrange
the statement with me. Please if | forget to go into that later, remind

me to do so, because I may just forget. 1 do have the original
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statement that was corrected, but a supplementary statement and a
supplementary one that | haye since done with them is stij) with
them, because they are going to type it and print it, and forward it to
me. I'm still waiting and since yesterday ... because I did not want to
ask for the copy well ahead of time by trying to be discreet, |
requested the copy yesterday morning, It is either yesterday or the
daybeforeyesterday,butlsaidthatlwantedtogoanddiscnssit
with my Lawyer, because | didn’t want to refer to today’s meeting,

I'm still waiting for the copy. !intend to hound them, becanse I
have a right to have a copy of that statement or statements and once
I receive them, I would preferably courier them or hand deliver them
to the PP’s Office. 1 don't have it today, bar from the original one that
got corrected, that | was dictating when somebody was writing and
somebody went to type it in an office, and when it came out there
were discrepancies here and there of what | was saying or what | had
intended to say, so it had to be corrected.

The people that spoke to me in the Hawks, telephonically 1
spoke to Brigadier ... I will remember her name, but actually I have
the contacts in my phone. She is second in charge nationally, one of
the second in charge in the Hawks. She is a lady, an African lady with
a Tswana/Sotho surname. She sent me a guy who would come and
see me, but we could not meet, but interestingly before that guy, who
was also a Brigadier, flew to Cape Town and before we met he
proceeded to the Hawks' offices where he first announced the

demotion kind of two people who were safeguarding the statement |

TRANSCRIBUS CC - www.tragscribus.co.za - trapscribos@gmail.com - (Rindi) 082 323 7937 - {Office) 087 150 €708

| by



i 1 &,

.”\-.\‘

(—r-m:ai e
Mesting hetd Between tha Public Protector South Africa & Ms Vytjie Mestor ]
21 July 2016

1 made, because we had agreed that we would keep it under wraps. !
2 did not want an investigation that was all over the public space. So
3 Mr Vearey and Mr Jacobs were acting ... one was acting as a Head of
4 Detectives, one was acting as somebody. They were removed on that
5 day, but apparently the meeting overflowed until late, so I could not
6 meet that Brigadier. He got held up for longer in that meeting where
7 he kind of demoted them.

8 So he phoned late at night to check if we couid still meet at my

9 place and 1 declined the offer, because I did not want him to know
10 where | stay and I did not want to meet him at night. So he sent me
11 somebody from the Legal Division of the Hawks the following ... the
12 pext day, a few days and somebody who deals with cybercrime. So |
13 did;l't know where the cybercrime one comes into the picture, but it
14 is those two that 1 did the .. what is this, redid the statement or the
15 secondary affidavits with and they were both - after we were done -
16 going on leave for two weeks, both of them, and after two weeks they
17 were to come back to me with the copies of the statements.

18 It is now four weeks, into the fourth week, I'm still waiting for
19 them. | have unsuccessfully tried to contact them to get the
20 statements, but | will keep on trying. 1also want to disclose that the
21 Dominican Order - it is interesting, maybe it is a matter of fate - I
22 have worked with them for years, but I taught in a Dominican Order
23 Catholic School in Soweto, run by the Dominican Order Nuns, the
24 historic St. Matthews Secondary High School in Rockville, that is
25 linked to the historic Regina Mundi Church. So I have not had
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contact with them. I'm just disclosing that that was my contact with
the Dominican Order, but since 1 left teaching fn that school at the
end of 1996 my only contact with them was in 1997 when 1 looked
for copies of my qualifications, because 1 had realised that I don't
have the original ones. 1t only came up when I was taking up a new
Job. Okay, anyway forgive me if I'm going roundabout [ have
thought of presenting to this meeting in a three-part way.

The first part ... and in fact | have not even ... [ was banking on
the statements, they were going to make my work easy to present to
this meeting, but because the statements did not come and | realised
yesterday that ... I started writing, so I have written and I'm midway
through. By tomorrow ! would have finished writing everything and
I'would hand over whatever 1 have written to the Office of the Public
Protector. So my presentation I planned it in my mind to be three-
part, firstly the historical background to the day when | was offered a
ministerial post by the Guptas in Saxonwold.

It is a little bit of a lbngish historic preview, but it makes things
easier for you to understand my concerns around that day and
beyond that day to date. The middle part of my presentation will be
about that encounter in Saxonwold on that particular Monday. 1
think it was in October 2010, I'm not certain, but ... then the last part
also deals with companies and people, and connections that touches
on the part that the PP says is allocation of positions to Boards, to

Parastatals, to ministerial positions and probably would form the

basis for your endeavour into checking the issues of contracts. So |
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Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

sincerely apologise if | would sound long in that. Yesterday I saidto |
Adv Kanyane | might need three hours. It might be less, it might be
more, but | will try not to waste time. I'm usually a very thorough
person when 1 deal with issues and I usually look into even the
minutest details, because omission to do so, often major serious
things can be omitted. 1 was sworn as a Member of Parliament in
August 2002, I still have a dispute with Parliament, because they say
I was sworn in, in September 2002, but 1 was sworn in, in August
That was in the middle of the term, because ...

You said the date was? |

1 have always submitted to Parliament that | was sworn in, in August.
It was on the 22, but on the payroll Parliament ... | noticed shortly
thereafter that on my payslips “date of appointment” showed as
September and | always thought and queried that with them to date
without success, because I told them that benefits that accrue ..
amongst the benefits that acarue to me would be minus, but | never
won that battle.

So just in case if you go and check, if you see a disparity of the
date of appointment, know that it is a disparity 1 have tried to fight
for 12 years without success. They still wrote my last payslip as
being sworn in, in September, whereas 1 was swom in, fn August
Anyway, it was in the middle of the term ...

And the year?
2002.
Qkay, thank you.
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Ms V Mentor

It was right in the middle of the term, because IEC in the middle of
the term would reallocate, because they would check ... I don’t know
what they check They have got figures, they play around with
figures. Then would tell parties that you are entitled to this and that,
that the parties would sometimes have more _ we were 9 ANC
members when we were sworn in. Usually some numbers would be
because of other people would have fallen along the way.

The first two years, two and a half years, 1 was not very
prominent in Parliament, but 1 worked very hard. 1 came from a
background of teaching and of being a Councillor at District
Municipality level in the Mayoral Committee in the Northern Cape,
having chaired Social Development Portfolio then. Into the following
term of Parliament that began in 2004 I was first made __ disciplined
me for the entire Caucus of the ANC, but that appointment was short-
lived, because shortly thereafter | was promoted to chair the entire
Parliamentary Caucus of the ANC.

Simultaneously when I was appointed to chair the Caucus of
the ANC I was appointed to chair the Private Members’ Legislative
Proposals Committee. It is a committee that allows ordinary
Members of Parliament who are not in the Executive, the so-called
backbenchers, to propose legislation to Parliament. Of significance
when I chaired that committee is the fact that I led the team of the
committee to lead Parliament in the ANC to abolish in floor crossing
of political parties. The other significant role I played there was to

have a serious enquiry together with the committee into the electoral
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system as it stands. This was following a submission by Honourable
Chief Mangosuthu Buthelezi on the matter. Historically before I
chaired that committee Parliament would just dismiss ... Parliament
and the ANC would just dismiss submission of that nature, but I led
the committee to give it the diligence it deserved and it went up to
the ANC conference, national conference, where there was a
resolution noted that the electoral system needed to be reviewed,
but nothing ever happened thereafter.

Around 2004 and 2005 when 1 was chairing the ANC Caucus,
Mr Kgalema Motlanthe was the Secretary General of the ANC and he
was based in Luthuli House. At that time he hosted a high-powered
delegation of Chinese members of the Chinese Communist Party and
members of the Chinese National Legislature - they call it “Council”,
they don’t call it legislature, Council-something - in Luthuli House.
At that time Mr Goniwe was the Chief Whip in Parliament of the ANC.
Myself and him were ordered by Mr Kgalema Motlanthe, after he
hosted the Chinese delegation in Luthuli House, to host the same
delegation as ANC Caucus in Parliament.

Mr Goniwe did not honour the request. He renegated on ... or
no renegated, but he did to fulfil his obligation regarding that
request, but I did, so 1 was in a predicament of hosting a big
delegation alone. So what 1 did, I invited Chairs of Portfolio
Committees and Whips of Portfolio Committees to host that big
delegation with me. Around that time also Eskom and South Africa

were beginning to experience - 1 think around that time - the first
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bout of erratic electric supply. Eskom had been submitting to
Parliament and it was in the papers also, that major electricity
shortage was looming for the country moving forward. So when we
hosted that Chinese delegation their presentation from what they
had discussed with Mr Kgalema Motianthe in Luthuli House revolved
around economic growth and lifting masses of people out of poverty.

Mr Kgalema, when he instructed us to host the meeting, said
that we should learn from the Chinese how to boost our economy, as
China had grown to(from) a Poor country to a very striving economy
and had lifted masses of People out of poverty, but he had also
pointed ... also he was concerned about the erratic supply for energy,
so that formed part of the agenda. So the issue of energy supply it
was discussed with the delegation.

Also what was put before us was the issue of other resources
that are in the supply chain of electricity production, like coal, |
personally raised the possibility of collaboration between China and
South Africa in assisting Eskom to overcome the electricity shortage,
because 1 (indistinct) that without electricity the economy cannot be
sustained and growth cannot be realised, and as a result poverty
cannot be addressed.

In that meeting one of the people that was present was Mrs ... ]
will remember her name now. She later .. at that time or just later
thereafter she chaired the Transport Committee, so she picked up
the issue of coal supplies and reported to that delegation meeting

when we exchanged that the problem ... our problem of coal supply
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to sustain electricity supply was also caused by lack of modemn
railway lines that are dedicated towards that goal. Out of that
discussion ... at that time she was an MEC member as well of the ANC.
S$o out of those discussions she later visited China first as the Chair of
the Portfolio Committee to continue with the discussions of rail ..

Adv T Madonsela : (Indistinct) what you call?

Ms V Mentor . | mentioned her name before. Ithink I wrote her name somewhere
here.

Adv T Madonsela : Alright.

Ms V Mentor : 1will get it now. Madam, I will come across it and I will give it to the
meeting very soon.

Adv T Madonsela : Okay.

Ms V Mentor : Yes. Ruth Bhengu, Ruth Bhengu.

Adv T Madonsela : Okay.

Ms V Mentor . Yes. After that meeting later, months down the line she was at China

as an MEC member who was chairing Transport and later led a 10-
member strong delegation of a Portfolio Committee to China to look
into the issue of rail, coal, etcetera, etcetera. That delegation also
noted that our gage ... there is something that is called "gage, railway
gage”. It measures the width of the rail lines, the apariness of them.
Apparently .. 'm not an expert on this matter, but apparently
the wider the gage the more ... the wider the wagons and the heavier
the Joad a coal train or whatever, or a2 goods train can take. They

pointed to us that rail development in South Africa was very old and

backward, and as a result there needed to be a widening of gage in
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order to carry more quantity of goods, like coal, faster. So that was
the focus of Honourable Bhengu. My particular interest _ at that
time I was also chairing the Public Enterprises Committee. My
interest also, because of what Mr Kgalema Motlanthe had requested,
Ifocussed on energy supply and Eskom, but my appointment as ... my
focus on energy preceded my appointment as Public Enterprises
Chair, because | chaired Public Enterprises in 2009 after Polokwane.

Mr Kgalema Motlanthe hosted the delegation in 2004/2005
and instructed us to discuss economic growth, electricity, etcetera,
with the Chinese, So naturally when I took up the position of ... |
think because the Committee Chairs are appointed in Luthuli House,
I'saw that as a continuation; | saw ... in fact the Secretary General will
be central to the appointment of Chairs of Committees,

So when I was appointed to Chair of Public Enterprises, under
which Eskom fell, to me it was natural. It meant that my mandate to
continue on what we had discussed with the Chinese was the reason
why | was allocated to chair Public Enterprises. Unfortunately or ...
unfortunately there was the upheaval of Polokwane that later
projected Mr Kgalema Motlanthe forward to becoming a Caretaker
President after the 2009 elections. ‘

When he became a Caretaker President I still made an
appointment with him and 1 went to see him in the Presidential
residence in Rondebosch, as well as in Union Building to go and
further discuss the issue of energy supply, economy and all those

things. Mr Kgalema as President then ... in addition to what we had

TRANSCRIBUS CC - www. trapscribus.co.za - transcribus@gmail.com - (Rindt) 082 323 7997 - (Office) 087 150 9703

\ B L

!

S



e S
15

Mesting held batwesn the Pubiic Protector South Africa & Ma Vytjle Mentor

21 july 2016
1 discussed together, because I kept on feeding him feedback, I had to
) give him a report of the engagements with the Chinese delegations,
3 etceters, etcetera. In Pretoria, paricularly at the Union Building he |, |
4 raised the issue of nuclear @M ?’u
5 Before that we had just been talking about energy production
6 and supply from coal and the related rail transport problems,
( 7 eumetcmra,bntduﬂngﬂmttimelhadalsoforgedawoﬂdng
Y 8 relationship with Ruth Bhengu, who chaired Transport, where
g 9 Transnet fell and her committee, because we discovered that Eskom
o 10 and Transnet were working in silos, were not working together to
11 plan effectively, to address economic challenges and electricity
12 challenges that were facing the country.
13 When Mr Motlanthe pointed the nuclear energy issue, that it
14 needs to be paid attention to and to be addressed, | had a concern,
15 which 1 think I raised with him, that nuclear policy of Government
J e ~ was not dear. 1 reminded him that much as .. Madam PP, will
( ~ V7 remember the conferences that were called “Ready to Govern” that
~ 18 produced a document that said, “Ready to Govern”.
19 In that 1 reminded Mr Motlanthe of the discussions during thatl
20 early stages towards 1994, that there was a discussion of nuclear
21 energy supply, but there were strong lobbies in the ANC in favour of
| 2 and against, because of Shano(?) being the nuclear link in the then
‘I 23 Soviet Union, but he said to me we will have to speak to the Russians
1 24 about nuclear power supply. So on returning from briefing me and
; 23 from ... he was the sitting President then, so I had a responsibility to
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80 and read and research about where we actmally stood as a country

in terms of the policy on nuclear energy. Because | was Chajr of

Caucus 1 also put that item on the agenda of Caucus of the ANC and as
a result that discussiop tapered towards the Pebbje Bed Modular
Reactor, which we abbreviate as PBMR. It is a miniature nuclear
testing station, it V\;'as an experiment. It is located in Pelindaba just
outside Pretoria. At that time Government had already pumped
R8 billion into it ang it Was very promising, and ft was already
yielding by-products that were certain isotopes that are very useful b
in nuclear medicipe, ,
So they had developed ... or as | researched I actually even took
the Committee of Public Enterprises to Pebble Bed Modular Reactor,
PBMR, in Pretoria and 1 engaged the Chairperson, as well as the
Committee of Energy in Parliament around the matter of nuclear
energy as was proposed by the Caretaker President. A certain Mr
Ngcaba, who previously had worked for Pelindaba, the PBMR - who

is a Scientist with a PhD, trained in Russia by the ANC - was chairing -

the Energy Committee,

S0 1 had numerous meetings with him before we had joint
meetings with the Portfolio Committee. He was anti-nuclear energy
power and he actually wanted us to close the PBMR, which is actually

an experiment into nuclear energy, but his reasons were arbitrarily
and personal, because he had left the PBMR under a cloud. He was

actually fired, because he had a problem. He was very

kmowledgeable, deeply kmowledgeable - and I fee] very bad to say
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this - but he had a drinking problem, which led to him not paying
attention to his work the way he should have, because | went to
check why he left the PBMR when he was so knowledgeable. So
when | discussed with him he was ... his reasons were arbitrary, so [
discussed with the committee. [ also discussed with the then
Minister of Energy who was Mr Dipuo Peters then.

As we went to the PBMR as the Portfolio Committee they
highlighted to us the stranglehold they were experiencing in terms of
financing and they were fearful also that there are rumours that
Government intended to close the plant. They were concerned that
Government had invested in the plant, as well as in the Human
Resource, which was then heavily . they had been trained all over
the world and in all honesty I found them to be very patriotic.

I also had meeﬁnés with the Chair of the Board for PBMR, as
well as the CEO, many meetings in my office. They were saying that
they are highly employable internationally, because they were highly
trained by the South African Government. They said they would
regret to go and work for other countries when it is their country
that put money into making them as Human Resource capital.

They also were concerned about the ... there is a company, an
American company that had partnered with our Government in that
project of the PBMR. It is Westinghouse, its name is Westinghouse, it
is an energy company. They were worried that South Africa was
going to .. the manner in which Government was discusﬁng and

approaching the PBMR matter, they were hastily wanting to close it
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Adv T Madonsela :
MsV Mentor
Adv N Kanyane

MsV Mentor

without even taldng care of the Human Resource, as well as
importantly the intellectual property for the PBMR. Where they
were positioned they were alerting me particularly - som meetings
were confidential between myself and them - that there were
manoeuvres by Westinghouse to run away with the intellectual
Property of the PBMR and they asked me as Chair to try by all means
to assist in safeguarding that intellectual property right.

So my meetings with the Minister of Energy later also focussed
on the human capital around PBMR, as well as the intellectual
property, retaining the intellectual property. 1 had two meetings
with the Minister of Energy over lunch in Parliament and two
meetings at my house around the issue, my house in Acacia Park.
The one meeting that | held in my house both the Chairperson and
the CEO of the PBMR attended the meeting,

Towards the end the Minister ... I could see that she did not
want to - rightfully so - disclose Cabinet discussions on the matter.,
She asked me to rather go and see the President on the matter as
Head of State. lthinklhave...sothryingtoanaﬁ%efor
meetings with the President on the matter. Firstly | spoke to the
then Parliamentary advisor for the President, who was Mr B .. what
is]J’s ... he is currently a Deputy Minister now?

Yes.

: John Jeffery.
: John Jeffery.

: John Jeffery, yes. 1repeatedly ... I spoke to john Jeffery verbally. He
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

tried to organise meetings, | smuggled notes through him to the
President when the President was not in the house, requesting a
meeting. Lastly, as .. not even lastly, also as a desperate measure ~
and this was over a period of months -1 even wrote .. brought
envelopes and wrote a letter, envelopes_ with Parliament ... and then
sent the staff of Parliament that give us water in the house to go and
give the President a letter. ] watched as they transferred the letter
from me to the President in the house and I saw the President open
the letter and read it, because | was not ...

Can I ask when was this now, around which period?

It was before the World Cup. The World Cup is an indicator for me. |
will tell you why? 1will say why, why it is a ... but it was the World

Cup. I think it was in 2010, yeah, but before the World Cup, I think

S0.

: Okay, so before june 20107
. Yeah, I think so. It should be before the World Cup, yes. So because I

was actually ... because 1 was not yielding results, I kept on saying to
John Jeffery, “But when will | meet the President?”. Then he would
say, “Have you not met the President?”. | said, “No, I have not. I
would not be asking you”". Then he will say, “But the President made
an undertaking that he would see you". Then it carried on for
months, until 1 decided to write him and 1 saw ... then | was satisfied
that he read the letter, then I waited again for weeks for an
appointment. It was not forthcoming. | then went to Tuinhuis, the

offices of the President there. 1 wrote aletter, carried it in me or with
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me, signed the entrance register there to go and deliver the letter
where ] requested a meeting with the President. That was the
second letter, apart from those that I gave John Jeffery. 1 had
requested a meeting with the Caretaker President, the meeting of
Rondebosch, in the same way. So 1 expected to yield ... previously, I
expected that to yield resulits.

It did not yield results as it did with the Caretaker President for
the Rondebosch meeting. Then with the commitiee we started, then
I appraised the committee of my discussions with the Chinese prior
to the time, because the electricity shortage became even more
evident. [ think the meeting would remember even the time when
one Minister said that there was a bolt that fell into Koeberg or
whatever, whatever,

There were stories going around what was causing .. but we
knew Eskom had told us confidentially what the problems were. So
we undertook to do a study tour to China with the Portfolio
Committee, as the Transport Committee had done, being led by Ms
Ruth Bhengu. We applied to Parliament to undertake that visit, |
think Mr Obeth Papila(?), if 'm not wrong, was the House Chair.,

The House Chair normally approves visits. So our request to
visit China was in earnest approved. Firstly it was approved by Jeff
Deutsche(?). He was the Chair of Portfolio. Then shortly thereafter
he was- removed, but I might be confusing this one, but 1 think Obeth
Papila at this later stage dealt with the matter also. So in essence the

visit was approved, but there was a timing for the allocation, the
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loading of the budget for committees to do international work, the
study groups, etcetera. How Parliament allocates monies for
Parliamentary work, they would load the monies for national work
first, for doing .. or when we do oversight. Then the second leg
would be for international trips. During that time I was also invited,
in the same way that Ruth Bhengu was invited to China, to visit
China, to visit two SOEs that are almost equivalence of Transnet and
Eskom in China as a Chalir first, as a preliminary visit.

It looks like that is how the Chinese prefer to do work That
happened in ... is it june? Yeah, I think it was around June. It was just
before the World Cup started in 2010. So I went to make .. and |
even met some of the people that I had previously hosted in
Parliament before that, but China has got a ... I think the way they
introduced competition in their economy is they will have various
SOEs in the same field, unlike us. We will only have Eskom as the
supplier of energy.

They would have one company that is based in Beijing that
competes with an electricity producing company in Beijing, that
competes with another company doing the same thing that is based
in Shanghat for instance. So 1 visited electricity supply SOE in Beifing
and another one in Shanghai that is called Shanghai Electric, ] forget
the name of the one that I visited in Beijing. I also visited in some out
flung parts of Beijing a company that does .. a rail engineering
company, the one that deals with the gages and all those things, that

widened the gage of .. | even visited another one, which is
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responsible for rail transportation for coal for the production of
electricity and then I came back and reported to the committee.
Then the committee was ... after the report they were very excited
and we were all looking forward to visiting China together, pending
the allocation of money for international tours, study tours, but then

Parliament rose for the World Cup and then we came back again for a
short while.

Then Parliament at that time ... I don’t kmow if they still do so,
we would usually rise again for about a week or so for Women’;
Month. What we would normally do before we rise, we would host a
Women’s Parliament, after which .. sometimes it would be during
the recess of Women's month, because then we would be all
dispatched to the ground to go and do work related to August month
of women. Just at the beginning of that recess the Chinese companies
that | had visited called me and informed me about the pending State
President visit, our State President visit to China.

1 was not even aware of that and then they said that after ] had
left China they have had various discussions and their leaders had
told them about the pending Presidential visit. They recommended
that in China to invest .. for them to either invest or cooperate with
South African companies there would normally be a very long red
tape. Then they said that to cut the long red tape they suggested ...
because there was going to be broad framework agreements signed
under the umbrella of the State visit between State companies and

normal business that would accompany the President, they
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suggested that we hasten our visit to China to coincide with the State
visit. I told them our predicament of financial loading for the visit,
etcetera, but also of the recess, that it was practically impossible to
honour that because we were going on recess. So they suggested
that even if I don't bring the whole company ... | mean the whole
Portfolio Committee, I could come again to ... that would give them
leverage to be able to freely sign and cut red tape in terms of
allowing them to deal with Eskom and Transnet together.

] was in a predicament, I told him, “I will see what [ can do. 1
don't know what 1 can do”, because Parliament ... I cannot even
request for resources from Parliament, because Parliament is under
recess, but then I phoned Eskom. 1 phoned the Chairperson and the
CEO of Eskom. In fact I phoned the Chairperson, he told me that he
was with the CEO, they were abroad, so they could not authorise
anything. So I called Transnet and Transnet .. the then CEO of
Transnet .. was it CEO? The person that I phoned I think it was the
CEO, but then forwarded me ... said a lady was going to call me who...
he did not have a problem with that.

He actually said that they had funded members of Parliament
before in a similar way, but then he said that I needed to forward the
request in wrlﬂng, togeﬂler with the invitation or the accreditation
for the State visit I did not even know where and how to get the
invitation or the accredjtation, because the first call was made by the
Chinese to inform me about the State visit, but then that lady when

she phoned me, who was a white lady ~ | think she was in the
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Finance Section of Transnet - told me that DTI was responsible for
accreditation and invitations, and 1 asked for the name of the person
that did that in DTL It was the DDG of DTl a certain Igbal Sharma. 1
think his surname is Sharma, Iqbal. Ag, Sharma is the surname, the
néme is Igbal. 1 explained thg situation to him and he gladly gave me
the invitation, the accreditation and everything, which I forwarded to
Transnet and on that basis Transnet funded my trip to China. They
actually booked my flight and accommodation to China. I flew

Emirates ..

: Did you then go alone there?

Yes, because Parliament was in recess and we didn’t have mom?y for
many people, because our trip - much as it was approved - the
money for it was not yet loaded. In fact I was on crutches at that
time, because 1 had had an accident, I fell in the lift during the World
Cup in Cape Town and in fact the Public Protector remembers that }
was at some point in crutches, because she asked me if it is still the
same.

So much as I was in distress in terms of having broken my toes
and [ was on crutches, for me the issues we had been discussing for
years were important, also the electricity crises was becoming more
intense. So once Transnet got the documentation, the letter and
request and the accreditation they wanted and they were willing to
pay, | travelled to China. They booked ... I didn’t say which air flight
they must book, where they must book me, whatever. They booked

me an Emirates flight which flew via Dubai. 1 saw two people that |
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knew. 1didn't ... ] mean you don’t go around watching who is in the
flight. The late Minister Collins Chabane - that time he was a
Minister in the Presidency - was in that flight with his wife, I saw
Minister Dipuo Peters as well. Those are the two people that [ saw
&xatl]mew,buts&angelyandinteresﬁnglylwasinﬂrstclasswhere
you have your own compartment.
Somebody knocked ... midway through the flight knocked at my

compartment and I opened it. It was somebody that  did not know.
It was a black young guy, that turned out to be ... ] confuse Duduzane
and Duduzile. The young one, President Zuma ... the young chap with
dreads, the one that is associated with the Guptas.

Adv N Kanyane The big one? |

Ms V Mentor : No, no, no.

Adv T Madonsela : Duduzile is the girl. They are twins. Duduzane is a boy.

Ms V Mentor : Okay, it was a boy, it was a boy.

Adv T Madonsela : The one with the dreads is Duduzane.

Ms V Mentor : Yes, it was a guy, it was a boy, yes. Yes, Madam?

AdvNKanyane : Duduzaneisnot..

Adv T Madonsela : The President’s son.

Adv N Kanyane The President’s son, okay.

Adv T Madonsela : Yeah, he is implicated in this, but yeah.

Ms V Mentor : Yeah, that one is the one that knocked at my ... the young Zuma with

dreadlocks, the one that is reportedly a partner to the Guptas, is the
one that knocked at my compartment. He introduced himself as

Zuma. | still today confuse Duduzane and Duduzile, but I do the same
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

with my class when ! teach and 1 remember their faces, but I ... so you
realise that even when it comes to Ajay and whoever the Guptas are,
I confuse their names and he was not alone. He was with two Indian
guys and then he said, “Madam, you are Ms Vytjie Mentor, Chair of
the Public Enterprises Porifolioc Committee?”,

| said, yes. 1 was not .. I was taken aback, but I was also
curiously .. a bit surprised, but remembering that I'm forever in the
media sometimes, | thought ... at that time I took it like he just
wanted us to meet, to pay respects to a member of MP that is .. and
then he introduced these guys, but he introduced them with their
first names only. I said to him no, I'm humbled to know them and
then it was an awkward moment.

They claimed that I'm their favour MP, particularly the Indian
guys and they had wished someday they could meet me, so they saw
. and because ] asked them how they saw me, because- my
compartment was closed and 1 had not spotted them when we
embarked, so how they'spotted me | don't know. No, they said that
they had wished to meet me and then they knew | was there, but
anyway | thought they were going to Dubai, because we were flying
via Dubai.
Sorry to interrupt you. You said they were introduced by their first
names. Do you recall the names?
No, no, no, the names were kind of Indian, but I did not really take
note, because I did not think it was significant, yes.

Okay.
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Ms V Mentor : SothafwasthemdofltasfarasthelegtoDubaiwasc;nmed,1
did not pay particular attention. I sat in the Jounge that people who
use first class would sit and I saw them, | saw Duduzile in the lounge.

Adv T Madonsela : Duduzane is the boy.

Ms V Mentor : Theboy.

Adv | Tshiwalule : Duduzane.

Adv T Madonsela : Yes, Duduzile is the girl.

Ms V Mentor : Oh.

Adv T Madonsela : 1 know it, because it is the other way around.

Ms V Mentor But I'm a Motswana, it was ..

Adv T Madonsela : Okay, but Duduzane is the boy.

Ms V Mentor : Okay, so | spotted him in the lounge, but I did not spot the other ...

Adv T Madonsela : Maybe you can say just “Mr Zuma”,

Ms V Mentor : Yeah, Mr Zuma, yes, thanks.

AdvNKanyane : Junior.

Ms V Mentor : Yes, but you know I didn’t pay attention, because you know I realised

oh, this guy is actually also flying for .. but you know in Dubai you
could fly anywhere. When you are there you could go to Europe, you
would go anywhere. It didn't make any .. you know. The leg
between Dubai and Beijing I did not see anyone of them, neither did I
speak to anyone of them, until the following day. The following day
was the Pomp ceremony first, which | skipped, because I was not
there for the Pomp ceremony and I was limping, was in crutches. So
1 had the program also, DTI had given me the program when they
gave me accreditation. 1 targeted the .. there was going to be the

TRANSCRIBUS ¢ - www.transcribus.co.za * transcribos@gmatl.com - (Rindi) 082 323 7937 - (Office} 087 150 @703

(U5




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23

25

21 Juiy 2016

. ? ; :& Mesting beld between the Public Protector Sonth Africa & Ms ¥ytjie Mentor 6 5 28

Pomp ceremony and then there was going to be a broad session, and
then there was going to be divisions into sectoral whatever, smaller
meetings. The meetings were also in the programs, to say if you are
in this sector of business, the meeting would be in this room or in
that room. So I took time to find the room where the SOEs for
Energy/Transport is related would be, so I found it. In fact because }
was limping | was the first one to enter that room. Everybody else ...
I left the broader session meeting first to find the room. Everybody
else when the session breakaway started they found me there,

Adv T Madonsela ;: Miss Mentor, I'm going to just stop you here for a minute. I would
like to take a body break.

Ms V Mentor : Okay.

Adv T Madonsela : Then we will proceed. | hope the team doesn’t mind even if it is long,
Personally I don't mind, because we are a Commission of Enquiry, so
the content is okay with us. When we do our own report, then we
will decide what to cut out, so but it is okay to proceed then ...

[Go off record // Short adjournment // Back on record]

Adv T Madonsela : We were where you did not see Mr Zuma until there was this ... you
were in China and you were preparing for this event, this kind of
function?

Ms V Mentor ¢ Yes. No,l skipped the Pomp ceremony and then ..

Adv'T Madonsela : Yeah, that was the Pomp ceremony that was going to take place, yes,

Ms V Mentor : Yes and ] skipped the ... what was this thing? 1 just stayed for a brief

while in the general .. where everybody met after the ceremony,

because thereafter people were going to split according to sectors.
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So there was a meeting room for State companies that is doing
energy, rail and 1 don’t know what else, but also the businesses, like
private business companies that would play in that ... I forget how
they had named that cluster or that sector that was meétlng,sol
found it and I took a seat. Then everybody found me there. The
people that also made it to that room ... [ think that was the most
important sector, because | saw there the Minister Collins Chabane ~
that 1 had seen on the flight - was in the meeting room, Minister Rob
Davies, the Trade & Industry one was chairing the session and
Minister Maite Nkoana-Mashabane also sat in that meeting.

Adv T Madonsela : Maite?

Ms V Mentor Nkoana-Mashabane. 1 spotted some Transnet people there. | knew
them by faces, because I had hosted a Joint Committee of Eskom and
Transport in Parliament, together with ..

Adv T Madonsela : You have got their names?

Ms V Mentor Uh-uh (negative).

Adv TMadonsela : Okay.

Ms V Mentor : The people whom | remember are the..

Adv T Madonsela : Was Mr thingy not there?

Ms V Mentor : Who? Sorry, Madam?

Adv T Madonsela : The current CEO of Eskom was he not there as Transnet?

Ms V Mentor : Brian Molefe?

Adv TMadonsela : Uhm (positive).

Ms V Mentor . That time I did not actually imow him thoroughly.

Adv T Madonsela : So you (indistinct)?
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Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela ;

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhiamini

Ms V Mentor

I wouldn't, yeah,

No, that is fine.

The people that stayed with my memory - I don't know whether this
happens instinctively or not - are the people that ...

But there will be pictures and something?

: Yes. Soth&sethreeMinis..theotherMimstermatwasinthatmom

~ was she a ... but the person, let me say not the Minister .

Was it Collins? You said Collins was there?

: Collins Chabane was there. The other person that was in that room,

butshewasnotaMinisterthen,islﬂﬁnkZulu. She was not a
Minister. I think that time she was an envoy to Zimbabwe for the
President.

Lindiwe Zulu?

Yes.

Yes. No, she became Minister, not on this .

Yeah. [ think | saw her there, but something strange happened,
which I did not mention earlier on, In the flight when I spotted
Minister Chabane, Collins Chabane .. | had known him to be a very
nice person before, very warm towards people, but when 1 met him
in the flight I tried to greet him twice, he did not respond. He was
very unhappy to see me. 1 don’t know for what reason, because we
did not have beef, we had not fought before, etcetera.

And he lmew you very well?

He knew me very well, but the same pattern I picked up - because |

was sitting in the room when they entered - Rob Davies entered first

67 s
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

MsV Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

with a group of people, group of people that looked South African,
that looked DTI. I mean they were supporting him, but they didnt
look Chinese and they were mosty white, most of them, with a
sprinkle of Indian here and there. Also when 1 greeted him he wasn't
very happy, he wasn't very happy. Later on I tried to greet Maite.
Maite we were very close, we had actually travelled abroad together

.to Tunisia and - Tunisia, yes, twice to Tunisia together on women’s

business. There is a women movement called SAWID, South African

Women in Dialogue. We had gone there together, so I was surprised.

So | came to the conclusion that ...

: Are you saying she was also cold towards you?

: Yes. I came to the conclusion that it must be ... I must have been

discussed at the level of Cabinet at that moment, because the
behaviour was just strange. 1 didn’t see Minister (indistinct) in that
forum, in that meeting. The nature of the meeting was open. Rob
Davies made a presentation.

And did any of the Zuma ... of the Gupta people attend at that
meeting?

Mr Zuma, yeah. Mr Zuma was in there and the two Indian guys that
he had introduced to me in the coach of the Emirates flight were
there, but there was a third one. The third one now looked stoutish.
! don’t want to call them by name, because I don't ... | mix them up.
The most stout one and apparently he is the eldest of them. He was
in the meeting room, but they played a very ...

Which year was all of this happening, Madam?
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Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

: This is 2010 in August.

Okay, this is 2010, August 2010.

: The State President visit to China. If my date is wrong, please go and

correct, but I know it is in August, I think so. Yes, it was in August,

because | remember my ...

Okay.

: Yes. So there was a third Indian person, but also that time I did not

know that he a Gupta, but he looked Indian and he was with the two
that I met in the flight. They played a very funny role and very
interesting. They were like overseeing .. they were all about the
room, in and out and they were actually kind of (indistinct). At first |
thought they were Security for the presidential visit, for the
Ministers, etcetera, but 1 saw them also interact with the people that
was around Minister Rob Davies, very freely and very frequently. So
I made kind of a mental note of that and they were wearing ...
whereas everybody was wearing a single tag like accreditation tag,
the three guys and the young Zuma were all four wearing two tags.

I could not make out what the second tag was all about, but the
other tag looked like everybody else’s tag, but they had an additional
one. So the meeting was free, Mr Rob(?) presented and I think out of
protocol the Ministers that were in the room were the first two to
speak, but everybody had to raise their hand before they spoke. 1
saw Minister Nkoana spoke, Collins Chabane spoke. Then Business
were also allowed to speak and | had raised my hand. I was sitting in

thé second row behind Minister Nkoana-Mashabane. My hand was
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Mr B Dhlamini
Ms V Mentor
Mr B Dhlamini

Ms V Mentor

raised all the time and it was ignored, but I dfidn’t have a problem,
from the beginning of the meeting until the end, until I decided to
drop it. The people that had invited me to come to China, who were
members of the SOE, similar to Transnet and Eskom, were also in the
room. So they actually later came to sit closer to me, because in that
meeting we further divided into subgroups, like the Energy Sector
and the Transport Sector, etcetera, etcetera. So they converged
around me when ... like 1 chose to go to the Energy group and they all
converged around me, so but in the small group I could speak and all
those things.

There was going to be a signing ceremony of the broader

agreements, but I was reluctant to sign, because the last leg of the

‘meeting was the signing. | was reluctant to sign, because 1 did not

have a mandate to sign and the committee was behind. I think the
coldness of the Ministers assisted me, because that made me
consider whether I could sign or not, so I decided not to sign when 1
got that cold reception, and I said if I sign I might end up in trouble
way back home. So1said to them, “No, let us meet tomorrow in the
hotel where I stay and then we can have further discussion, and we

can say how far are we going”.

: Sorry, you are telling who that?

: The Chinese people.

: Okay.

: Yes, that had invited me, to say I should try and be part of the

presidential visit, because that would cut red tape for them, My hotel
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Mr B Dhlamini

Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhiamini

was a brand-new hotel. Actually Transnet had booked a suite, which
surprised me, which looked like a presidential suite, which I had not
asked for, that intimated me a little bit. The hote was new and it was
opposite the CCTV ... the studios. The CCTV Studios were also new,
because apparently the first one had burned down and then this one

- 80 it was in a very posh area overlooking a very posh, nice building,
China Central Television Studio. So in the evening there was going to
be a State banquet.

: Sorry, Madam, sorry, you are saying (indistinct) signing there, you

said you didn’t sign. Was it like the South African delegation, the
Ministers were signing, then they wanted you to sign as well?

No, not only Ministers were signing. Let’s say ... okay, 1 don’t know
which .. let’s say there is a South African company that ... a South
African ... because DTI invites ordinary companies also as when the
President ... since President Zuma ... when the President goes abroad,
if there is a South African company that intends deing business with
a Chinese company, be it a normal private company or a State owned
company, they would sign preliminary Memoranda of
Understanding, not really detailed.

It is Declaration of Intention. Yeah, all of those agreements are
actually Declaration of Intent to do business together. So that was
not going to be necessarily a problem, because it is a vague ... it is just
a ceremontal signing. Itisnota coﬁnnitment, it is just the intention.
So you were going to sign with the people, your host, the peoplé who
were actually agreeing?
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Ms V Mentor

: The invitation when they phoned they said because people would be

signing broad aél'eemenu and they are normally very broad, after
that then there would be ... they would visit one another to put meat
to the intention, to say, “We will cooperate in this area or that ares”.
Soacumllyﬂntisthe‘Chinesewayofdoingthings,theyarejmt
ceremonial, but I still felt intimidated to sign that ceremonial. The
Chinese signs that | would help them.

I had an intention to go and sign that thing because it was a
vague thing, but the cold reception and responses of the Minister
made me worried, so I proposed another meeting, That night was a
banquet, a State banquet for the Head of State, of China hosting the
President. Ialso had accreditation for that, but because I was so hurt
because of how I was treated by the Ministers, I decided not to go. So
at the end of everything | went to my hotel, I took a shower and
decided to have dinner in my room. Then I watched the proceedings
on TV as they replayed the events ofthedayofthéStatevisit.

Whilst I was lying in bed watching TV .. there is China .. there
Is an English channel of CCTV that was on, that was what I was
watching. My phone rang next to ... on my beside. It was Reception.
Reception said that there is somebody who had wanted my room
number. He says he is African .. he says he is South African and then
the Reception said he was Indian looking. He first wanted my room
number. Then Reception refused to give them the room number and
he was with another guy who looked Indian also. They claimed to be

both South African and they said they were part of the State visit,

LR

TRANSCRIBUS CC - www.transcribus.co.za - trapscrlbus@gmail.com - (Rindi) 082 323 7937 - {0ffice) 087 150 28703

f 232



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

‘?

et

Moesting heid betwesn the Public Protector Sonth Africa & Ms Vytjie Mentor

73 s

Presidential State visit When she refused to give ... they asked to
speak to me on the phone, So I said, “Give them the phone”. A guy
introduced himself as something-something. What 1 could hear at
the end wasd"Ggp_tai’. and my ears were raised, and then he said he is
sent by the President. The President has asked him to come and call
me and fetch me, and he said he was with another guy, to go and see
him at the State Presidential guesthouse. I think it is something like
that. My first question to him was does he work for the Presidency?

He said he was part of the Presidential delegation. So I said to
him, “The Presidential delegation, what do you mean, because there
are the President staff, there is Business, there are SOEs, there are
Ministers as the Presidential business?”. So he said he was part of
the President’s entourage. So the second question was, *How did you
know my room number” ... | mean, “my hotel where I put up?”. He
said that he has got a security background and he is connected, so it
was easy to know where [ put up.

That worried me a great deal and he said to me the President is
awaiting me, as he wants to see me before he goes to the banquet
and he asked me if | was going to the banquet, because after I had
spoken to the President in his guesthouse they would take me to the
banquet, if I was planning to go to the banquet. I told him, ‘I'm not
planning to go to the banquet” and I told him, “I have difficulties
understanding who you are and what your mission is?”. My reasons
were twofold. One, the coldness of the Ministers were still nagging

me, but also ... in fact three things were nagging me, that coldness,
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

: That is why | was surprised, okay. So I said to this guy, “Fm not

secondly how these people knew my hotel, because | had not .
except for the SOEs, Chinese SOEs that I said we must meet the next
day and | gave the:ﬁ where I stayed, nobc;dy knew where | stayed. |
bumped against nobody at my hotel, etcetera. Thirdly I was worried

that the President wanted to see me alone in his guesthouse. Forgive
me for saying this, we had all read about the-President and women,

pmm—

csglwaswomedaWtwasalsomymost concern, that |

cannot go to a guesthouse where it will be me and the President only,
because there are stories about him and women. -

Can 1 just ... 1 just want to confirm, my understanding is that you were
not staying at the same hotel as the other people accompanying the
President, am I correct?

1 was .. that hotel was new. I have never seen anybody. | think J was
the only South African and delegate that stayed in that hote), 1 did
not see anybody that stayed in that hotel, that | Mﬁrmw
in that hotel.

Okay.

coming out. Firstly I'm in bed as I speak to you now”, as I was not
going to attend the banquet. “Secondly, | have security concerns. |
don’t even know if you are truly South Africa and [ don’t know who
you are, and you can claim to be what-what-what, a G'l.lpta.. There is
that surname in South Africa, but the problem is there is that
surname in India too and 1 don’t know where else in the world, so |

cannot go. Thirdly, I have strong reservations of going to the
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Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

MsV Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

President at night”. So he hung up and said to me he is going to give
the President a call and he will call me back again. After a while,
about 5 minutes or so my hotel phone rang again, it was him again
and he says the President insists that he must bring me. 1 said to
him, “With due respect both you and the President cannot really
insist” and then he said that I'm delaying the President for the
banquet. We were for a long time on the phone,

I wonder if the President made it to the banquet that day. If he
made it, he went very late, because this guy kept on dropping the
phone and phoning again, dropping the phone and phoning again,
dropping the phone and ... and then eventually | put the phone to the
side.

He was calling from ... at Reception?

Reception, yes.

So that would be difficult to confirm, because (indistinct). Olaay,
right.

But before they called you on the hotel landline, did they call you on
your cell phone?

Uh-uh (negative).

Oh, okay.

Okay, but we could ask for the hotel footage on that day?

Yes, yes, camera footage, camera footage.

Okay and you don’t know the date of the banquet, but we can
confirm that?

Look, the major event was the 10%. I think if you look around ... I will
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Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :
: That studio had burned down first, then they rebutit it. They were

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :
: The what, Madam?

Adv N Kanyane

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv N Kanyane

: Yes, but I'm sure if you look at ... and it was in the evening, like the

¢ It is directly opposite ... you just look for the brand-new hotel that

: CCTV Studio.

: Soeventually ...

go and confirm the dates. If you look on there ... I'm just not certain
whether it was the 10% of the 11t

Of August?

State banquet was going to start like half past six (18:30) for seven
(19:00), so it was just before. |
Do you still remember the name of the hote]?

opened in August 2010, that is opposite .. when you are in that hote!,
in my room and also it had numerous ...

So it is opposite what, Madam?

CCTV?
China Central ...
Yes, I know, yes. Right, okay and (indistinct).

opening it
No, that is fine. I think we can begin a process of getting ... us asking
them if they have footage of guests on that day.

Or we could ask the China Supervision Office to assist us,

As we did in Switzerland, we could ask our colleagues to get the

footage for us.

Okay.
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Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

: Butdo you have... does China have a ...

They have a Public Protector, like they call it Minister for
Supervision.

Oh, yeah, yeah. So 1 ended up ... I refused point-blank and it took a
long time for me to decide to .. because I also wanted to show
respect in the event that truly it was the President, so it was not easy
to just cut the man out, but eventually ! decided this is it, 'm not
going to entertain this anymore.

We will just also ask the banquet footage from DIRCO.

If the President attended.

Well, not banquet footage. The entire visit footage, if they have.

So the following day I had a bit of a difficulty, because 1 was actually
embarrassed by how I was treated in the meeting. 1 was a bit
embarrassed to have a meaningless .. | mean meaningful meeting
with the SOE people. So I said to them “] think ... | suggest that we
must wait for our official visit as the committee”, because that was in
the pipeline. So we ended up just having drinks and stuff, and | was
deeply hurt and deeply embarrassed. So I didn't even attend any

other further business of that visit.

: How long was the State visit?

I think it was two days. 1 think it was two days, two days. I'm not
sure, but | was not long there, so because my ticket was booked to
leave at the end, immediately at the end of the visit. | lei;' as the
ticket was booked and came back Much as I was hurt .. and

remember Parliament was in recess and as soon as ... I was still in
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Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

recess, not back to Parliament, when a reporter 1 think of Suiday
ﬁmesu.CityPress,.Irememberiwasinmyfamﬂyldmhmm
Kimberley when a reporter called to say that they want to ask me
something about the China trip I had just undertaken and because to
me-ﬂaerewasnothlngsu-angeorﬁmny. 'Iheyaresaylngiflwaspart
of the delegation that went to China?

I said yes, | was ... many people actually had gone before, the
Ministers 1 think, because lsawafewonlyinthat...solsaid,“Yes,l
was in China during the President State visit. Then they asked me,
“Who paid for your ticket and accommodation?”. | said, “Transnet”
and then they asked me, “Is that not irregular because you oversee
Transnet?”. I said, “Not in my view. Firstly I did not force them,
secondly I'm not the first member of Parﬁﬁment to be finded for a
trip by an entity that Parliament oversees”,

Then I thought it was the end of it. So | didn’t hear or see
anything until Parlfament was back in session, thep | saw this thing
in the media again and then In our first Portfolic meeting the
Minister of Public Enterprises attended ... no, no, it was not firstly in
the meeting. We had study groups, we have study groups, ANC study
groups. She came to the first study group and she actually was
notorious about not attending study group, but she came and she
came to express dissatisfaction that I went to China and .

Who was the Minister by then?

: Barbara Hogan.

Okay.
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7.

Mr B Dhlamini
Ms V Mentor
Mr B Dhlamini
Ms V Mentor
Mr B Dhlamini
Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhlamint

: Sorry, who was the Minister?
Uhm?

: Sorry, who was the Minister?

¢ Sorry?

:  Who was the Minister?
Barbara Hogan.

Barbara, okay.

AdvTMadonsela : Okay.

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

: So I explained myself in the study group and I thought that was the
end of it, just like 1 had thought it was the end of it with the media
enquiry, but then in the next Portfolio meeting this matter arose
again. It was raised by Mr Van Dalen of the DA. At that time |
thought he got it from the media. He enquired, then I said to him, “If
you look at the agenda, 1 have put the thing on the agenda, so don’t
raise it upfront. It is on the agenda”, because | had intended to report
any way to the Committee, because that happened so fast during

recess, to appraise them. So it became a difficult issue, so the

Minister kept on harping onitand ..
. What specifically did she take issue with?
: That Transnet funded my trip.

Okay.

But I felt ...

Adv T Madonsela : She was Chairperson of an Oversight Committee.

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

: Yes.

Uhm (positive).
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possible to answer all questions that anybody posed, the committee,
the media, the Minister, | was open. Thenafhersometimelgota
letter from the PP’s Office, because after | answered questions, the
matter subsided, I thought it was the end of it. Then | received a
letter from the PP, but later thereafter 1 also received 2 letter from
the Speaker, saying he ... the Speaker, Mr Sisulu, Max Sisulu, saying he
received a compiaint.

So he asked me to clarify and all those things, which I did and it
took a while before be also responded. Before _. down the line
Gwede Mantashe came to ask me to .. like after two months or S0,
three months of the incident came to ask me to . flew especially
from Johannesburg to come and ask me to clarify what he was
reading in the media and I said, “But this s a very late response SG,
but anyway I will still tell you what I told Barbara Hogan, what I told
the committee, what I told the media when they enquired, what ] told
the Speaker”,

Then he said ] must put that in writing, which 1did. Then he
went away. He didn’t say anything, he went away and then only
thereafter my efforts to meet the President op the Peddle Bed
Modular Reactor, some Sunday evening 1 got a cal), No, actually
before | got the call that Sunday evening | askéd J1 again what
happened, because I wanted to meet the President, because I refused
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L

to meet the President through Luthuli House, because he is in Luthuli

@ \gg@,herself. She had complained to Luthuli House, hence the SG

to see him in China, because the President has not availed himself to
meet me in the country, but was willing to meet me in China. So I
wanted to see if we could still meet so that I must know what was it
all about in China, but also the PBMR matter that 1 had wanted to see

him for months for. Eventually JJ said to me, “Why don’t you then try

House every Monday?”. The top (indistinct) of the ANC meet in
Luthuli House every Monday.

Then I phoned the office of jessie Duarte to try and arrange that
meeting. Then I was not assisted per se and then after two weeks of
difficulty | said to Jessie, “I might as well come and see you and the
SG”. I was not very happy that firstly the SG had come and asked me
to state my case and he had not come back to me, but this thing in the
media was perpetuating. On the other hand the Public Protector was
writing frequently to me, asking questions, demanding documents
and all those things. So 1said to Jessie, “] might as well come and see
you guys, because really I'm becomi;lg very unsettled”.

1 went to Luthuli House. On the phone jessie had given me the
hint that maybe 1 should speak to Lakela, Lakela Kaunda, who
worked with or for the President, but eventually I did go to Luthuli

House and | met both Jessie and the SG, and I told them my
displeasure about the whole affair of the China trip. | said to them .. 1

actually learned there also that the other complainant was Barbara

had come down. So 1 said, “You know maybe it is time that the ANC

3.
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Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

should release me from that position and from Parliament' because |
was very, very angry and hurt, becayse I was not the first Chair or
the first member of Parliament whose trip was funded by an entity
ﬂnatParnamentoversees,eventodateﬂlemhssnevermsolfoundtt
- ahead of me Ben(?) had gone to China, So in that meeting ...

:  Who funded that trip?

Sorry?

Who funded that trip?

Idon’t know. 1didn't ask, but anyway ... but I know for instance there
are comumittees that .. 1 personally with other people had gone on
missions, intelligence missions all over the world. we were in the
Joint Standing Committee, we went to the US after 9/11 (indistinct),
was in Parliament in 2002 and then 9/11 happened, which happened
in 2011 and shortly thereafter the Americans invited South Africans
and other countries that they deemed fit to come and discuss 9/11
with them, and we did not have a budget The Intelligence Agencies
funded us. 1 had been to some Scandinavian countries,

I'm sent by the ANC and then they say I must ... you know they
didn’t even buy me a ticket. They would say ... then | would ask
entities and they would ... I mean it is common, because Parliament’s
budget is umitedrit—}s—eemmenﬁm‘be—mw
Government entities. So in that meeting in Luthuli House where they
asked me, “Where do you want us to deploy you?”, | sald, “You can
make me a Deputy Minister” and then I sajd, *No, I don’t want
anything to do with Government. You can make me an Ambassador”
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AdvT Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhlamini

MsV Mentor
Mr B Dhlamini

Ms V Mentor

and then he said, “Fine, we will consider that”.

Wait a minute. Why was Gwede asking you to (indistinct)?

No, no, no, | was very disgruntled. [ said to them, because this matter
of the China trip is perpetuating, I'm forever in the media about it
and the Public Protector is asking me questions, the Speaker ... | have
answered the quesl:lons to the Speaker and at that time I think the
Speaker had already said he found nothing wrong, he closes the file.
So from Parliament’s side, from the Speaker’s side he found nothing
wrong, but the matter continued.

So 1 asked to be redeployed and then eventually .. initially
without thinking | said “Deputy Minister”. Then I said, “No, not in
Government”, because 1 was thinking of the President again and all
those things, so I said, “Ambassador”. Then Gwede said, “Okay, that

is fine”.

: Sorry, you suggested or it was him who suggested the Deputy

Minister, or you said ...

. No, no, no, he asked me where must they redeploy me?
: Ob, okay.

. In fact firstly he said 1 could go to the Northern Cape and later

become the Premier. So I said, “No, you know my issues with John
Block there”, because I had reported him to the ANC. The corruption
things that you saw 1 had initially reported them, including to the
President, because he was a Premier and to Luthuli House. So I said,
“No, you can’t send me to the ... you would be sending me to the

guillotine”. So I said, “Deputy Minister” and I said, “No, Ambassador”.
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Then Gwede said, “There is no current vacancy”, but he said, “There

is going to be 2 vacancy in Uganda soon, Sg would you take an
Ugandan vacancy if it opens up?” and | said, “Anything”, although |
know Africa they say it is (indistinct) and i I'm being an
embarrassment to the ANC by going to.China apg whatever, | would
take anything. Months down the line there was nothing,

Lo and behold I read ... I heard over the radio and in the media
that 1 have been removed as the Chair of Public Enterprises, and that
the reason was the China trip, but then before that Lakela Kaunda:
whom Jessie advised me to call, called me one Sunday e_![e;nm-g_ezeﬂﬁh_
before I called her. That is before my removal from the Portfolio
Committee as Chair. She said to me, “You have been wanting to see
the President for a long time”.

I said, “Yes, of course, Fm glad you called”, She said - it was
Sunday evening - “The President will be abje ¢, Sée you tomorrow”,

which was a Monday and it was latish on Sunday, and they he .. she..
sorry, 1 keep on saying *he”, She said to me, “Somebody is going to
call you, but I'm going to give you that Person’s number also, s that
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

So Lakela said, “Take this number. The person whose number I'm
giving to you is going to call you. If they don’t call you after like some
time lapses and you get concerned tonight stll, call them, because
they will assist you in all those things that you are concerned about”,
like | have not replied in ail those things. ! tried to call the
emergency number of Parliament Travel and | think 1 did book a
ticket with them, but my concern was because it is at night 1 could
not book the wheelchair, because when you book a wheelchair you
must book it like 48 hours before you travel.

Then you are guaranteed to have it, otherwise you are risking,
So after 1 did that, booked that ticket, I can’t remember whether [
called the person who ... the number 1 got from Lakela or whether he
called me, but we spoke on the phone and | had told him, “I have
waited for you call and 1 have even booked myself a flight, but I'm
concerned about how 1 will getto the ... if 1 will get a wheelchair, but
also if 1 get it from ORT, how 1 will get to Union Building?”, because I
assumed | was going to the Union Building.

So he told me not to worry, because when I land there would be
somebody with a nametag, my name, who would take me to Union

Building to the President, so 1 should not worry about that.

. Do.yourecall the date?

. You know 1 have tried to recall the date. Itis 6 years ago, but 1 know

for sure ...

Adv T Madonsela : Which flight did you use?

Ms V Mentor

. 1 used the morning flight.

Y
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AdvTMadonsela: Andwas it SAA? .
Ms V Mentor : Yes.

AdvTMadonsela: We can check flight plan.

Ms V Mentor . But 1 fly 2 lot of times, but | know how | tried to arrive at the date

| when 1 issued the statement to the Police. I remembered, 1 recall that
that was a Monday before the Sunday of which the President
announced a Cabinet reshuffle in which the removed Barbara Hogan.

Adv N Kanyane I have that date here.

Ms V Mentor I think it was 10 October or something like that.

AdvNKanyane : Yes,have that date of when Barbara Hogan was removed.

Ms V Mentor : Removed. October ... 'm not sure if it is the 10%. it was ona Sunday
when it was announced. | remember 1 was in the car listening to her
and Iwas also coming from the airport. So you got the date?

AdvNKanyane : No, I just want to work it out. You say it is the Monday before that
Sunday?

Adv T Madonsela : Okay, you were called on the Sunday, (indistinct) was a Monday.

Adv NKanyane : (Indistinct) and then when was Barbara ..,

Adv T Madonsela : When was the shuffle? Was it a week later?

Ms V Mentor : Yes. If today is the .. if today is Sunday the 7%, I get the call Sunday

- the 7t in the evening, I will meet the President op the 18% . I mean
on the 8%, the next day. The reshuffled happened on the 14t with his
- the Sunday following the one on which I spoke to Lakela,

Adv NKanyane : Yes, then we wouild be able to work it out.

Adv T Madonsela : Okay, do you have the reshuffle date?

Adv N Kanyane : Ihaveitin my notes.
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1 | MsVMentor : 1 checked it on the internet.

[

Adv T Madonsela : Butitis fine.

L

AdvNKanyane : Yes.

4 | AdvTMadonsela : Okay, let it not distract us. We will find it. Thank you, Madam.
5 Please proceed.
Ms V Mentor : So because [ had two tickets ... you can check with SAA which ticket

=1

do ... because this guy also offered a ticket, but I said to him, “The

- ]

ticket that 1 will use should be a ticket that will enable me to be

M %%////ﬁ'ﬂ’ WV/ ?f/,«ﬂ/

9 looked after” and I said, “I tried to book my” ... what do they call it?

10 They call it a PAU, it is Passenger Assistance Unit. [ said, “When I ;—*
11 booked my flight I tried to arrange that, so I will see when I arrive at |
12 the airport”.

13 | Adv TMadonsela : Do you know who was the guy who was talking to you?

14 | MsVMentor  : HewasaGupta W

15 | AdvTMadonsela : Okay.

16 | MsV Mentor + And interestingly this Gupta guy mentioned nothing about our

17 encounter in China, but | did not also want to ask him, “Are you the _f
18 same person that came to the Reception?”, etretera, etcetera. At the \_/ |
19 time | had not figured yet what actually is it about the Guptas and the | —

20 President or the Presidency, but his number and his name was given

21 tome..

22 | Adv T Madonsela : (Indistinct) Kaunda is in that list (indistinct).

23 | AdvNKanyane : Okay.
24 | MsV Mentor : Solflew to Jo'burg. On my arrival there were people waiting for me
25 with my nametag, as 1 was told the previous night. They were both
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8 | AdvNKanyane : As one of the ones you had seen in China?
9 | MsV Mentor : Yes,oneoftheonesﬂiatdb...MrZumayoung...
10 | AdvTMadonsela : Did they enter inside the arena inside the airport, like where there is

11

12 | MsV Mentor : Where you ... where the taxi people stand, like ...

13 | AdvT Madonsela : Were they, yeah, inside?

14 | MsV Mentor : Yeah
\%Y 15 | AdvT Madonsela : Okay. We can also check footage on that déy, if we can get the date.
2 16 | MsV Mentor : Yeahandlrememberﬂaatﬂ:eyhadnotparkedhoofarfmmthegate
17 of where we ... because I had previously ... the last night when | spoke
18 to that Gupta guy ! had told him that | was in crutches and that Gupta
19 guy didn’t say, “Are you still in crutches ljke in China?”. $So it was just
20 a cut and a short and a whatever. So they let me into a black twin cab
21 that was heavily tainted ... is it tinted or tainted?
22 | AdvNKanyane : Tinted. |
23 | MsV Mentor t Yeah, with very dark, dark, dark glass windows, They opened the
24 door for me, I sat at the back. l'twasveryhigh,iwassu-ugg]mgto get
25 in because | was limping. They assisted me into it. Then they drove

1 Indianguys Theywereweﬂﬂngdarkglasses like when I looked at
2 / e‘v }M himlremembered the song that my son liked and my daughter the

whlch is called “Men in Black”. They were wearing black suits, th
had communication earpieces and they had the same thlgss in China,
I mean I saw the same ... that is why in China I wondered if..(butl':

recognised only one of them, jof the two people that fetched me from

the airport.

-

waiting area?
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away. ! did not pay particular attention to the road, because in my

mind | was going to see the President, in my mind I was going to

Luthuli House. At the back there were glossy magazines and that

day’s newspapers. So I had already read the newspapers in the

plane, so } busié.& myself with the glossy newspaper. One of the

glossy magazines was .. the one was about the Sah(gggmpueers
_Stuff—

The other was a cricket magazine, very glossy. 1 didn't know
then that the Guptas were also into cricket, so but I just paged
through, until the vehicle went into a kind of a semi-industrial area
and into a parking area. I thought maybe that they were fetching
something or .. but when they got out of the car they opened ... they
came and opened for me and I could clearly see that we were not in
Union Building, so I said, “Am I meeting the President here?”.

They said, “No, we are still taking you to the President, but we
want you to say hello to somebody”. 1was a bit irritated, because
firstly you don't keep the President waiting, because ... but then I just
obliged and they assisted me out of the vehicle, took my crutches,
one of them took my handbag and we went into ... that building was
written “Sahara” outside. We went into an entrance.

There was kind of a corridor first that we walked in that turned
slightly, almost forming an L-shape. 1 don’t remember if the L-shape
was very long and acute or it was .. but we walked and then turned
slightly I think. Then at the corner there were ... like if we enter this

way, we go again that way, at the end there was two seats, not very
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fancy, a little bit warned out with a coffee table, also not fancy at al),
and magazines, the same ones that | Saw in the vehide and
newspapers and stuff. So they said I must take a seat there. They
were going to tell the person that | was coming to greet that | was
around. So they went away for about 15 minutes and I really got
agitated. So somebody went past the corridor.

Where | was seated there was one office and then there was
another office. | was seated like there, an office door and an office
door, many other offices, Somebody passed and [ said to them .., -.
none of the people that brought me there, 3 8uy, 1 said, “Excuse me,
the people, two guys that brought me here, Indian guys and then they
said they are bringing me to say hellg somebedy, and 1 have been
sitting here now for a while. Can you Please get them for me?”.

Then he got one of those guys. | don't know how he knew
which ones brought me there. So | said to this guy, “Look here, this is
not on”. So he said, “Okay, I will go and tell that guy that you are
getting impatient”, So he entered the second office and then he went
away for a about 5 minutes, and then he came back and toid me that
guythatlwassupposedmsayheﬂotowasonﬂxephone. '

He will check on him when he is off the phone, he wil] come and
call me. Another about 10 minutes or - another 10 to 1§ minutes
elapsed and 1 was very irritated, Eventually he came and then he
ushered me into the second office. There s a picture that you gave

me here. | met this guy. 1don’t know his name, | mix their names, |

know. I said the same to the Police, that | would not want to play
_
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with names and get them wrong, and in fact ...
Adv T Madoasela : Which one of these two?
Ms V Mentor : This one, this one.
AdvTMadonsela : Okay.
Ms V Mentor : Hewas not ... he was wearing a gold ring with a red ruby on his index
finger.
MrBDhlamini : Sothatis Atul?
Ms V Mentor : Isit Atal?
MrBDhlamini : Yeah, | mean the way they put it, I don't know when they say
“right” ...
AdvN Kanyane 1 don’t kmow, I'm also not sure, because the names are down there.
AdvT Madonsela : Then who is Ajay?
AdvN Kanyane : The bigone?
AdvT Madonsela : Ajay is this one.
Ms V Mentor | :  Ajay is which one?
AdvNKanyane : The bigger one.
Ms V Mentor :  Which one?
Adv T Madonsela : (Indistinct).
Ms V Mentor . The one that you are pointing to me?
Adv T Madonsela : This is Ajay.
MsV Mentor : Yes.
MrBDhlamini : Okay.
Adv L Tshiwalule : Thisis the one.
Ms V Mentor . Itis this one that | met in the office.
LAtlv T Madonsela : That is Ajay.
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1

Ms V Mentor : Who .. but I was told he is the eldest. Ishe the eldest?
2 | AdvNKanyane : Helooks bigger than the other one.
3 | AdvT Madonsela : ] don’t kmow who is he eldest, butlthinkatmisstagewewﬂljust
4 confirm ...
5 | MsVMentor : Yes,Ican showyou the ...
6 | AdvTMadonsela : ..wecan just confirm that you have pointed at this person.
7 | MsV Mentor : Yes,
8 | AdvTMadonsela : At the picture and ...
9 | MsV Mentor : And it was an awkward moment. He knew me obviously from the
- 10 papers or from where and then he introduced himself, and I heard
A 11 “Gupta” also, he was a Gupta and whether he lied to me or ke told me
12 thetmth,heﬁoldmethathewasﬂieeldestofﬂleGupmS. So that is
13 what he told me and at that time | believed him to teli the truth,
14 Then it was awkward to strike a conversation, so he asked me about
15 ‘my family. He was the first to ask me about my family. He asked me
16 am | a Missus Mentor or a Miss Mentor? I told him 'm a Miss
17 Mentor. So he said so obviously I'm not married? I said yes.

‘\J 18 “You have kids? Yes. How many? Two”, although 1 have three.
Y 19 I adopted another one from my sister. “Boys/girls? One boy, two
b 20 girls. What are they dofng? The other one is at university, the other

21 one is in school. Do they play sports? Yes, my boy plays cricket”.
22 Thenheofferedtobuymysonaa'icketbatagnodone. So 1 told
23 him, “You know I appreciate the offer, but | have just bought him a
24 cricket bat”. In fact I had just bought my son a Willow ... it is Willow
25 wood? English Willow, yes, English Willow Wood, | purchased it at
—
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Western Province Cricket Club. So normally my son would outgrow

his cricket bat almost every two years, so there was no point in

accepting a cricket bat for him that ... but also he was a stranger, so 1

was careful. So he said, “Okay, when he outgrows his cricket bat, just
let me know, I will organise another one”. 1said, “Olkay fine”.

Then he asked me if 1 watch cricket at the Newlands, because I
was from Cape Town, Cricket Club. 1 said, “Actually 1 only watch
cricket on TV when I'm overseas when | miss my boy if it plays,
because he is a good cricketer, so normally I don't watch cricket”. So
he said, “Oh, | wanted to offer you access to our suite”. He said they
had a private suite, whatever you call it, at the cricket grounds,
Newlands Cricket Grounds.

So he said, “Whenever you want to go, for instance if India plays
South Africa, we could give you". I said, “Maybe my son would like
that. 1 will ask him if he would be interested”. So from there out of
courtesy | also asked him about himself. That is when he told me
that he was the elder Gupta brother and ] asked him ... [ began to be
interested in them and 1 said, “Oh, you are into the ... | saw on the
board when we entered that you are into computers, Sahara?".

He said, “Yes” and I said, “Okay”. 1 had read slightly about them
and Sahara, because when the Kuga Project was conceptualised,
which is a lot of money, 1 read in the papers somewhere that Sahara
Computer (indistinct), but also when we entered the Cape Town
airport at that time there was a Sahara Computers advert, so | asked

him if it was the same and he confirmed. So I asked him when they
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came to South Africa? He said early 1980's anq then he told me... no,
sorry, early 1990’s and then he told me one of them had gone to
study in the US, and after studying in the US went back to India. They
made a little money and they migrated to South Africa, because
South Africa was at the dawn of democracy, so they wanted to come
and be part of the miracle nation, whatever, whatever.

That was the end of our .. we could not strike further
conversation, so we sat there oddly, uncomfortable in each other’s

presence, until 1 said, “Did the guys tell you that I'm actually on my
way to another meeting?”. I did not want to disclose to him that ]

“Was-going to see the President, but his response was, “Yes, [ know

you are going to see the President”,

That startled me a little bit, but | guessed probably these guys
who are taking me to the President might have told him that they are
taking me to the President As | left he said to me, 1 will see you
again®, but he didn’t say where and when, so I didn’t ask, | said, “Bye-
bye”. So these guys led me back into the bakkie and then we drove
away. 50 1 don’t drive much in Cape Town .. | mean in Johannesburg,
If1 drive myself 1 would lose my bearing.

Whenever if | drive in Jo'burg it is .. | used to drive a Iot, just
take an Avis car at the airport and drive to Pretoria, because 1 sat in
the committee that reviewed the Nissan cars that got bad reviews
and with NSBH and SAPA, ail health qualifications, so | only knew
that way. If I go to Jo’burg I'm always picked up from the airport, so

I'm a bad driver and I'm scared to drive in Jo'burg, but eventually we
==
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

\

arrived at a place. There were securities at the entrance. We entered
it. There were a number of ... a little bit of gigantic, huge houses,
There were not too many though. It was not like a big .. | mean an
estate with many, many houses. There were quite a few houses, If
my memory serves me well, what I spotted could have been 5 or 6, I
don’t know, I'm not sure. 1 don’t want to put a number to it, but we
parked. There was ... we parked into a driveway that there were a bit
of trees there and then we parked outside one of those houses, It

was a big house.

+ What is the area? What was the area?

. 1 asked when we arrived, so 1 said to them, “Where are we now?”,

They said Saxonwold. So I said, “Are we still stopping by places
when I'm supposed to go to a meeting?”. Then they said, “No, your
meeting with the President will be here” and | said, “That is funny. |
thought that 1 will see the President in Union Building and because it
is a Monday | would expect if it is not in Union Building, it would be
in Luthuli House”. |

So they said, “No, the President will come here to meet you”. So
they helped me out of the vehicle into the house. I ascended stairs,
they were marble stairs, cream marble stairs. They were about 5 or
6. I actually was struggling with my crutches over them, so it took
me a bit of time - because 1 had broken my toes - to go over the
stairs. ‘Then | was led into a wide open reception area with a glant
pillar and a big window. If we entered that way, the ... not ... what did

1 say, a big what?
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1 | AdvNKanyane : Window.
2 | MsVMentor : A big window. A big window would be across this wall like this, but
3 there would be a supporting pillar that js supporting the ... the pillar
4 was a bit untidy, It was not completely covered nicely. There were
5 two ... only two couches in the reception area, one was like this and
6 ' the ... they were sitting at .. almostat90degreestoeach other with a
7 space in between them here, Solsettled.theyledmetothecouch
8 and said the President would come here. | found it strange.
M 9 Anyway, then they said, “We are going to leave you here whilst
N 10 you wait for the President, but let us show you where the facilities
L 11 are”, like the bathrooms, the you know. So he Jed me through one
12 corridor from the reception and told me that that was the Jadies
13 bathroom and then when we went out he told me that the Gents
14 bathroom were .. like there were two corridors, like while the
15 couches are here, he said the male bathrooms would be that side. |
16 didn’t go in, because I had no business with the male bathrooms.
’ 17 | AdvNKanyane Canljustaskwasthis...
&{' :} 18 | AdvTMadonsela : Right, what I'm going to .. okay, sorry. What I would ask is, if you
f ' 19 could with whatever little memory you have draw the house as you
e 20 remember it, the space, just a kid's drawing?
21 | MsV Mentor : Where I 5it?
22 | AdvTMadonsela : Yeah, but we don't have to take that with us today,
23 | MsVMentor  : Okay.
24 | Adv T Madonsela : But just what was there, everything, just a sketch,
25 | MsV Mentor i Yes.
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

MsV Mentor

Ms V Mentor

MsV Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

1 wanted to confirm was this a residential house or an office?

. 1t'was a residential house. Before we stopped at an office, the Sahara

Offices.

: Yes, the Sahara Office, yes.
. Yes, this was a residential house.

:  Okay, but the bathrooms were separated to the ladies and the gents?
: That is what he said.

Okay.

: He only ... ] think he even said so in a very boasting way, yes.

Okay.

. And the bathrooms were quite ... unlike that pillar they were quite ..
: Fancy?

:  Yes, some gold trimmings.

if you are saying “bathrooms”, was ita bathroom or was it a toflet?

:  Atoilet.

Was it a guest toilet?

:  Guest toilet.

These were guest toilets?

. Well, they were not written “guests”, but that is what ...

No, but Fm just saying in a house (indistinct} it wasa toilet?

. Yes, it was a toilet with a basin, yeah.

Okay, for the (indistinct)?

. A little bit very spacious and beautifully decorated - that one struck

me - with some nice sand and some luxurious towels, and hand

lotion and .. yes, but where 1 seated, because the couches in the
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Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Adv T Madonsela

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsels :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

: Yes.

reception was like this, | sat on this couch, which is a giant two-
seater. He pointed that way to the corridor and said to me the
kitchen would be that side and the chef would be that side, and he
said to me, “I'm going to ask the chef to offer you something, but we
will leave you here and should you further need something after the
chef has offered you something, when you want the chef, you can just
walk that way, you will meet the kitchen, ask him for any new one”,
So he went there and in an Indian guy, much shorter, came. He
was wearing .. and much younger looking. He was wearing ... unlike
the chefs who wear white, he Was wearing a white vest and he
almost bowed to me, and he didn't speak English. Must I speak?
Just a moment, sorry.
[Discussions amongst each other]
I'm almost done, except that when we finish here I just wanted to
introduce you to an illustration that | will submit later, that shows
the people, the business connections and the contracts,

We would appreciate that.

1 will not complete it now, | wili just introduce you to it. I'm busy
designing it.

Okay, thank you very much.

Okay,

one guy engaged me all the time, spoke to me all the time, from the
-
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

airport to Sahara, to the house, meaning either the other one was

junior or didn’t speak English. So he is the only one that spoke all the

time in Indian, sounding English and ...

: I that the one you recognised from your previous engagement in

China?

. Yes, he is the one that introduced ... Mr Zuma introduced to me in the

flight.

: Yes

And the one that introduce Mr Zuma in the flight is not Ajay, is
somebody else?

No, it is not Al

He is a young guy, Ajay?

. Yeah. This one I was meeting for the first time in Sahara, this one.
:  So you met Abdul in Sahara?

. Oh, no, no, this one .. actually this one I saw, but did not meet, like

speak to in China. Remember I said in the meeting room the third

one was there,

: Yes, yes, yes.

. And I somehow suspect that this one is the one that phoned me. 1

don't know what is the basis of my suspicion.
Okay.
But this other one now, Abdul, you met together with Mr Zuma in the

flight? He s one of the other brothers that you met?

. Yes. Soyou know these people, this one for instance I think he might

have gained more weight than the last time | saw him, because the
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AdvN Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela ;
: Yeah,

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsel; ;

Ms V Mentor

two people that 1 had met none of them was this biggish. Seriously,
honestly.

: Butﬂlispicl:ureseemstobeﬂ‘om2011,ifthiscapﬁoniscon~ect.
¢ I don’t know, by my memory tells me that the person that was

wearing a dark suit and it was in 2010, The person that I met in the
flight and the one that kept on speaking English I don't haye an.. I do
have a mental note of this one belngverysmut, as compared to the
other when | met them at Sahara,

The big guy?

Yes.

Alright, dont worty too much about their Jooks,

I think at this stage we have a sense that your version is that you met
them and your version now is that Afay you met with him at Sahara
and we are now at the Saxonwold, So what happened?

: Sothroughthisoﬂierﬁngﬁshspealdngsuytheytellmewhatlcan

have, they give me options. One option was mutton curry, not ..,
what is this? There is non-bread and there is this other bread of the
Indians, that other one is dry and the other oneis ..,

Roti.

Rotl. I confuse roti and non, but they .. go eventually I asked for
mutton curry and they offered several Chinese ... Indian teas, I chose
chai tea because that is what [ knew and water. They saiq they are
leaving, but then they said to me this one that | met at the office will

also come and meet me, So 1 was startled, becausewehadjustmet
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1 was very, very, very surprised, but | said maybe these people

in the Sahara office. So then I said oh, when he said “I will see you
again”, he meant in this house. Okay, so I sat and sat and sat. Later
on, maybe after two hours or more, or three, this guy came, but he
did not enter through the entrance where I was brought in through
the stairs. He entered from the direction of the bathroom, so it
means there is another entrance somewhere. | did not ... he was just
e came in and then he went past the two-seaters to sit on this one,
so he came this way.

Then he says, “Yes, Miss Mentor”, blah, blah, blah and I go, “Oh,
so we meet again, so that is what you meant?”. He says, "Yes” and
then he knew what my agenda with the President was. He startled
me in the office when he knew that 1 was meeting with the President,
but then 1 decided maybe these other ones told him, but then when
he came he knew what my ... you know the President was. He knew
that it had to do with the Pebble Bed Modular Reactor and with the

intellectual property, and with Human Resource.

really, really, really are very ... are managing the President’s agenda.

So he started with the ftem, like he said Government must close the

pebble Bed Modular Reactor, because it was burning money, blah,
blah, blah. So I didn’t want to engage him on the issue before 1
discuss the issue with the President, so 1 was evasive on that one.
Then he also said, “By the way, you come from the Northern Cape,

which is rich in uranium”. So I said, “Yes and why?". He says, "No,

because uranium is needed for nuclear energy”. 1said, “Okay”. So lJ
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Adv TMadonsela :
: Yes, she has, Nzimande. She was a CEQ for SAA.

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

AdvTMadonsela : Lindy Nzimande?
AdvNKanyane : Yes,

Adv T Madonsela : Does she own an airline?

Ms V Mentor What is her first name again?
AdvTMadonsela : Pindi Nzimande.

Ms V Mentor Is it Pindi? No, it is not Pindi.

Adv T Madonsela : Itis Pindi.

Ms V Mentor Isit i’indL the one that was a CEO there?
Adv TMadonsela : CEO.

Ms V Mentor : CEO at SAA?

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv TMadonsela ;

Ms V Mentor

: Yes, yes, | remember her.

¢ Mzimela, you know the tongue.

didn’t know where he was heading to, because on the one hand he
said South Africa must close whatever we are doing on (indistinct),
On the other handhewasinterestedinmaniumin the Northern
Cape, but I did not really want to engage him. Then he proceeded to
mﬂdngaboutﬂ:emmamundmwgyformandthenhesaiditwas
not yielding resuits, and at that time really we had succeeded to turn

the SAA around. The CEO at that time was Ms Nzimande who now
has an airline,

Who has an airline now?

Oh, no, it wasn't Nzimande. It is Mzimela,

Okay, yes.
Sorry and you know ...
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Adv TMadonsela : That is not Pindi. It is Sizakele Mzimela.
Ms V Mentor : Yeah, Sizakele and you know Madam, | made the same mistake in the
Police ...
Adv TMadonsela : Okay, because | was just saying Pindi Nzimande is .. okay, no, | know
both of them from university.
Ms V Mentor 1 Okay.
Adv T Madonsela : Pindi from Wits, Siza from Swaziland.
Ms V Mentor : Yes.
Adv T Madonsela : Okay.
Ms V Mentor So in fact I made the same mistake with the affidavit of the Police. 1
must go and check, because I said Nzimande instead of Mzimela, yes.
We had really worked hard on her to turn SAA and we were seeing
the light, it was promising. So he dropped the bombshell of the ..

i | ‘;ﬂ‘; Q!‘

because | said, “No, you know SAA is turning a corner, 'm certain. 1
have looked at the figures, 1 have looked at this and that and that”.
He said the Wble. 1t is one of the routes that
are costing SAA a lot of money, it is one of the routes that is burning
money.

it would be better if that route was closed and SAA does not fly
it. Two things came to my mind when he said that. One is that he
was an Indian from India. Two, I just felt that he was being too
probey of my work as chairing Public Enterprises and yet | did not
imow actually .. [ did not know where to place him. Does he work for
the Presidency, for the President, is he owning ... | know he owns

Sahara, which is a private company, so I did not understand how can
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a computer company Sahara then be privy to the work, like the way

he did, of an SOE and all those things? $o he Was quite daring. He
said to me, “Actually I have 2 Proposal to make for you before the
President comes. I have an offer, if You agree to facilitate the cdosure
of the Indian roubetotheextentﬂla?SA_Asmps ﬂ)ﬂngtlu_tmute,you
could be a Minister of Public Enhem_;s in aweel’s time*, -
) 1 was very shocked. lwasactuallystaxﬂed, but [ decided to

Play dumb, but also I wanted more information yoy know to test

my agenda items with the President and to go even further than it,
and outside it?

So I'said to him, “First} that route I think js profitable, bec§use
Eh_'n,_‘l-h)ww\mwu make me w‘mﬂﬂuf—ﬂubhe_smm a
week’s. time?”, Then he said, “ can pl%

21 in plural. So I asked him, *Who are ‘We'?” and he gig not respond,

&
|
2
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Adv TMadonsela :

Ms V Mentor
Adv TMadonsela :

Ms V Mentor

AdvT Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

MsV Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

MsV Mentor

. Yes. Okay, | was getting very agitated and angry, and 1 was beginning

. T'm very observant, but I said to Daphne, “Daphne, 'm in jo'burg. 1

[Discussions amongst each other]
Right, I don’t know, are we going to break or should we finish the

story? How much more do you have left?

Except to introduce you to what 1. yeah, if you give me 20 minutes.

Yeah, if we can just finish the point, yes and then ...

to get confrontational and 1 was beginning to raise my voice. Before
he came | had called a friend of mine, because 1 was .. just before he
came 1 was noticing that time was lapsing, so | called my friend. 1
hope he will tell the .. she will tell the truth. She is Daphne Mashile—

liggsi._tho-one that owns a mine(?). I see you guys are looking at

each other, | don’t know why?

Yeah, because {indistinct).

. Ah. 1told..1said to Daphne ..

Okay, no, no, let's proceed Madam. There s no harm in trying.

was supposed to see the President. When this guy came, this one, he
told me that the President was held ip in Luthuli House. He said
there was a matter with COSATU that he was discussing around
labour strikes. The President had budgeted time” .. may | proceed or
should 1 (indistinct)?

I think you can proceed.

. We can proceed, okay. The President ... the meeting with COSATU, as

he told me, was overrunning beyond what the President anticipated,
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1 | AdvNKanyane : Hewas delayed?
2 | MsVMentor : Yeah, he was delayed, so the President asked me to have patience
3 ~ when he came, but before he came I had phoned Daphne, t say,
4 “Daphne, I am in Jo’burg I came to see the President however |
5 don’t know if  will be able to return to Cépe Town today”, because |
6 was on crutches and if you forfeit your passenger assistance you are
7 in trouble.
8 Solsaidtoher,“Ifshovecomestopush,lreques:tocomeand
il 9 sleep by your house” and then she said itis okay. Just before this one
(O 10 came she called me again to ask if m still around and I said to her,
- 11 “No,yes,ifldolme...itthereis-.ifldoleaveforﬁaeairport,lwill
12 tell you and if I don’t get the flight from the airport, I will phone you
\§ 13 still to say | am coming”, because I didn’t want to have telephonic
§ 14 discussions. Then thereafter ! switched off my phone.
\\\_w? 15 So this one came and then the discussjon that I elaborated on
~
3 16 took place. Assoonaslgotasitated.assoonaslbecameangrytbe
%\ 17 President walked in. He also walked in from the same direction that
( .) 18 this guy walked in. He did not come in from the ...
Gy 19 | AdvNKanyane : The from?
- 20 | MsV Mentor : Yes, so he was just standing there. He came through the two couches
21 and as he entered, as protocol requires | rose to greet him and to
22 honour him as the Head of State, and he greeted me, we shook hands
23 and he said, “Please take your seat”. {togk my seat and then | was
24 still very angry. Also what made me even further angry is, as I stood
25 ' to respect the President protocol wise this guy remained sitting. So
]
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just before I sat the President said | can take a seat, but before I sat |
said to the President, “You just walked in when | was getting very,
very, very disheartened and angry” and whilst we were still standing
| said to the President, “This guy knew that I was meeting you and
the other ones that fetched me from the airport. He also knew the
items of agenda that | was supposed to discuss with you, but he also
told me that I should stop the SAA from flying to India, 1 should
facilitate” — that is the word he used - “and if 1 do so 1 could be a
Minister of Public Enterprises in a week’s time, because Cabinet is
going to be reshuffled”.

I said, “1 don’t know Mister President, how he knows all these
things”. So the air in the room became very awkward and he was
trying to talk me down, like as 1 was talking to the President he was
trying to speak over my voice, but he was still seated. So I became
more angry and 1looked at the President. | asked myself whether |
should sit or 1 should .. whether | should go, but the President’s
response was not very encouraging. 1 was very, very, very angry and
| was very loud, especially when 1 saw him.

| What angered me the most was this guy is not even standing to
respect the President, but the President was very calm. He was not
worried. 1 was the mad person in that room. What I was trying to
register with him that what happened was wrong and out of the way.
He treated .. either he ;:reated me very cool or he treated what 1 was
reporting to him cool, or he didn’t care or both, or all three. So he

kept on saying "No, don't worry, don't worry, ntombazana don't
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1qh worty, don’t worry®, | didn't understand what that meant. So he
2 said,“Pleasetaheyourseat”.Atthattimelwasadamantlwasnm
3 going to sit. I decided in my mind maybe I should get myseif out of
4 this situation, Solsaidtohim.‘MisterPresident,itmoksolong
5 waiﬂngforyomlwaitedattheSaharabInldmgs,lwaitedmthis
6 house. 1 was told what I was told, which 1 think it is out or order and
7 lthinkl’mgoingtomissmyﬂ!ght,andlacmwyfeellike
8 disrespected”,
9 | AdvNKanyane : You said‘ti_!at to him?
10 | MsVMentor  : | didn't say “disrespected but something like I feel .. | don't now
11 the word, but aj;i:ost disrespected. | can’t remember the exact ... but
12 I told him that I was not happy, I don't think I was treated fairly.
13 Then 1 said to him, *“I was told only last night” - in fact I said to him,
14 “It took many, many, many months” .. and in fact | teased him, 1
15 askedhimaboutﬂlecmnaincident.thecaﬂﬁ'om..thecallsﬁ'om
16 reception. I said, “And over and above that Mister President, there
17 was this thing. Whatwasmatﬂﬁngthathappmedin(:hinawherel
18 was called to your” ..
19 [Interruption in the proceedings]
20 | Adv T Madonsela : Just one fact ... one detail that I'm interested in, You came to see the
21 President. You were invited by Ms Lakely Kaunda, who then gave
2 you the name of this person ...
23 | AdvNKanyane : Andthe phone number.
24 | AdvTMadonsela : .. and the phone number, and then thereafter You were interacting
25 directly with this person. So towards the end, going to that meeting
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Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

this person was your contact person?

: We only spoke that night.

You spoke once?

: With this person that night, | mean regarding the ..
Adv T Madonsela :

Oh, one of the people that was contacting you, yes.

: Yes.

And at that stage you were the Chairperson of the Portfolio
Comunittee on Public Enterprises?
i still was. 1 was not yet removed, although ...

Yeah.

: Yes, yes.

Okay, on that night you were still the Chairperson or had you already

been informed that you will be removed?

. | was not already informed, although there had been the Speaker’s

(indistinct), there had been ...

No, no, yes, but I just want to know that at that stage nobody had
told you, you were going to be removed?

No, no.

Okay, that is all ] wanted to confirm.

. Yeah. If anybody had told me I wouldn’t have taken the opportunity,

because the responsibility for all those things would fall away from
my shoulders.

No, because then later | would want to find out how soon after the
alleged Saxonwold meeting were you removed from office?

1 think ... | will go and check Madam, because there is also on the
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website, | mean on the ANC Parliamentary website and also on thﬂ
newspapers there is a date,

Adv T Madonsela : Okay.

Ms VMentor * 1 will go and recheck, but I know the reason why I'm answering
confidently that I was stil] Chair, in my set of values I would not have
proceeded to see the President if I wag removed already from the
position.

AdvNKanyane : Also you had booked a flight via the Parlfameny's _

Ms V Mentor + Yes, 1 had booked a flight, but they told me they are also getting ..

AdvNKanyane : Yes, I'm saying you couldn’t have done that if you were already
removed?

Ms V Mentor No, no, 1 would have still.

Adv N Kanyane You would have, because you were an NP still?

Ms V Mentor : BecauselwassﬁllanNP,yeah,lcouldhavesﬁn.

AdvNKanyane : I wanted to ask now, you said you had now told him about

| everything that has happened before he came, you teased him about
the China incident, you told him also about the delays in getting to
meet with him. Who is present now in that room?

Ms V Mentor : Itison]ythisguy,the?residentandme,\veareon]yﬂlree,

AdvNKanyane : The eldest one and you and him?

Ms V Mentor * Yeah, remember the others left and sajg I 1 needed anything, The
chef did bring the food, | forgot to say, eventually, the roti and
whatever and ... so they left.

AdvNKanyane : Soitwasthe three of you?

Ms V Mentor So it was three, yes.

R
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i | AdvNKanyane : Okayand the offer when it was made to you, you were ...
2 | MsV Mentor 1 We were two.
3 | Adv N Kanyane It was the two of you?
4 | MsV Mentor . Yes, but what struck me is the swiftness with which the President
5 entered the room once 1 declined the offer and I got agitated, because
6  said to .. I asked him, “How would you get it right to get me
7 appointed?”. He said, “Put word for you with the President”. He said
8 _ and then he said, “We normaily do, we usually do”, you know and
o then ... S0 ...
10 | AdvT Madonsela : Sodid you specifically say, “No, 'm not interested™?
11 | Ms VMentor I said 1 would never do that 1 told him | would never do that,
12 because firstly 1 said to him, “l don’t even know who you are and as
13 far as | know it is wrong for anybody, other than the President or
14 Luthuli House, to tell people that they would be Ministers”. So1had
15 declined the offer, but I was also very agitated.
16 | AdvT Madonsela : Okay.
17 | MsV Mentor . When the President walked in | have already narrated what 1 said
18 and 1 asked him about the China incident, the reception phone call.
19 &=§ He again said very coolly, “Don’t worry” and 1 said, “But what does
20 ¢ that mean, Mister President, I really want to know?". He did not deny
21 "\—g that he had called me, | mean he had sent a guy that said he was a
22 Gupta,
23 | Adv NKanyane : That the meeting was arranged in the manner that it was?
24 | MsV Mentor . Yes, he said | mustn’t worry. So 1 said to him, “Mister President, |
25

L

have a problem actually, so maybe 1 should leave, because I was |
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

called late Jast night, short netice, for 5 meeting 1 have tried tp
arrange for many, many, many months and after trying for many,
many months this happens”, so,

angry, butwhenthisguydidn'tstanduplgotangly,sol}ust...l
think | failed to contro] myself. He offered ... he said, “Sit down” and |
went ahead and then his coolness further angered me. | became
louder and louder, which | shouldn't have been to the President, but
he kept on saying, *Don't worry, ntombazana” and thep | was not
getting what | wanted from him.

Fm on crutches, it was a struggle for me to come here in the first
place, to wait for you the whole day. I started waiting at Sahara, |
waited here, I was insulted”,

I'took that as an insult, that offer and the whole thing and | said,
“And then it turns out that (indistinct}” and then he said, “If I knew

that you were in crutches” .. in fact he said, “If I knew you were still
in crutches” .. still, meaning probably he knew from Ching that [ was
in .. I don’t kmow, *I would not have called you at this stage”. So |
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Mr B Dhiamini
Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

LMS V Mentor

had been sitting on the two-seater couch where 1 was sitting and |
took my crutches, and he escorted me out of ... before that, whilst we
were standing this guy still seated said to the President could they
offer him something to eat, and the President said to this guy, “No, 1
will eat any son's place, like next-door”. So 1 asked him, “Which son

next-door?”. Then he said, “Duduzane Tonsile(?)".

: Duduzane?
: Duduzane?

. Yeah, so that is how | knew that Duduzane stays in that complex.

Close by?

. Yes, close by. He even said .. went further and said that he had not

eaten then there at Duduzane’s place for many times. He ate in this
house many times and Duduzane is not happy about it, so he has to
go and eat by Duduzane's house that day. So my mind was very ... but
he escorted me very ... like a gentleman, he carried my handbag. He
took every step together with me by my side when | went down the
stairs, and 1 think as we went out this guy could have phoned the
black twin-cab to come around.

it means they were not far. We went, it parked there and then
the President himself opened the bakkie door for me at the back, put
my leg first into the twin-cab, helped me into the vehicle, in the same
way that these two guys that picked me up from the airport were
helping me through the day.

Who helped you to the car now?

. The President.
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Adv TMadonsela :
Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

%

Okay.

: What did the President say when you teased him about the incident,

the China incident?

: He just said I mustn’t worry. All the time __ everything | said to him

about the offer, “Don’t worry, ntombazana, don't worry”, but in the
overall he said if he knew I was still on crutches. he wouldn’t have
called me at this stage. He would have called me at another stage, a
later stage. So Itookitthathenﬁght#ﬂll call me maybe away from
these people, this man.

lmsvery,veryangryandtl'lenonlyinthewlputmycell
phone on, because I had switched it off after ] spoke to Daphne for
the second time and I phoned Daphne again, and 1 told her “ am
trying to go to the airport. Idon’t know if | will get a flight If ] don't
get a flight, I will call you and Iwillcomebackmyou,toyourhouse
to put up there”. Then she wanted details of the ‘meeting on the
phone and I said to her, "I can't discuss that over the Phone. 1 will tell
you when we meet”. Luckily for me on the day I got a flight, but
shortly thereafter 1 had an engagement in Pretoria,

So when I heard the news of the reshuffle, it was the following
Sunday and I had met Daphne over the weekend, | met ., whep I
wenttothattriplmet...lwenttoseeherandltoldherwhat
happened to me on that day when 1 said ] would go and ask for
accommodation by her house. I came back. At that time I was still a
member of the Joint Standing Committee on Intelligence, | digested

this for a few days and thenltoldsomebodythatltrustedinﬂm
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Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

AdvT Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Committee, who was also a member of that Committee. She was ...

¢ You don't want to disclose the name?

: Yeah .. you see she is from KZN, she is ... | can give you the name, but

she is on and off. She might not corroborate, she may corroborate,
but in fact she has been calling me a lot since the public flare of the
Guptas and | have known her since we stayed .. we were in that
Commitiee, to be a person that totally abhor corruption and
wrongdoing, hence | targeted her to tell her.

Is she still in Parliament?

: Uh-uh {negative), she is not. She said she is sitting on the Arts and

Culture Board or something.

So she probably ... she might confidentially talk to us.

+ Yeah.

1f you want to write the name down.

: Yeah, she has been phoning me, like encouraging me to .. and

supporting me. So I would be surprised if she would be (indistinct),
although sometimes, because she is from‘ KZN 1 treat her with
caution.

No, in the KZN there are people who are anticorruption. We have
had a whistieblower for example on another case, where a very
senior member of the Executive {indistinct).

1 will write the name down for you, Madam, okay and if you struggle
to get her number, | can ... when 1 give you the documents 1 will write
the name of the number from which she calls me when we speak

about this case.
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1 | AdvT Madonsela : Yes, alright. o

2 | MsVMentor : Because ] know she plays safe when she phones me, when she speaks

3 about this because of her intelligence background, yes,

4 | AdvTMadonsela : Wewillseeifshe (indistincg)

5 | MsVMentor ¢ Now the following Sunday as | was coming from Pretorfa and from

6 Daphne’s, because 1 was still on crutches, my daughter had picked

7 meupﬁ'omtheairportandtherewego...

8 | AdvTMadonsela: So you stayed at Daphne’s for the rest of the week?

9 | MsVMentor No, normally ... sometimes | go a lot to Daphne’s, Even three weeks
10 ago her child was in hospital, 1 went to see the child, because the

child has been sick for a while now. Most of the time [ would do

12 business, whatever [ do business for and on the Jast day when I'm
13 free then I would either pop in or put up for a night at .. because we
14 are friends from UDF days,
15 She used to work for the DPSC Office, Detainees Parents
16 Support Committee and she used to be responsible - before she was
17 arrested she was responsible for me and a certain group through
18 Priscilla Jana, the Lawyer, so she would send us stuff. So when 1
19 came out of prison she is the first port of call that } touched hase
20 with, so.
21 | AdvTMadonsela : 1 think she will assist then?
22 | MsV Mentor Yes.
23 | AdvT Madonsela : Just to corroborate that you spoke to the - YOU were at the event.
24 Thatisa]landifshgisasskﬁngto...ifsheiswiumstoassjsgwe
25 might not mention her name.
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Ms V Mentor + ldon’t..Twill..

Adv T Madonsela : We will just say the person corroborated. Even the lady in KZN, if
she corroborates, we might not want to say who. We will just say the
witness that you mentioned corroborated your story.

Ms V Mentor So that was the ... so the Sunday, here we go, played radio. Sunday
afternoon President Zuma is announcing permanent reshuffie, blah,
blah, blah and ...

Adv T Madonsela : And who then was appointed to that Portfolio?

Adv N Kanyane Malusi Gigaba.

Ms V Mentor Malusi Gigaba, which is another interesting figure, which 1 will
(indistinct) when 1 (indistinct) that thing, It is (indistinct) Malusi
Gigaba. In fact]did not even imow that what this guy had asked me
to do was done under ...

AdvN Kanyane : Yeahl wanted to ask was the route then cancelled?

Ms V Mentor

. [ didn’t know until when this (indistinct) rose up again ag:l_B,aﬂgga

Hogan went on Power FM and she said, “Yes, that route was

__,_——"'""r v,//__——‘——_-‘

TRANSCRIBUS CL - ww

subsequently cancelled” and that she was given pressure to meet

//—/_—\—
with the airli fact what 1 did not ask or what 1 did not say, |
asked this guy, “Do you own an airline?” when she said | must ... then
she said he is a partner with an Indian airline, because 1 said, “Why
would it be useful for you to” . for them, but anyway, so as the radio
apnounces | tried to phone Daphne and Daphne calls me too, so |
don't know who picked who, but we eventually spoke on the spot

and 1 said, “Madam” .. we call each other "Madam”. 1 said, “Madam,

there we go, as 1 had just told you, what 1 was told is nowJ
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happening”. So we were surprised, flabbergasted and indeed..

AdvNKanyane : Whois this, Barbara?

Ms V Mentor ¢ No, no, no, Daphne.

AdvNKanyane : Oh, your friend?

Ms V Mentor : Yeah,lwassﬁll...yeah,soandlsaidtoher,‘]oe, let me digest this,
we will talk tonight or tomorrow”, so we later spoke. 1 don't know
was it that night or whatever. We were actually both very shocked,
because what that guy said, he said in a week’s time and it was in 3
week’s time. When I met him it was 3 Monday, it was Sunday like
almost in a weel’s time, but anyway this bothered me for .. and then
I think ... 'm not sure, I will go and check the facts,lthinkshorﬂy
thereafter | was removed, but 1 will 80 and check.

AdvNKanyane : Yes I'm thinking perhaps when we break we can look at the calendar
and work out the dates,

Ms V Mentor Yeah, but I must also goand.. | can go and look..,

Adv N Kanyane Or you can work out the dates?

Ms V Mentor ¢ Yeah, yeah,

AdvTMadonsela : Was there any former contact by the President before you ...

Ms V Mentor Uh-uh (negative).

Adv T Madonsela : On this matter?

Ms V Mentor Uk-uh (negative).

Adv T Madonsela : When you were removed did the Speaker Speak to you and indicate
why you were removed?

Ms V Mentor o, only .. nobody told me. 1 heard through the media that | wasj

being removed. I was on sick leave at home. Gwede had called a
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special caucus meeting. In fact I heard on the radio and then my PA
phoned for Public Enterprises and my Committee Secretary also
phoned, say, “Madam, we don’t have very good news” and 1 said, I
know already”. Then they said, “We are so sorty”. | said, “No, it is
okay”. 1 mean | had to be strong for them and for myself also.

Adv T Madonsela : But you were keptin Parliament {indistinct) after that for the rest of
ﬁle term?

Ms V Mentor : Yes.

Adv T Madonsela : And then for the new term your name was not put?

Ms V Mentor . At the end of the term when Parliament ... just like a few days after
Parliament rose for electioneering 1 got this bad injury that was not
innocent.

Adv T Madonsela : Okay.

Ms V Mentor . Just before that Madam PP, 1 didn’t want to ... naybe ..

Adv T Madonsela : How did you get injured?

MsV Mentor . Maybe you must switch off this thing, because I don't want 10 ...

{Go off record // Back on record]

Adv T Madonsela : ... about the offer from Mr Gupta, did you tell the President that Mr
Gupta offered you the position for Minister in exchange for cancelling
aroute?

Ms V Mentor . Yes, Madam, I told him that and | told him whilst 1 was standing.

Adv T Madonsela : Yes and what was the President’s reaction to both the offer and the
indication that the offer was conditional on you cancelling the route?

Ms V Mentor . The President surprised me, because he turned the whole situation

B on me, like he said I must not worry and he said 1 must calm down, |
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3

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :
: 1 expected if | was somebody that is spoken about like that on the

like he did not .. and he turned me ingo a mad, angry person, Hesm
“Calm down ntombazana like it is okay,

So then the President never followed up with you to find out about

your alleged suggestion .. indication that Someone wants a route

cancelled?

: No, the President never ... and you know what js funny Madam, when

the Guptas used the air force, the Waterldoof Airbase, | also wrote
something similar and about the President. [ sajd yes, they have a
leverage because they are very close to the President and this and
that and that, and you know the President if he is not on social media
himself, his staff is,

Yes, what was the response?

social media platform and it is an untruth, I would sue the person,
especially if I'm Head of State and [ have a lot of resources, and the
President doesn't blink ... our Government doesp’t blink to .go to

court, to use money to go to court. They go to court every day ...

: Thatis true,
F - €ven with cases that they lmow they would lose. We have lost

billions of rands. So I dared them, I wrote about him and the Guptas,
and I think | hinted on this incident. If you go down to my wall,
around the time when the Watergate ... sorry, not Watergate ... what
is ft called?

: Waterkioof.
i Waterkioof, yes, happened and then somebody said | had a problem
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with the President, blah, blah, blah and then I even wrote about other
things that are more serious, about the President .. and | don’t want
this to form part of the investigation, but you can record it. I even
wrote ... because 1 wrote it out there and | even wrote round those
weeks of the Watergate, that if .. no, they said 1 hate the President
and all those things, and almost a personal vendetta, whatever. 1
wrote on that wall and I said the President had made sexual
advances to me.

No, | said ... ] didn't put it that way initially, I don’t even ... but I
said no, the President had wanted me to do certain things with him
and for him whilst I served as Chair of Caucus and whilst | served as
Public Enterprises Chair, and I resisted doing those things with and
for the President and still I don’t hate him. | hate what he does, but I
don’t hate him as a person. Then a certain lady from KZN, who is
also connected to the President in terms of business, asked me on the
thread can | expatiate and will 1 be able to say the things I wrote
there under oath, or in a Court of Law?

I said ... ] wrote on the wall, | said, I never say anything, more so
on a public space or media, something that will stay there for long,
something that is not true or that 1 cannot corroborate, so it was the
end. So even on that second instance I mean the President with
marshal(?) of resources should have taken that up. He didn't Also
with the issue of the Guptas, when it .. { was in Thailand when a DA

member wrote about it. How it started, somebody put our

Government .. is it logo, what do you call it?
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Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonseljs :

Ms V Mentor

: Oh,yes.
: Yeah,withtheheadofaﬁupm
: The Code of Arms.

The Code of Arms, the Code of Arms with the head of a Gupta,

Yes, | have seen that,

¢ And that time the Rating Agency was in the country. So ! said in that

- under this {indistinct) this is how like our economy went down, like
because our Govérmment is Gupta-rised. So somebody asked how
and I knew it was a provocation, and ] deliberately wrote and | said ..,
you know they descended upon me, the defendants of the President
and the Guptas on the thread. It was a thread of a certain Abrie,
called Abrie or what of DA. 1 said 10, you can see what he ... { know
for sure why I'm saying this, | was offered a Ministeria] position by
the Guptas for cancelling the route,

Can 1 ask Miss Mentor, this happened in 2010 and you only went
public with it in March 2016, Why then?

: IhintedatitnotinsomanywordwhentheWatergate...the

Waterkloof happened, without going further thap | went there, byt
Madam Public Protector, firstly I was in 2 hospital for 3 long long
time, from 2013 ... firstly before from 2013 [ had to dea} with my
removal as Chair, which was un-ceremonial, which | was not even

told about, so I did not want to be seen to he hitting back because of

my removal, So I decided to allow everything to abide(subside), but
fn the meantime ! started reading and researching and doing all of

this. That was my first reason, that you don’t just get removed and
]
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Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

IS

then you say, “By the way”. People will say, “Why were you quiet?”,
but also 1 got injured, 1 (indistinct) and after months in hospital }
recuperated at home or a long, long, long time. So my priority was to
recuperate, but 1 had an intention that once 1 become armed with
further information that would ... once the opportunity presents ftself
and I have more ammunition, because 1 was busy researching, I
would go public, hence after the Watergate situation 1 hinted and 1
went to research.

| went to an extent of researching who the Guptas are, where
they come from, what economic condition they came into the
country under and all those things. 1 saw the post of DA guy as an
opportune moment. | had researched enough, | had gathered facts, |

had gathered information online, which is open source and | was

ready to show ... because that time it was difficult for me, because the |.

President walked in, but he was not in when I was offered.

So it was not very (indistinct}, but after my lengthy research I
became convinced that something very, very wrong going on, but
also the incremental nature of brazen corruption and looting that is
continuing by the Executive and connected people and the Guptas is
cause for concern that prompted me, but 1 decided after the
Waterkloof incident that I'm going to go public. That was the actual

.. what do you call this thing?

. Trigger?
. Trigger, but remember which month did that happen? Then it was ..

no, the second trigger was the Nene(?). J
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1 i AdvNKanyane : Nhianhla Nene? T

2 | MsVMentor  : Nhlanhla. Ifyou go to my wall in December, around Nhianhla Nene, |

3 took gloves off. ] also spoke about that. Isaid van Rooyen is a Gupta

4 appointee, the President has appointed a Gupta appointee ...

5 | AdvTMadonsela : Why did you say that? What do you know about Mr Van Rooyen’s

6 relationship with the Guptas?

7 | MsV Mentor ! Mr Van Rooyen incidentally came to Parliament shortly before the

8 endofthelasthexmandhewasputintheBoardofPensionFund,

9 which I chaired and he had no clue of anything. So firstly I knew that
10 he is not fit to be a Minister of Finance, but People started saying in
11 the social media and in the media open source that he is linked to the
12 Guptas.
13 So!didabitofresearchandgainedmecouragetoalsoecho
14 that chorus that he was a Gupta appointee and hobody chailenged
15 my assertion on social media, !mustsaythatlhavemembers of the
16 ANC across the board and of opposition parties whe are my friends
17 on social media for various reasons and purposes, and whenever |
18 write things, ANC members . Gwede was once my friend, jessie
19 Duarte was, I blocked them.
20 They would take issue with the things | say, but i 1 know that |
21 can stand my ground, | write whatlwanttowme, because |
22 deliberately chose social media as an arena and an avenye of
23 exposingwmngdoing,becauselamnowlimitedintermgof
24 movement, in terms of physical activity, in terms of resources and |
25 have not began to €xpose corruption now.,
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Adv TMadonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

AdvN Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms 'V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

. The reason why 1 included Rob Davies is because ... for two reasons.

: Igbal Shruti.
. Who is Igbal Shruti?
:  Shruti (indistinct).

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :
: Yeah.
Adv T Madonsela :
: Heusedtobeat DTI.

Adv T Madonsela :

. That is the Igba), I think is Sharma, is the one that was in DTI and

Adv T Madonsela :

. Igbal, I think it is Sharma, S-H-A-R-M-A. He is currently sitting onthe

Right, in your allegations you also included Lynne Brownm, Rob
Davies, Mapisa-Nqalulla and what do you know about them and

Guptas, and what evidence do you have?

One, as | have already said these Indian guys that | later came to
know as the family of the Gupta, were mingling with people that
were around him in China, but also Igbal .. did I say .. | think is it

iqbal Shruti or Iqbal Sharma?

The (indistinct) who is with the independent media.
Media, no, not that one. Sharma.

There is the other one who is with Vodacom or something, yes.

There is also Igbal at DTl who featured in that investigation ...

_in that investigation that we did on alleged corruption invelving

Irag, yes.
who is currently sitting on the Eskom Board, and who is dishing
tenders ... not tenders, contracts to Oakbay and related companies.

But how do you know that, that Igbal .. you said it is lgbal?

board.
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? &
Adv T Madonsela :

Yes.

Ms V Mentor Madam PP, if you go to the documents | sent you during the
investigation around my trip to China, | attached an invitation from
DT1that came from that Igbal.

Adv TMadonsela : But that is incomplete,

Ms V Mentor But I think it is Sharma,

AdvTMadonsela : But I'm sure that .. you said there is a fite that was given to me
yesterday. I only saw this part of it, 50 I will Jook at it when we get
back and see what Is inside, but we will then make sure that what Ms
Mentor said she gave us should be in the file,

Adv N Kanyane But that won't be in there. It will be in a different file,

Mr B Dhlamini In a different file,

Adv T Madonsela - Oh, yes.

Mr B Dhlamini Yeah, itis in a different file.

Adv T Madonsela : Alright, then let’s just extract@%ent from the trip to China as
acopyandcaliita..

Ms V Mentor The invitation, yes.

AdvTMadonsela : So you say (indistinct) to Guptas, but how do you know he does 'that,
because there is a board then and ope person can't dish tenders to
anyone?

Ms V Mentor Madam, I'm not...

AdvTMadonsela : Or there is Tender Committees,

Ms V Mentor ¢ Yeah, supposedly, In fact you know what .,

Adv T Madonsela : Supposedly.

LMsVMentor Yes. memisaverymlwiﬂsendyouaun];ﬂ;erejsam
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Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv T Madonsela :

informative ... I have got numerous of them and I sent thern to the
Hawks also. 1 did my research on open source, but the most
instrumental and informative source is amaBhungane, is the
investigative arm of Mail & Guardian. They are really good in
investigative journalism.

So but what does this person have to do with Rob Davies, because

you mentioned Rob Davies, but you have included this fellow then as

another person?

. Yes. Rob Davies .. in fact 1 have since removed him from the

secondary affidavit of the ..

Okay, because ... just of China, alright.

. Yeah, just of China, but also Igbal comes from .. he ejected .. in my

opinion he ejected Igbal to go to Transnet or he should have .. 1 don’t
Kknow, but the trip of China and Igbal is Jinked to Rob, but in my first
affidavit with the Police, which is this one, | mentioned it, but in my
secondary one ... 1 will tell you why 1 removed him, but remind me to

give you the copy.

. A copy, yes. Yeah, 1 made a copy.

. Yeah, hereitis.

Okay, so in your view then we should remove Rob Davies?
For now, yes.

Okay.

. But also why I included him, mistakenly | thought that IDC, Industrial

Development Corporation, falls under Trade & Industry, only to find

that it falls under Economic Affairs.

D

L
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Adv TMadonsela :
Ms V Mentor
Adv TMadonsela :
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor

: Yes,

: 250,

¢ Yes, In this statement to the Police these Detectives, two of them,

: Yes, I brought it for you, Madam.

: Theywenttotypeitinthe.oﬂiceandthenwhentheycamebackwith

Alright, there is a loan there that you mentioned?

What do you know about that Joan?

IDC gave the Guptas a loan of 250 million and they don't dispute that.
They actually issued a rebuttal on My segment. Somebody showed
them my initial ...

What was the amount?

250 million?

senior ... supposed to be senior, [ asked that [ don’t want to go to the
Police Station to make a {Indistinct) where 1 will be listened to when |
lay a charge. So I asked the leadership in the Police to send people to
come and take a statement from my house, He sent me two Captains,
So we spent from nine o’clock (09:00) until past ten (22:00) in the
evening compiling tl_:_fs.\but how he compile i, [ was speaking, they
were writing, handwﬂﬂl;é‘;\ So they took ... | signed i, they took it. It
was ... they went away with it. It was typed.

Can we have a copy of that?

Alright, thank you.

it after more than a month, it was ... there were difficulties here and
there, but I think those are innocent difficulties from 3 person that is

writing ... and the one is speaking, one is writing, a different one is
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Adv T Madonsela :

Ms ¥V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela ;

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor
Adv'T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

. So I corrected some of the things, but by that time I knew already

: Okay. Alright, because ! initialled only the .. these are the

: Okay.
. That is why I need it initialled, so that ...

. Yeah. 1 will tell you I parked with the Hawks for now, the Ministers,

. She has appointed board members into Eskom that are business

. ‘Iheir names are scattered in this rough presentation by ...

. Yes, which 'm going to tidy up.

. There is one Essa, E ... the main .. Salim Essa, S-A-1 ... Salim, E-5-5-A,

typing.
Okay.

that IDC doesn’t fall under ...

Can you initial it on every page for us?

corrections that 1 have inserted in the secondary ..

Yeah, no, that is fine.

first starting with Rob Davies, but | want to pursue the Lynne Brown

matter.

Okay, Lynne Brown what has she done that is evidence of her being
(indistfnc;,)?

partners or are associates with the Guptas and they are quite in
number, about 4 or so.

Do you know their names?

Okay, no, that is fine.

Alright.

he is big fish of the Guptas.
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Ms V Mentor

Adv TMadonsela :
¢ No, | was planning to ... the ladies that brought .. the people that

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Okay, butWhilstyouamsoingmﬁdyitup,ifyou don't mind, if you
are comfortable with what you have, we could Photocopy that stufr ..

It is deurmekaar,
-- and still put it on file. It js better than not having anything.

broughtﬂlesisnedsubpoenatome,lwasgoingnoaskthatﬂneycan

went to Saudf Arabja . okay, it is fine, it js his line function, When he

manufacturing company there to oPen it .. what is the English
(indistinct)? 1don’t know what to ._ but then I read .. | researched, |
found out that Defence ... Department of Defence that fa))s under
Minister Mapisa-Nqgakula, if | didn’t see him on the trip 1 wouldn't
have put his ... her name.

With the loan, amongst other things, Oakbay and the Guptas
bought a company called Shiva Uranium and subsequent to that
Denel partnered with ... Denel also falls under Public Enterprises, so
that brings the issue of Lynne Brown also there and then she,
Minister Lynne Brown, ejected, suspended or whatever two people
that opposed the Denel partnering with the Guptas, They are stil] out
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there. Then put in new ones who then signed the partnership
between Denel and Shiva Uranium opening this, a subsidiary of
Oakbay. Then Denel went to Asia, together with a Gupta company,
Shiva Uranium. No, before they went there they opened another
company called Laser something, BR Laser, BR Laser. it is a steel
cutting company. So then they went o Asia with Denel to partuer,
they opened an Asia office and penetrate the Asian market, arms
production markets and steel whatever markets.

Qakbay would not have done it without Denel, because they
don’t have the expertise, so they are riding on the back of Denel that

has got the expertise and the name, and the reputation internally. As

" if that was not enough, then VC ... VR Basel, a steel cutting company,

has been given money, lots of money by .. and this 1 also sourced in
the open source, by Defence to cut Defence vehicles that will still be
manufactured. So the analogy I used is ] want to open a tuck shop, |
dor’t have the money. 1 go to the PP and say, “PP, loan me the money
to buy stock for my tuck shop”.

PP loans me 250 .. let’s say R2 500.00. 1 buy the stock, the
company is mine, the stock is mine and 1 say to the PP, °1 will pay
your 2 500 in 12 months’ time or 3 years’ time”, but I delay to pay the
PP and then the PP say, “Actually interest {s accruing”, but then later
on I sit with the PP ina meeting and 1 say, “PP, 1 will give you a small
slice of my tuck shop, then you become a partner with me in my tuck

shop”. So you put your money, 1 owe you interest, but 1 own a bigger

e

EGEN

B share of the tuck shop and 1 still go with you to do businesses in Asia, |
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Adv TMadonsela :

: Isthat the Dene} deal?

in Saudi Arabia..,

is not clear cut Denel. it is Denel/Defence. That is why I brought in

Ms (indistinct).
Alright.  Right, it is said that the President’s response to your

allegation was the following:

meeting with you. What is your reaction to that Statement?

¢ That is a serious joke. In fact [ still defend the President, } stil say he

cannot have said that. | don't ... it ig ot possible. | think probably
somebody that was overzealous could have issyeq that statement o
behalf the President, because I know the President from the first
consultative conference of the ANC in the country, i KZN and | know
him from the Northern Cape when we did ANC work..

He also came to intervene when there was ; (indistinct)
between (indistinct) Picchu, who was the Premier ang Mr Godfrey
Oliphant, who is now the Deputy Minister for Minera} Resources, He
came frequently to the Northern Cape and I was the leader of the
ANC in the province that was dealingMﬂlthatmatter. We met in
closed meetings and in open meetings of the ANC, We even
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Adv T Madonsela
Ms V Mentor
Adv N Kanyane
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

campaigned together and on rallies, either victory rallies, which are
called “Siyanqoba rallies”, I sat on the stage in the Northern Cape
because | was a PEC member. The PEC will sit on the stage with
national leadership (indistinct), but besides that 1 chaired the ANC
Caucus for slightly more than 4 and a half years. The Deputy
President leads Political Committee in Parliament.  Political
Commi&ee right under Deputy President is the Chief Whip and the
Chair of Causes leading that committee.

We sat for more than 4 years in that committee. We sat once a
month in the boardroom of the Chief Whip for 4 years and more.
Besides that, | used to have meetings which started as monthly
meetings with the Deputy President one-on-one. That is where the
encounter of sexual adventures(?) happened. Thereafter it was
every 2 months. Initially we used to meet in my own office as Chair
of Caucus. Then he suggested we change the venue to his office, you
Kknow that is where he started mischief and 1 saidl..

What do you say is sexual adva .. what is that?

. Sexual adventures, | would say, because we ...
. Advances?

. Advances. English (indistinct). PP, doesn't correct me.

No, 1 was wondering what ... 1 think the “advances” thing didn’t
immediately come to my mind, sorry. i think [ am .. you are
exhausted and I'm exhausted. Okay, perhaps we should leave that

thing.

: Yes.
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Ms V Mentor

AdvTMadonsela :
: Yeazh

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela ;

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Adv N Kanyane

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :
* Yes. He used to be an organiser for the ANC in Luthuli House ap i‘

Ms V Mentor

You said the Guptas came to South Africa in 1990 _,

¢ No, no, before that Madam, there §s something (indistinct), just before

1994,
They came just before 19947

So they couldn't have been South Africans by April 27, 19947

Uh-uh (negative), but ...

But I want to checksometbingMadam, is that if you are saying they
came shortly before 1994, when they get an IDC loan, is it not BEE
attached? The IDC, NEF, etcetera, are supposed to advance people
who were South Africans before 199¢ -~ April 27, 1994. How do they
get those loans? |

Itis a big question mark. In fact Iy contention is that I don't know of
any company that had a free ride in terms of getting IDC loans like
the Guptas had successfully done.

: Soitwasn’t one?

When did they get that loan?

: Ithink it is a few years ago. Itis more than 3/4 years ago, but ...

[Discussions amongst each other]

: Sorry. Yeah, before | forget, months 480 .. two things, months agoa

member of Parliament, who used to be 2 member anq then did not
come that term, butcameback,hisnameispamckChauke. You may
call him as a witness. Hecametomeintheﬂlght.

From Northwest?
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then he came to me in an SAA flight months ago, just after the break
of the Gupta (indistinct) and then he says to me ... he was ... he passed
me and greeted me when | was sitting in Business Class, went to call
me later. He came back and said, “(Indistinct) thank you very much
for going out in the public on the matter”. He says, “You know what, 1
was doing door-to-door” .. I suspect it was for the 1995 Local
Government Elections or the 1994, but he says it is around that. The
Local Government Election was 1995, neh or was it 19967

But he says, “Around ... just around the elections, the first
elections we were doing door-to-door in Bedfordview”, he says
himself and 1 think he said Mandla Nkomfe, "encouraging people to
go and vote, and to go and vote for the ANC”. Then he met the Gupta
brothers, he says there were two of them and he says they were
staying in a garage in Bedfordview. They had rented a garage and he
says they looked very poor, their garage was very .. and then they
said to him, “You say you are from Luthuli House? Yes. From the
ANC? Yes.

If you can facilitate for us to meet the President of the ANC" -
that time it was Mandela - “the Deputy President of the ANC”, that
was Thabo Mbeki and then they said, “Essop Pahad”. He said if
Patrick Chauke and he person was with could arange that, they
would donate R50000.00 to the ANC. So Chauke says, “I actually
doubted if they had R50 000.00, the way they looked, but eventually

we went to Luthuli House and we told the leadership, and Thabo, the

President said .. the Deputy President said nonsense”, but then hﬂ

L
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said ...
Adv T Madonsela : S they wanted to see President Madiba, Mr Mbelkd, Mr Pahad?
Ms V Mentor : And Essop, yes. So apparently they didn’t .. | mean it was a mission

to speak to Madiba, so they didn’t go 1o Madiba, byt they went to the
Deputy President, who was Thabo, safd, “There is these Indian guys
(indis'tinct)inagarage,theywantto meet them”. So he dismisseq
them. So he says, Mbeki said, “If you want to speak to Pahad, you
may do so”, which they did and then he says they did speak to Pahad
and those people are apparenty ... he says he knows that they did

‘. donate R50 000.00 to the ANC at that stage.

- Now Essop Pahad was the - later on became _ when Thabo
was President he became Minister in the Presidency and he is the
one that appointed a Gupta - [ don't know which one - 1o the Board
of what used to be called “Proudly South African It has got 3
different name now. So that was the first board appointment of the
Guptas, facilitated by Essop Pahad. So the tentacles I suppose grew

oy from there, but anyway Madam, have | answered all the questions?

{ k X 18 | AdvTMadonsela : Yoy have, Madam, [ think you should have a meal now and once you

; 19 have had something or if somebody could ...

) 20 | Ms V Mentor : Act_uallylﬂlixﬂdwﬂltakemymealawayinapacket_
21 | AdvTMadonsela : Alright
22 | MsV Mentor : Ipreferto quickly just do an illustration to show you what 1o expect.
23 | Adv T Madonsela : Olay, let’s do so. 1 think let’s proceed with ... I';y just going to have
24 tea.
25 | MsV Mentor : But Madam, if you want to _ yeah, you can have .
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Ms V Mentor . Okay. I rearranged it differently. In that link it is a complicated

i

Adv T Madonsela : .. of this was (indistinct)?

Ms V Mentor . You know that is why I didn’t go to the ANC, because they said, “You

Adv TMadonsela : Now guys, if any of this is .. because we are just taking it. We never

Ms V Mentor + 1 know, I know.

Adv T Madonsela : But if any of this is true, then there would be so many parties that

Ms V Mentor . | have got a link on WhatsApp that shows this, that 1 can forward to

AdvNKanyane : Yesyou have got my number.

Adv T Madonsela : Okay, forward it to her. She is our Jink, she is the coordinator of the

L datdll 4 .
:‘. Meeting held between the Publiz Frotecior south Africa & Ms Vycjie Mentor 100
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[Discassion amongst each other // Go off record // Back on record]

must go to the SG’s office” and Jessie is in that office, but apparently
‘Mantashe’s wife whom 1 did not pick up in this (indistinct), but it is
reported elsewhere, is jmbedded somewhere in this, but 1 don’t have
proof of that. 1 just saw that on social media and Jessie does not deny
_ when this one got married Jessie’s son was his best man and Jessie
attended the wedding too.
So Jessie’s son is best man and business partner to this one, this
one is a friend .. is a son to this one and this one, Jessie’s husband - 1
will write is as “JH” or ] Hane(?)” - is having energy company that is

having a contract with Eskom, amongst other things.

know what is true and what is not

have an interest in this investigating not moving forward.

somebody with WhatsApp. -

investigation.

word, so 1 deciphered it to arrange it for me better, it was better ... it
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Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :
Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhlamini
Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :

Adv N Kanyane
Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonsela :

¢ Relationships ...

! Inthe house,

is not done. Tlﬂsisjustﬂleﬁp. IhaveShoumyouonlyBO%ofﬂne
linkages,

Right.
Soﬂmenewﬂlbeaﬁ'ansnet...youaregoingtoseeaTmsnet
contract, not tendered for, close to half a miilion.

Is Michael Hulley involved in any of this?

Not that [ had seen.

Not?

I'think ... I don’t know. I don’t want to lie, I don't remember,

Okay.,

He is the Risk Advisor. He is linked to another report | forwarded to
your box, which everything that | forwarded to the pox I would
forward to her also, '

Is that Michae! (indistinct)?

He is the Legal Advisor or Legal Repmsentaﬁrre, yeah.

Another difficulty we have, of course we have ... thig information wil
be helpful to just show that some people have seemingly
(indistincy) ...

= Or seemingly have power over the State, However, a lot of j¢ __ we
still have difficulty in placing the President in (indistinct). we have
him in China, but again it is hearsay, the fellow said he haq been sent
by the President. We have himin..

- in the house. Okay, that is a better one, if it cap be proven. I meap
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Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv N Kanyane

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

it is the same thing as the other Gupta investigation, that guys we
really need the report for, because the issue there again was his
name was mentioned, but since we also didn’t do cell phone records
on that one, it was not easy to place him, because we didn’t even do
the cell phone records of the Guptas, just to (indistinct) they were

talking to that fellow.

. But is it not possible . well, 1 don't know, the President will be

driven by the entourage. Itisnot possible to access where he drove

to on that day?

Yes.

. That is what the other guy said.

. Butlthinkitis..

Yeah, we have a member in the tearn who can look at that. 1think we

also need then cell numbers of PAs and drivers.

: That is what we (indistinct} in the plan.

+ Yes.

Because yeah, if you can place the two of you in that house with
concrete evidence it will help, because much as we have no reason to
doubt you, we will also have no reason to doubt him if he gives us his
side of the story and he says, "l never was there”. We then start from

the beginning.

. Yeah. 1will give you the number, pecause when 1 was Chair of Public

Enterprises there was a number that was subsidised by Parliament
that 1 used, that you have to have, which was an “0g82"-number. It

was not this “072", because it is with that number ...
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1 Adv N Kanyane
2 | MsVMentor
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‘4

5 | AdvNKanyane
6 | MsV Mentor

7" | AdvNKanyane
8 | MsV Mentor

9

10

11 ’

12 AvaKanyam_a
13 | Adv T Madonsela -
14

15

16 /
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18

19 | MsV Mentor

20 | AdvT Madonsela :
21

22 | MsV Mentor

23 | Adv T Madonsela :
24

=L

21 July 2016 , % I 10:

¢ Oh, s0 we shouldn’t use this number to trace?

No, no, no. This I got I thirik when I was in hospital, when it was clear

that I was hot going back to Parliament or just before, but _
[Discussions amongst each other]

Can you give me the number?

No, Madam, ] don't ... I will go and check it

Okay,

Imeanlhavea...l’mablemcheckit, becauseitwasanomcia]

number. I don't use jt now, but I will give you the number. 1 don’t

remember it very well because it Wwas my number, byt my kids will

remember it and it will be in their cell bPhones, yeah,

Okay.

Right, I think for now all our questions are answered, Jf you can give

us those links, What cap help is contact details of witnesses, like you

have the friend in KZN, if you can just write it down or in fact

Who knows ... who met them, Patrick Chauke, if you have his contact

details?
Yes, it is there in my cell.

fortunes of Oakbay when this administration started in 20097
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Ms V Mentor : Started.

AdvNKanyane : Yesandwecan do a comparison.

Adv T Madonsela : In 2009 and two, what were their fortunes in terms of net capital,
that areas of operation, because the narrative at the moment is that
they were at Sahara. So we would want to be interested then in how
did they cross the hurdle of functionality and these are the areas?

AdvN Kanyane : Andshe also alleges (indistinct).

AdvT Madonsela : Even for a Joan you need to be functional before you know that
ﬁﬁdfsﬁnct).

Ms V Mentor . In fact that company was .. what do they call it? The bought it off
shelf, it was ...

Adv T Madonsela : Then you can draw inferences.

AdvNKanyane : Likea shelf company, a shelf company, a new company thatis ...

Ms V Mentor . Yeah. When they were given the loan, which is surprising, they had
no money in that ..

Adv T Madonsela : Inthat bank account?

Ms V Mentor : Yeah, inthe ..

Adv T Madonsela : Okay, we will request their bank statements. \\H

Ms V Mentor . But public documents of annual reports and stuff, that would help
you.

Adv T Madonsela : Justto show that?

Ms V Mentor . Yeah, who and what by when?

AdvT Madonsela : Yeah. That would be extremely helpful. I'm actually just thinking
that we should have brought the other members of the team, because

B a process of beginning to just write up what we heard today and then J
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Mr B Dhilaminj
Ms V Mentor

Adv TMadonsel; :

Ms V Mentor
10
11 | Adv T Madonsela :
12
Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

13
14
15
16
17 | Ms V Mentor
18 | Adv T Madonsela ;

19 | Ms V Mentor

20 | Adv T Madonsela :
21 | MsV Mentor
22 | Adv T Madonsela :
23 | AdvL Tshiwalyle :
24 | MsV Mentor
25 | Adv T Madonsela :

: Yes, just one minute,

: The one other... amongst Ministers there, the Prominent ones second

: Zwane was in the Free State, he was ... there is a notorious dairy farm

: Zwane started the dairy.

: Itis outside that . Zwane lives in Vrede,

: Vrede is where the dairy is.

use that as your base in terms ofcheckingt!ﬁng,wheﬂaertheyam
adding up, is something that needs to happen urgently. Do you need
something, Sir?

to (indistinct) is Zwane, Mineral Resources,
Okay. What are his interests? Does he have ajso business interest
other than just being involved?

like..

What do you knowaboutthatdairy... ﬂ:atisthedahyﬂlatlsent
back, because (indistincty?

That dairy is a dairy and itis not a dairy, Jt {s 5 -

Yeah, because we want to know who owns that dairy, because it was
just said okay, (indistinct) the dairy. we have investigated, but what
I'm (indisttnct) at the moment is ownership,

And the involvement of Zwane, what was his Personal involvement?
Okay.

No, look my team didn’t even pick that up,

Yeah, it was not picked up.

He is from Vrede and he was ..
{Indistinct) 'm going to share with you tomorroy about the

TRANSCRIBUS cC - www.trtapsceribus.co.za - trapseribus@gmall. com - (Rind1) 082 333 787 . (Office) 0gy ‘150 703

1543



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

"n.-%.eg ‘f‘; Mesting held batween the Publlc Protector South Africe & I.|s Vytjie Mentor 106
S 1 4 21 July 2016 /

Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhlamini
Ms V Mentor
Mr B Dhiamini

Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhlamini

Adv L Tshiwalule :

Adv T Madonsela :

Adv L Tshiwalule :

Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

investigation.

He was MEC for Agriculture at that time, although later he became
MEC for Economic Affairs and when he put up that dairy, and that
dairy is actually a money Jaundering scheme.

Scheme, okay.

. Itis a dairy, it is not a dairy, it is a ... but the interesting thing about

Twane, Zwane ...

. Umsebenzi?

. Yes, whilst he was still in the Free State (indistinct} Economic Affairs,

the Guptas are having ownership in that diary. it is Zwane, it is

Makashule, whatever, whatever.

+ Yeah.

it makes sense now.
We want to know who are the owners, but that is the thing, that is
why he wouldn’t (indistinct}.

1 remember the time.

. And then..

But 1 hope you guys, as I'm leaving, you will understand why you

have got to go beyond the surface.

. And also you know Madam, that is my worry too. You know I don’t

want to waste time and enevgy. When the new Public Protector is
appointed 1 would think .. because we don't know who would be ...
what animal(?) would be appointed, Madam, you are subcontracting

to law firms, whoever, whoever. I think the only way to give

credence and legitimacy to conclude this investigation properlyJ
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Adv TMadonsela ;

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

Mr B Dhlaminj
Ms V Mentor
Adv T Madonselg :

Ms V Mentor

¢ Ihopeitis..my betit s (indistinct) Zwane,
: Soyou are still on that (Indistinct) he has sgig yes?

: Zwane, yes,

would be the outgoing Public Protector - and I don't expect her to
comment -~ not only to hand over and report, but to be subcontracted

to .. for money or not money, to continue the . to conclude the

Painting, if an artist die in the middle of painting a painting it is
difficult to complete,

No, no, no, these ones in Pretoria ... | think when [ was just talking
about problems, it is our provinces and it ig 5 historical problem,
because all of these special investigations were dope in Pretoria and
then over the years we have expanded it to the provinces, but we
Were taking people who were used to doing mundane investigations
(indistinct), but these ones are not (indistinct), with o without me
they will not let go.

Well, the thing is would the boss, the new hoss not (indistinct) their
efforts?

Hey, but he will struggle with the team though, because this is the
team that even ] can’t just decide (indisdnct) where I want to go. He
will have ... whoever it is he will havetostmgglewith the team.

But we are trying to conclude this investigation before 1 go. Not we
are trying. We afm to conclude this investigation,

1.5 million might be too little. This is huge, but Zwane is the one that
signed the letterhead(?), on Government letter and the letter that

TRANSCRIBUS CC - www.ranecribus.co.za - transeribus@gmail,com - {Ricd1) 062 323 7927 . (Office) 087 150 8703
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3 Adv T Madonsela :

4 | MsV Mentor

10

11
12
13
14
15
16 | Mr B Dhilamini
17 | MsV Mentor
18

19

20

21 | MsV Mentor

22 | Adv T Madonsela :
23

24

25

AdvT Madonsela :

facilitated the landing at Waterkloof as MEC for Economic Affairs in
the Free State. Sohe had those links before he came here.

So at .. oh, no, okay Zwane we have him there already on the landing.

. But 1 mean he travelled with the Guptas to Switzerland when they

were buying a company, he facilitated that and the gquestions around
that .. it is a trade-off with the Russians for the (indistinct) nuclear
built, because that company is owned by Rotatom ... Rosatom. tisa
SOE, Russian SOE for nuclear energy. They own that company in
South Africa.

They claimed it was pot profitable and yet it was profitable.
They sold it to the Guptas at an under market value and shortly
thereafter Zwane travelied with the Guptas to Switzerland to do all
sorts of things. Later on December last year he met them again in
Dubai. So he is also a very interesting fellow. He is also linked to

young Mr Zuma. You see the President is very smart.

: Yes.

. Most of the time you will stop right here and that is why it is very

crucial .. 1will also think of ways. It is very crucial to find proof that
he was in that house with me that day.

Yes.

. 1thinkthat would be ...

Waell, otherwise we cannot really ... without evidence we will battle to
make people accountable. We can say there are suspicions, but as
you have seen our reports, we will have to say you said this. We are

also going to say the other people corroborated, but it would help

TRANSCRIBUS ce www.trapseribps.co.2a ranscribus@gmail.com (Rindi} 0B2 2423 7937 - {Office) 0BT 150 B7D2
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Ms V Mentor

Adv T Madonsela :

Ms V Mentor

also to have a litde bit more than ~ Several witnesses verify,
especially in such a highly contested case,

: Do you have links with seasoned private investigators that are

technological?
Yes and in the team there is a ... thig is « the only member of the
investigation team, main member is her. The rest are private, We
are generalists, we are in every case, but on this investigation she is
leading from our side and then the investigation team, the

specialised investigation team is from our side,

: Okay, itis great, but anyway [ will forward yoy the links, Madam, I so

wish for the sake of South Africa that you get to the bottom of this.
Another thing, have you seen the house that ... there are two things 1
must say in conclusion. There is Air Dubaj giant aircraft that parked
at the Limpopo airport for weeks on end, just before the Gupta's
(indistinct) fled the country. We know they didn’t come back and
during that time Julius Malema was saying they must g0, they know
they must go and all those things,

Then there are reports that things were being loaded into that
aircraft. The question is, why are the Authorities that are guarding
our skies and our entry points ... it is very unusyaj for a foreign giant
aircraft to park at an airport like Limpopo. If jt had mechanical
problems it had to park at ORT, at the hangers where repairs or
malfunctioning aircrafts are parked, but People were saying there
are movements into that aircraft nightly, Suggesting that things were
being loaded in there. There are reports of golf.l. including the issue
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of money that was picked up, the aircraft that was loaded with
printed money in KZN with a dead body. Apparently it was heading
for KZN for laundering purposes, but have you seen the Villa of the
Guptas in Dubai?

AdvT Madonsela : No.

Ms V Mentor It is 465 million.

AdvTMadonsela : How did the money get there?

Ms V Mentor . That is the thing and they say when it was listed in 2015 last year, it
was the most expensive property in Dubai.

AdvT Madonsela : 150 milion?

MrBDhlamini : 400.

Ms V Mentor 400 ... 465.

AdvT Madonsela : And 65 million?

Ms V Mentor : Yesanditison..

MrBDhlamini : And thatis (indistinct)?

Ms V Mentor : That isright.

AdvT Madonsela : Well, guys who came about how many years ago to South Africa,
about 20 years ago?

Ms V Mentor : 20 years ago.

Adv T Madonsela : With nothing.

MrB Dhlamini : Wholived ina garage.

Ms V Mentor Uhm in a garage and it has ...

Adv T Madonsela : If it is true. Alright, then l think let’s ... | think they would like us to
end it. So they have a villa in Dubai. Where can we get that
information?

L
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ouse,nottheyard,itismoretban
m...bmuisonﬂ:atunksoimusendit.

Adv T Madonsel; : Okay.
Ms V Mentor : Butwemustallsu-ivetogettothebottomofﬂﬁs, because it is oyr

country that is being ..,

Adv T Madonsely - Alright, can you make sure that you haye copies of this and these..,

Ms V Mentor : Thank you, Madam,
AN 10 AdvThhdonsela:

- 11

12 | MsV Mentor ¢ ThisI'm leaving here,
13 | AdvT Madonsela : pjg You guys get it?
14 | AdvN Kanyane Yes, shemade a copy for us,
15 | Adv T Madonsela . Alright.
16 | Ms VMentor : I'm leavingitforyou.
- 17 | Advw T Madonsel, -
(-‘\. T
("_ o 19 we would like you to keep your door open for us,
- 20 | MsV Mentor ¢ Thank you, Madam, | will do so, .
21 Adv T Madonselj - Alright.
22 | MsV Mentor ¢ Thanks very much,
23 [Go off record // End of Meetingj
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| Mabel Petronelia Mentor declare under oath in English.

1]

2

Y an aduit female 1D (ERENEEIRN, resides ot PEQEERANNNREIIERGREg
contact numbers RGNS 2nd TSR

3

| am sober and q‘;ith roy full conscious. My home language is Setswana but speaks English, Afrikaans
and Zulu fluently. | also do speak & bit Xhosa, | am comfortable making this statement in English,

4

|
Since 1998; 199?, 2000; 2001 untit August 2002. | was an official in the Department of Education,
and Coulticilor in the Northern Cape. | am an ANC member.

i

5

After August 2 2 | became a member of the Parliament, When | arrived at Parliament ! functioned
under Public Sefvices and Administration and aiso serve under the Portfolio for Education. During

this period | recilaived three (3) times promotion. .

I 6 N
3_9 : . M'("w L.gv ;
From 2004 untﬂ 2009 | became the ANC: (1) Coccus Parliamentary Cta‘i‘r‘Person (25-Chairperson:
Joint Standing ¢omm|ttee on Intelligence for Parliament ( : Rules Committee of

partiament; {4)(Chairperson of Public Enterprises. F./ :
: 7
+° 4 o'r
Due to my posiPons 1 was entrusted with, | was exposednand experienced sensitive matters, 4,_
8

The DENEL-Compa

iesorted nder me; in fact all state owned companie(feso under me.
Meaning | was ’r.we

ing together with the Committee (gsorting under me.
' i
9

Denel is a statq-owned Arms Manufacturing Company which was at a stage one of the most stable
companies, méamng highly profitable and best run.

a‘r 10 -
(YL«J(

The Gupta bro;hers ar%—owners{ rtners of Denel. This | can state factually because of the
following reaspns The Gupta Brothers approached the Industriat Deve!npment Cooperation (IDC)
and borrow arid or make a loan to establish a company that will partner with DENEL. The amount

borrowed was{aooe-m'lhon Rand. P\qu —

[250
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18]

11

This money was pald out to them. The Guptas was supposed to service the loan amount
immediately. For +- 18 months they didn’t do it. R300 million became R350 million that the Guptas

Brothers owed :pe IDC: Theyuetd t’ﬁ‘émney 10 buy OEIBAYINVES tevts WHIER Bave birfth%D SHIV)
URANIUM and \qnmon oo N

12
k< CAW\
“\:LD D O

SHIVI URANIUM; specializes in uranium, but also supplies ESCOM Geles. VR-{ AZER specialises in

cutting steel. _ * CBH- LS

13

The Gupta Brothers then, because of the debt of R350 million, arrange a meetmg with the 1DC and
made a deal wuih the IDC. The deal was then that the IDC will become shareholders of VR-LAZOR for

apercentageofa 4 shares. Q/\MS WOW g out Ao L‘L Nome D4 é/
g 14

The IDC then cance!led the debt, because VR-LAZER will cut steel for the project of manufacturing
army vehicles m South Africa. There-after the Defence Force and or Army paid an amount of ten(10)

* billion rand upiront to VR-!.AZER for the building of cutting steel for army vehicles still to be
produced. | g

N N‘.\m

R-LAZER together with DENEL went to Asia, Hong Kong where they did contracts of which ! have no

nowlede ' el JUre ™~ XS
k \—J\\g ;%JEL?O =T 17 % \ 6‘) \G\a‘rbiv)

Denel has cappbillty to manufacture any sorts of arms and ammunition including vehicle aircrafts, %w,r"'/

etc, that has to do with defence. ’ﬂ"l U w?&—c\ (-,0 \M_wau\ \r\q hO suda
u""\:-’iot W
18 ) C '

SHIVI-URANIUM was strategicaily placed to supply uranium to the Government for the Nu-clear

energy Plant that will still be build,
!
\Q (o) .

\ A4 r \n 4 - ' |
L ‘\.'I'sa/» HO Ty S“\)Ldtxw.}{"d i ‘.?_Ol@!) A_ C“‘\p"lz-

Brdrss sled e adoont Weburcin, a(i,},(‘b
¥ 4 e 4 NS \/*.
oy Y PN T
SCN\.C\« '\‘\N-A-\ vl e N ‘\"’*"‘“-)‘( (&‘Cé;di"‘k m\.‘\f‘ﬂ ‘Ei?;; h-\:!:f"')/He
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19

After becoming:aware of all this this information, | came to the conclusion that there are
discrepancies and irregularities which | didn’t agreed with. They aiso established arms
manufacturing plant in Sohidea Arabia.

o 20
1 believe that cormption pliys 3 definite Eart/ &:m the';g?ta & rothers and government : L:
(identified govemmen ntioned in this statement

. A A

21 '
|
During this period | bega "Ln are that the PEBBEL BED MODULAR REACTOR: A mini test Nu-Clear
Station Iocatecﬁrmtekﬁn Petoria, must be closed down This | was very unhappy \mth; .(\-,; Wt e
A C?S':,vas) Xo ! q&:’ e L\»—*‘&U«Lo wek fn)i:aé\-ﬁ + “\/\,W\éu\. &aw,«a a.-{fﬂ_( [

w o vl
/2 i thek arranaa meetlng with the Minister of Energv and share with her my concerns when the Mini

Testing Nu-clear Station will be closed. <Y Y,M u Fy e Lnaoes o fle T
T el el F"‘-‘F—“”l) thwine o sty Kol {sme (Lo fd
e Sl d e PrWR -
At that stage the Government already spend R8 billion Rand; Development Human Resources, it was
a product already producing, intellectuals Property Right {Westing House, an American Company

who was in partnership with the governmenti ¢4 a\.{ £a e e L \W'knt 4’«.5\(
X ?ﬂ‘@_‘ﬂ @‘S"*ﬁ Vit Ni aom \ucs\-_c) u C«,F—g(-;,k f;"j

]
inister dldn t corpit herself but adviseatne to meet with the president {Jacob Zuma) and
discus wtt him. 1 decided to follow her advice. : '

= 25 (en b
((-_, > € -,
' | struggle for two (2) months to arrange @ meeting with the President. | went to the Tuin Huis with a 2 Jor

_ letter requesting 3 meeting. 1 followed protocol in arranging the meeting. Halso phoned Ms Lukhele
Kaunda at Luthuli House. Q,d-ﬂ-f\*u\,t—\l\, (,.st 3

| _ d ot y
rf"r BN ghomed L‘“m\' 26 W‘H- " a\ ﬁr&n sippgr 5 lc\\

After spoken to Mr L Kaunda, she made contact with meﬂ!ang Sunday evening after ten on my official
phone. She just informed me that the person will, phone me w:th regards 10 my meeting with the

President togéther with the arrangements:“f\w% bl y J(La_ e
v~ AR ol \V\Owd ‘k‘r ‘(-6* & Olr-..

! 1
Shortly after her call, 2 person phoned me. The person who contact me was a male. He told me that
i must take the plane the following Monday at 06:00 at Cape Town Intérnational.

28
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use | was on crutches and asked the man how will | travel. He assured me that M

| was worried, beca
my flight was alreadv booked and transport is sortedout. 1€ . [ . Y A-\ tooct o
( \\‘- “’“"‘\ 2 wem AN pneeh vme A de ffﬁ,\r;», i

o
i 1 o
IR h.L P"‘ P A 2
The Monday | took the flight as discussed. When { arrived at Johannesburg International (OR [
for me. They wear dark glasses with ear-pieces and

Tambo), two males dressed in black was walting

was driving a black double cab bakkie Jvehicle. \_ "(\.\,o“,)\,& M R g 67‘_&:» alsd' oA

"\_“ﬁ‘ Sewnht, o~ Dlvea, s

| got into the vehicie and was expecting to be driven to the Union Building in, Pretoria where I«Wl LV
meet with the P'resldent. In fact they drove to SAHARA. They stopped there and | assumed that they i ;?{

= collecting some__tl%ag Instead they asked me to go with them to say *helio” to someone Solgo Wlth
( ~ them.Inside Iwaitin a small walting area at the end of a long corridor and was told that the person Fvv

if _
| ' is busy on the p‘horﬁe.

31
nd he was introduced to me as the oldest brothe% By now | know 2

Finally | went to meet this person 3
rved the following from the oldest brother: He is sbeest/ fat O} p

ail three of them are Indians. | obse
shorter that the other two, but was wearing a big brilliant gold ring with 2 red ruby in the index A A
finger. 1_ f"'-
32
WA S
He talked to me about my family, asked me about my children. i told him that my son p playing TP_,

cricket for western Province. He then offered to buy 2 cricket bat but | told him that at that stage I
of Engiish Wopd. We. YL~ g et T

%} already bought my son a new é;acket ba::gde A
- oA MV- o~ re Lk Abee a\so s 11,1. OUJN?;A
C""(—w C'\‘\'-clt o, o B uw% b

O~ S\.A\\' US\,A.&

(U ’mhis oldest brpther then continues by offermg me access 10 a suite at Newlands Cricket grounds ?/
‘ when-ever there was @ cricket game and | can take my son with. This man than told me that | am a
for him to meet me. He knew what my position was and also JL

famous person and it was a privilege
ité\/t‘f:ePresident b bned T wes e O f\/"-/

new that | had an appointment w _
w\’” Vet st 1”4“ ‘3"“{ ‘J ™ LTI

e o ) Pk

He then hinted that the President was not available yet because he at that stage attend to 2 meeting Z?*-"'
at Luthuli House. | became agitated and impatient, because it was very strange to me that this man [

: knows about my visit and seems to know the where-abouts of the President, I Wb O o e-\h\\s)
h - » I !
{brave never met any of them prewouslv, that day was my first time. We spend +-45 minutes at
Q/" SAHARAH, From there, we drove and | thought we are going straight to the Union Building for my

meeting with the President. '
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36 i

Instead of going there, they drove to big Cluster Mansion with +-5 big houses. It was ggfivate { s
e, e Slelly nide
complex. | will be able to identify the house because it wasn't finished at that stage, Thefe was 2 big
pillar not finished yet and other small structures not yet finished. | remember the cream marble
steps. They took me to a foyer that was very big with two coaches where | had to wait. They told me

. that the older brother will come to meet me again. 2 ‘ \ +_/
T towi W™ beiag - cleam otﬁ“‘ R A A \:Lw

37

T

Also, showed me where the bathroom was and asked if | wanted something to eat and drink. 1 was
served with Chai te2 with naan bread and curry. By then | was upset and not feeling well, there-for | (/j—v‘
) _Ehd{ R, CA,J,E who Iy Wn&_\)
e - P& d~d b~o¥ S.F.ea.l’, E;-‘SK\.SK,

>0 3 didn't enjoy the food. "YLL O
(! ‘1/ o~ Wi Yk u-t-g\a
. ' g vd' '
Later the older__brother arrived and=#t on the other coach. We talked just there. He mentioned the (;'
following: “as the Chair Person of the Puhlic Enterprises if { am aware that Denel are for the past 4
years having legal problems in India” | pretend not being aware, because | wanted to know more
about this man (oldest brother) he then said that he can heip. They are the Gupta brothers (family).
He aiso touched on my agenda with the President. | was very surprised and angry. He Flaimed that

they are very closed to the Indian government as the Gupta brothers.
39

He continues and spoke about the SAA Airline Route between South Africa and india. He wants me

to commit mv‘#elf by making & deal that | will influence SAA to:st?p flying the South African Rou'tel

between SA ahd india. He go on and said: "you could be a Minister of Public Enterprises in a weeks’

time when the President will reshuffles cabinet and removes the current {the then Minister} of 3

{6; ¥ public Enterprises (Barbara Hogan). “{ a,bo Snoke out ‘,m_ PEE@LE-—’ ech — '

\if,\obr‘uﬁaﬁmfa&%gm md\t{( T ﬂ%y To ez TR

T o T o © W sasd sy T Closed . Bt o Tl

L“V'L/\.\ML e b7 WRRVAY SRR VN ¥ § \eo\:—u% %r\'\“o R e ‘Umh{u..\.}f‘:“e'
I asked him how he will do it. He responded that he will put in 2 word with the President to appoint

me. | was doubtful and he couid see it. So he said that they have done it previously | must just play

along, meaning | must agree 1o influence SAA to stop the route,
41

| got very angry and rgise my voi:i. i request, in a loud voite to be taken bad; to the airport. | never
at any stage commitandor agree 1o any of his propasals. At ghat moment the President enterd the

foyer from the back of me. | stood up and was angry. 3 stadd NIV 2 pect e

- “det A S e SR e s st ! y
7 % . : LN e S A B e < +ed
‘{/ ) 42 . : :

\.IL,JQ- sttt SRy 5

plained to the Presiden what transpired between me and this man; about him telling me that he
e President for me to become the Minister. Also that he was aware and
dent. The Presideint rather choose to caim me by telling

| ex
would put in a word with
informed abput the meeting with the Presi

\254 3
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' AStC e 0
meto calm down and not to worry. The President never reprimanded the man, nor did he
t-»-w'?w)p f°fm8/i-~ M) a{,et,wc,b e A3 e

N He didn’t even look surprised. | was the person made to be the mad one. The President didn‘t even
AW a meeting with me. He walked me out of the use to the vehacie and saw | watked with
crutches. 5o he: told me that if he was aware e wo ﬁ_have made other arfangéments. <
/l' t-(»',:a{) Q
’ﬁMS hxm\ q«Aumo-kdﬁf- R P"% JO‘#‘L“I dﬁ@“’?
) l_‘L ol A A ondd send A e dedh g avtd et next doe-

w ‘ L.A.
—# ! t.: (&71/ < | ‘
As we walked out, the President took my handbag. While this oider brother cpntmué,{ming Jasked 4

( f/ the President why he meet me with these people and in that house. He sald that his son is staying
next door. He also said that he was sorry. ;

| Mabel Petronella Mentor declare under oath in English

43)

i
45

| remember that while | was waiting at that house | phoned a friend of mine to arrange a piace to
sieep because it was becoming late and do not know when | will meet the President.

46 .
S T ' 7/
None of theminformed me how my flight arrangements% back to Cape Town. The same two [
X‘—’ﬁrothers took me to the airport. On the way to the airport | phoned my friénd again that { am on my
way 1o the airport but if I do notget a flight that | will phone her again.

47

At the airport:| manage to book a flight back through my office I went home not satisfied having 2
_ meeting with the President and with the foilowing questions iw:;d. why didn’t the President ‘foomd ..\d
- it not strange:to meet me at that house? How did the President &pew | was there? Why be was net ‘he A ‘D"

)
(1 ed when 1 told him what the older brother said about putting in a word with the President to ’4_

surpris
appoint me a; Minister?

48 o

The same Monday | flew back to Cape Town. The Tuesday | phoned the CEO of SAA and arra n
appointment: ‘with her. That same week she came to my office and | asked her how long it will takeoL rp
~

X _to cultivate on international Airline Route. She said that the first 4 x years capital are invested
) {putting in money )1 the g‘ft ar ¢p tilf the ninght/ten year you break even, and only:making
enl

profit there-after told he t some-one a_pproache&ne to influence SAA to close the rout el

between !ndia and SA. P
49 ‘
She said it was SA main and most profitable route and that it would not make sense economic sense

10 close that route. Then it made sensetome. ¢ ¢ ¢
,Q\.———-?--/"/

Y
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>0 ,
; Cuir Wiy d & Cadorre T _
Later the same week the President mede the re-shuffling by replacing Ms Barbara Hogan with Mr
Malusi Gigaba asthe Minister of Public Enterprises; ’\L{S} WS vk el Se i CA ny
) B Vel TR me ioaldh e ppons M Gl es ] 2
OBl eppott ed vt X to Offer> X elont xa
by e o | S Ty Al -~
l‘h a‘go remember that ,R: after| mmmc that the Guptas ffered me a Ministerial post if | ‘Q_,\
ave them the SAA/Indian—Route, M Barbarg Hogan confirmed in a radio show th
gut under a lot of pressur_ﬁat'hen she was?t?ﬁ'ﬁ?nism Pub! mimgz%’?ﬁﬁi A“\f fine,
Guptas to discusfs airline matters with them. Me and her never met eye to eye, Iwe were not iﬁ ciose p-
relationship,, O R XD ks oy O =R Al CArcn ™ p ‘
A e OS‘V\V) M\Rﬂ"ﬁs‘; 1 ale Sl\f_ WG i.»h(..-c?vl.,-\,{p.‘ ‘*“i}?-c :‘n bev
) A Wt & o~ i bt Ub Cotoy e 't"rt.w%,_m&,ﬁ ﬁ,
0 Ministers do not like to be held accountable by Perliament; but still she separately ,ﬂcs;nﬂr(m e the .
but she was g_mssurisgd for the same matter, {~&_ [ Y li~e SAA
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:QV.}/Later Mr Gigaba was replaced by Ms Lin Brown Mr Gigaba was appointed as Minister of Home '3 LA
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indian Route Airline story,

offairs. The newly appointed Minister of Public Enterprises dealt with DENEL. She suspended the

wo other senior people at Denel. Just after thels suspension the Denel Deal with the F E ;

CEOQandt
n was given to the public for their suspension.

Guptas Company went through. No reaso
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i recail also that | called the then CEQ and the Chairperson of Pebble Bad Modular Reactor {Nu-Ciear ) '
plant) to my office in Cape Town. | asked them further questions, arounds the Nu-Clear Plant. They

O gave me the jmpression that it was 3 waist of time and money to close down P.BM.R , ’l oz ‘-\le& rh_‘,,
\ G L :
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) It is under Mirjister Lin B;q:m that the corrgpt partnerships between Denel, VR~LAZER, and OAKBAY
as well as Shivi-Uranium wer?mj nf er her Denet Asia was forfmed with VR-LAZER, but

Denef carries ihe capital anlﬁinancial burden for that venture, but the main profit maker at that \/
company is the Gupta Family Company. e D&sr-.,\s d\ DENTL . €S K oma %;/

AHC ah sdeded tngg 2010 Tham Londtmmae 0 A e

S A
Like-wise an arms manufacturing factory was opened in &thidikrabia again for the profit, namely of
the Gupta company and the President’s son, Duduzane’ S‘_ ALK A\ Q,/
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In il the Gupta Companies mentioned in the statement, the President soni (Duduzane Zuma) is a
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) } Mabel Petronellz Mentor declare under oath in English

interestingly, Minister M Gigaba was present in Sohadi Arabia when the arm rnanufacturing factory
was opened by nenel and the President meanwhile his line-function of Home Affairs has nothing to

do with the arms, ‘manufacturing.
54
" ? The Minister of Mineral Resources and Mining was also 2 constant factor and denominator in } 2-/

negﬁtaatmg the {DC-Loan, the Denel-Asia Venture as well as the Soadi Arabia arms manufacturing
factory was opened. He is reported and confirmed that he flew to Dubai in December where he met

with the Gupta brothers. The President was also in Dubai at the time of the rneétmg of Minister of
Resource and M@nmg and Minister (Minerals) with the Guptas.

60
2 According to the media reports the Gupta family moved to Dubai {/‘wn,.) ot %o./o J::C‘\ C f’-> F
ﬁ,

4
' 6(&\)
CEO's of € &mm DENEL
i am off the conclusion that the Gupta family, the son of tl:}?resldent and.snme.mmmm| A
a have named in this statement : Alt have a corrupt De. -Few
relationship thal gives unfair advantage to the Gupta family and their associates at the expense of 5’,
the $tate using state resources and agencies all the way for their own benefit.’
Fe QB)W B vf'\a\a&c c:ﬁ'o N E3io— o\.e,:( iy
Ql@ —_— 'F\F‘ gw% ‘.“—;) 'C_J;Kdv-n. \'l?a’\ \\-v&_f\w al/u\!:..l\‘*vl oop\l

From the onset the year of the first Local Government Election after 1984 Mr Chauke, current ANC
MP; reported to me that he met the Gupta brothers in a garage which they rented in Bedford view

johannesburg: As they were doing door to door campalgn for the ANC,
q’w'\xf) ack ‘h'?'\-\/

¢ Mole Je. @m
Ze %&%ﬁ@oj\ t\o&n’ \E > e vJaF  TRANINET,
_ The Gupta —brothers requested to be introduced to the leadership of the ANC and of Government in

t f ! Luthuli House. They specifically wanted to meet President Mandela, Deputy President Thabo Mbeki
and Minister Issop Pahad for this introduction they were willing to donate 150 000.00 for the ANC for

Eventually they manage to meet with Minister issop Pahad in Luthuti House and they did donate

RS0 000.00., o wAre V"’““’I: T €552 fokad, (v
O"?PQ\*‘(C‘*; e Q‘\ Ao ;‘:é‘; @s tTomin, Bgﬁ\.(@l

To date lssop Pahad is still having relationship with them and he is responslble for the content of

their journal called “THE THINKER" . He was aiso responsible for putting a Gupta Brother in the board

of Proudly South African Government Entity / Agency. That is all | want 10 state, but | do request

criminal investigation in this matter.

election purpo.{es.
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a | Mabel Petronella Mentor declare under cath in £ nglish I :“ﬂu\r
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1 know and understand the content of this dec!aration ! have no objection to take the p
path. | consider the prescribed oath as binding on my conscience. So help me God.

o’
2016-05-09 . ‘D& . .,‘;.5
20:32 19,1 i+¢u¢c cod
Durbanville | A//\T/ K l‘fG“’ Ci\?‘fy "‘f:’i")n\ .
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SUPPLEMENMINTARY AFFIDAVIT

1, the undersigned

Mabel Petronella Mentor

Do here state under oath and say,

« | am an adult female with identity number Ol , residing at

No DR, Sissswuswsst@l). | am the member of the

African National Congress (ANC). | can be contacted on AR

or CHEENRES. | am comfortable to make this statement in English.

This is a supplementary affidavit obtained on Friday 2016/06/23 at
Durbanville. -

The facts deposed herein are true and corect and save where the

context indicates otherwise, fall within my personal Knowledge.

During 1997 to August 2002, | was in the Department of education and

also serve as a District Councillor in the Northern Cape Province.

(%5 9
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s Subsequent to August 2002, | became a member of Parliament and i

was.under Public Service and Administration and also serve under the

Portfolio for Education.

During August 2004 to 2009, | become the ANC Caucus Parliamentary
Chair Person, A member of The Joiﬁt Standing Committee on
Intelligence, Whip and Ordinaty member of Rules Committee of

Parliament and Chairperson of Public Enterprises.

Due to my position in Parliament, | was entrusted and exposed to
sensitive matters of Parliament. When | was the Chairperson of Public
Enterprises, all the state owned companies resorted under me. Denel-

Company was amongst those companies under my control.

On or during October 2010, | received a call from a Lady who told me
to await a call from another gentleman whoi wbu;lclilcall me in a few
minutes An unknown man-then called after a few minltes He told me
that | must take the plane to Johannesburg. | was worried as | was on
crutches and asked that man how | will travel. He told me not to worry

and that my flight was aiready booked and the transport was also




/6]

sorted out.

On the same month of October 2010 and it was on Monday when |
flew to Johannesburg. When | arrived at Johannesburg (OR Tambo

International Airport) two Indian looking males dressed in black were

waiting for me.

I got into the vehicle and | was expecting to be driven to the union
Building in Pretoria where | would meet with the President as |
understood. However the car drove to SAHARA Bus;iness Complex
which was not in a Residential area The car stOpped there and !
assumed that they were collecting something. Instead they asked me
to go with them to say hello to someone. That person turned out to be

the eldest brother to those who had picked me up from the airport

Later | was driven from SAHARA to Saxon-world in the house, as | was
told:the President was still held up in a meetingjsomewhere While |
was. in Saxon-wold Compound waiting in the Hou;e, the big brother,
the very same one | at thwas introduced to at SAHARA arrived at the
house where | was kept waiting Thefe he elarted discussing about |
DENEL, §AA Airline raute between Squth Africg and india, The Pebble
Bed Modyigr Reagtor; He propacgd that | spyppert GOVT intention to
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shut down The Pebble Modular Reactor, so that he with his brothers
togethwer with their company can show GOVT how ta build a Nuclear
Plant, to which they wouid supply Uranium, In relation to Eskom He
said that | could help them aquire contracts to supply Eskom with coal
He asked me to influence SAA to stop flying the route between South

Africa and India. He went further to say that, the route was no longer

economical viable.

He told me that | could be the Minister of Public Enterprises in a
week's time when the President reshuffles cabinet and remove the
current Minister of Public Enterprises, should | agree to facilitate all his

requests He will put the word with the Presideni. However the

President was not present when he saying that.

| was shocked as to how do a person who hold no authority in

Parliamen or in the Senior ranks of the Governing Party can offer me a

position of being a Minister As. It is the President prerogative to

appoint Ministers and no anyone eise. .

All the discussions and the Offer to me of a position of being a Minister

of took place at Saxon-wold Compound and the President was not

present. However he arrived later in that same house on that same day ,
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« The President entered from the other side of the house, not where |

had entered. When he walked in | stood up on my cruches to show him
respect as protocol demands this. The IPresident remained standing,
shook my hand but this guy remained sitting and did not show. repect
to the President. instead as we were still exchanging pleasantries and
greefings with the President, he intefjected and offered the President
food in a very demeaning tone This got me angry. The President

rejected the food offer saying he would go and eat neﬁ door where his
son lived

| then blurted out telling the President ali that happened That | was
driven to SAHARA and then to Saxon=Worlid to be offered- a Portfolio
of Minister of Public Enterprises if | agreed to facilitlate all that,that man
was asking for, The Ministerial Post | was going to occupy in a matter

of a week's time if | committed to all his requests.

The President was caim and tried to caim me down. He was fatherly
and apologised for all that | was put through. He took n11y handbag and
led me out through the entrance | had used to; come in. | was on .
cruches, he carried my bag, led me down the stairs, and apologised
again. He opened the double-cab door for me, and helped me into the

cab. } was not even given my flight back details. | had to book myself a

return ticket as we drove to the Airport

i know and understand the contents of this affidavit.
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« . I have no objection to taking thé fitescribed oath.

¢ | consider the prescribed cath tobe binding on my conscience.

//Zmy

Signature deponent

i certify that the deponent has acknowledge that she knows and
understand the content of this statement and the deponent signature was

placed thereon in my present on Tuesday on 2016/06/28 at Durbanville

Commissioner of Oath
Name and Surname:
Address: Old Sars Building

AJ West Street Bellville

Rank: A/ // o

B
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SUPPLEMENTARY STATEMENT

I, the undersigned

Mabel Petronella Mentor

Do here state under oath and say,
,1(’/ ) 1. Further to my previous statement made on 28/06/2016 Ilwish to make the

fo!lowing supplementary statement.

During 2010, the time | was a member of parliament, | was using two official
cell phenes, one for the Parliamentary Committee and one for ANC Caucus.
Currently | can’t recall which number she called me on as i had two official
numbers at the time but that can provided at a later stagq. | can still recall that
it was Sunday night and | was about to sleep when | l’éoeived a call from Miss
di{ ) Kawunda from the office of the State President who mfon'ned me about the
availabjlity of the State President as | had been Izookingl for him. Miss
Kawunda is a lady | refer to in my previous statement,

She futther indicated that some gentiemen wouid shortly call me with 'r__eggm
to flight arrangements. Eventually a male person calied and confirmed the
flight arangements. He informed me that was | booked on the SAA flight from
Cape Town to Johannesburg for 06:00 in the morning of the following day. |
then asked him how i{ would reach Pretoria from OR' Tambo Airport, his

:
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response was that everything had been arranged and that here would be

somebody waiting for me bearing my name when | arive at the airport. | do
not remember the guy's name but it was male who had an accent that

sounded indian.

. With regard to the issue of the itinerary, | never completed one as this was

arranged outside my office. | respected a call from the office of the President |

had no reason to doubt the call.

. To clarify the identity of the two guys, | can't really describe them in full but

they were both Indian looking, one was taller and thinner than the other and
appeared to be junior then the other one . Even though | can't give the fuil

description but | can identify them upon sight.

. The big brother refer to in paragraph 10 of my previous staterment was stout

and appeared to be shorter than others. He was wearing a goid ring with a

gem sto_he on the right index finger.

. Unfortunately | never took any audio visual reoordihg of the conversation as |

never expected such unlawful proposals. | thohght that | was only there

waiting for the President.

Do you know and understand the content of this declaration? (Yes/8)

Do you have any objection in taking the prescribed oath? (¥&&/No)

Do you .consider the prescribed oath to be binding on your conscience?

| 1266 @ FM
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Do you swear that the content of this statement are true? (YéslNo)

So help me God

Place wa bonu flo

Date “f— Dec.. 206 .

Time__ [ S. / Lt 'SIGNATURE

! oertify::that the above statement was taken down by me and that the
deponent’s has acknowledge that she knowns and understands the content of

this - statement. This stamen was swom to before me and deponent's
signature was placed thereon in my presence at Mmy// [( on

Aot llo /e a /305

Commissioner of Qaths

Name and Surname: MMM M /o C«.)

Directorate for Priority Crime Investigations

Business Address: No 83 Steve Biko Road Pretoria

Renk (m@m P sApPs

Felles



ﬁ‘;: ‘5 4
TS

-

PRESIDENT

(\-

WIRISTRY OF TRADE ARD INDUSIRY]
RECEIVED ON/ AMOGETSWE KA |

2010 08 2 0

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA | ’N/"." /7 b L_OS"
LEFAPHA LA KGWEEQ LE NADRELO

e g B A o s

04 August 2010

Dear Minister

STATE VISIT TO THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (PRC)
FROM 24-26 AUGUST 2010.

Honourable Minister, you might be aware, that | am undertaking a
State Visit to the People’s Republic of China (PRC) from 24-26 August 2010,

Since the establishment of diplomatic relations between the two
countries, relations have grown to a point that the two countries are now close
strategic pariners. TheMosideshaveagmadtoaiwatemeetrategic
partnership to a new "Comprehensive Strategic Partnership” which will guide
cur bilateral reiations into the future. In this regard, China is now South

Africa’s biggest trading partner.

The first leg of my vieit starts in Beijing, the capital of the PRC on 24
August 2010, where | will meet my counterpsart, President Hu Jintao. On the
25 August 2010, | will meet with Premier Wen, Chairman of National People’s
Congress, Mr. Wu Bangguo and Vice President Xi Jinping to consolidate and

strengthen political relations.

The second leg of my visit will end with Shanghal, the finance and
commercial hub of China to interact with captains of industry, with the view to
strengthen economic ties between South Africa and China. | wiff also be
visiting the South Africa Pavilion at the Shanghai 2010 World Expo,

217y,
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| am advised that your Department intend fo sign Terms of Reference
during the visit. You will take responsibliity for the business feg of the visit
Therefore, | wish to extend an invitation to you to join me on this auspicious
oocasion. Your presence, | believe, wili work towards improving our relations
with China.

1 fook forward to your reply a8 well as the programme for the business
partofmevlsitﬂwﬂsarramadbyywdepamnent

Yours sincerely,

MR. JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA
PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF

SOUTH AFRICA
Dr. R. Davies
Minister of Trade and Industry
Private Bag X 84
0001

\DLA



Office of the Direcior-Gener,.| '

Roceived on: : Confidental
By gt i |
'-r'_;_" Dugarimen: l 1 2 AUG 20'0 :
ERE Irince A Wesuslry j
REPUSLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA i
Dept of Trade and Industry Ja
SUBMISSION

Reference No: 14/312/7/1112

Enquiries: Seabelo Molepolle

Division: ITED

Room No: Block B, Third floor, Enterweni Building
Telf: 012 394 3078

Fax: 012 394 1313

Email; smolepotie@thedti.gov.2a

TO : THE DIRECTOR GENERAL
(VISIT TO CHINA FROM 16-29 AUGUST 2010 (INCLUDING
TRAVEL DAYS}))
SUBJECT (S) : (1) MEETING WITH CHINA’S MINISTRY OF COMMERCE

(MOFCOM) OFFICIALS TO FINALIZE AND SIGN THE
TERMS OF REFERENCE ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
THE JOINT WORKING GROUP ON TRADE STATISTICS,

23 AUGUST 2010

(2) TO SUPPORT MINISTER DAVIES DURING STATE VISIT
TO CHINA BY PRESIDENT JACOB ZUMA, 24-26

AUGUST 2010

1. PURPOSE

1.1 To request the Director General (DG) to grant approvai for ITED officials to travel to
Beijing, China to hold a meeting with MOFCOM officials to finalize and sign Terms of
Reference on the Establishment of the Joint Working Group (JWG) on Trade Statistics.

23 August 2010,

1.2 To reguest the Director-General (DG) to approve that the dti delegation to
accompany and support Minister Rob Davies during the occasion of the State Visit to

China (16-29 August 2010 including trave! days).

2. BACKGROUND

2.1 Joint Working Group Meeting on Trade Statistics

|2%0
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trading partner globally in 2009 ang the 1% in the Asian region. China is aiso a key
partner to South Africa as we seek to advance South-South reiations.

support both the Minister and the President.

In light of the above, we request that Director General grants approval for the followmng
dti officials: Victor Mashabela, Igbal Sharma, Phillip Mtsweni. Frank Stevens. Sadiq
Jaffer, Yunus Hoosen, Bongani Lukhele, Vusi Mweli. Brian Soldaat and Talitha Setshedi
to travel to China with Minister Rob Davies, in support of President Zuma during the

State Visit,
4, THE D'_I'! DELEGATION

Mr. Victor Mashabela- Chief Director: Bilateral Trade Relations, ITED

He is responsible for South Africa’s bilateral relations with the world; he wili therefore
support the Minister on his bilateral éngagements and also with his Chinese counterpan
sign the Terms of Reference on establishing the Joint Working Group in Trade Statstics.

Mr. Philtip Mtsweni- Director: Asia Bilaterail Relations, ITED
He is responsibie for managing relations with China. He will support the Chief-Director

State Visit.

Mr. Frank Stevens- Deputy Director: Asia Bilateral Refations, ITED
He is responsible for implementation of the agreed work programme on China and will
ensure follow-up on issues agreed during the State Visit. In addition, they will provige

Mr. Igbal Meer Sharma — Deputy Director General (DDG): TISA
Mr Igba! Sharma will lead the dti delegation that will Provide support to the President ang

the dti Minister on the business component during the State Visit. Mr Sharma and T|SA
officials wil! also take part in other business evenis and meetings invelving South African
business delegation ang their Chinese counterparts.

Mr. Sadiq Jaffer - Chief Director: Investment Promotion and Facilitation, TISA
Mr. Yunush Hoosen - Director: Investment Promotion and Facilitation, Tiga

2+ W |



| 12

Confidental

e
e

Mr. Vusi Mweli - Director: Export Promotion, TISA

The abovementioned officials will follow up with their counterparts on joint economic
programmes and interface with potential Chinese companies to promote sourcing South
Africa valued added goods and services as well as investment opportunities in South
Africa. They will coordinate and facilitate engagements between South African
companies and their Chinese counterparts.

They will also support Minister Rob Davies in meetings with his counterpart and aiso

support the President during his visit to the South African pavilion at the 2010 Shangha
expo in China

Mr. Brian Soldaat- Deputy Director: Investment Promotion and Facilitation. TISA

Ms. Talitha Setshedi- Assistant Director: Office of the DDG, TISA

As the official visit will be accompanied by more than 100 members of the business
delegation, the above mentioned officials from TISA will formulate a programme for the
business delegation; arrange business seminars and business to business meetings for
the South African companies. They will also assist the Embassy and provide logistical
support to their principals during the official visit. They will aiso be responsible for the
overall management of the business delegation as well as securing good

Mr Bongani Lukhele — Deputy Director: Media, Marketing
The official will coordinate media interviews for the Minister and handle enquiries from

local and international media. He will distribute speeches and issue media releases of the
event. The official will aiso communicate and market the visit to the intemational and
local media.

TRAVEL DATES

¢ Victor Mashabela. igbal Sharma, Phillip Mtsweni Frank Stevens, Bongan
Lukheie, Vusi Mweli will depart SA for China on 21 August 2010, and
depart China for Johannesburg on 29 August 2010.

* Sadiq Jaffer, Yunus Hoosen, Brian Soldaat and Talitha Setshedi will depart SA for
China on 16 August 2010, and depart China for Johannesburg on 29 August
2010

\HFA
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s. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
For the dti officials to support Minister Dr Rob Davies and President Jacob Zuma

during the State Visit in China.

ITED OFFICIALS

Roundtrip (air ticket) (Business) R 65000 x 1 officials R 65000.00
Roundtrip (air ticket) (Economy) R50000 x 2 officials R 100000.60
S&T @ $US117 x R7.25 (R850) x 9 days x 3 officials R 2285000

Accommaodation: R 2500 x 8 nights x 3 officials 60000.00

R
Transport (R2000 x 3 officials ) R 6000.00
Communication (fax and internet) R1000 x 3 officials R 3000.00
Laundry R 1000 x 3 officials R 3000.00
Sub Total R 258 950.00
ISA OFFICIALS INCLUDING MARKETING OFFICIAL
Rotunditrip (air ticket) ( Business) R 65000 x 2 officials R 130000.00
Roundirip (air ticket) (Economy R50000 x 5 officials R 250000.00
S&T @ $US 117x R7.25 (850) x 14 days x 4 officials R 47600.00
S&T @ $US 117x R7.25 {850) x 9 days x 3 officials R 22950.00
Accommodation: R 2500 x 13 nights x 4 officials R 130000.00
Accommodation: R 2500 x 8 nights x 3 official R 60000.00
Transport (R2000 x 7 officials) _ R 14000.00
Communication (fax and internet) R1000 x 7 officials R 7000.00
Laundry R1000 x 7 officiais R 7000.00
Sub Total R 668550.00
TOTAL (ITED, TiSA, MARKETING) R 928 500.00

Allocation Codes

Mr. Victor Mashabela
stence allowance)

(Business class air ticket and subsi
Responsibility code: 10073441, CD: Bilaterat Agreements
Objectives code  : 10038441

ITEM: T&S (Foreign)

Mr Phitlip Misweni and Mr Frank Stevens
(Economy class air ticket and subsistence allowance)
Responsibility code: Asia 10065441 _
Objectives code - Bilateral agreements 1 0038441
ITEM: T&S (Foreign)

Mr igbal Meer Sharma

(Business ciass air ticket and subsistence aliowance)
Responsibility code: 10197441

Objectives code 10260441

ITEM: T&S (Foreign)

128
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Ms Talitha Setsedi

(Economy class air ticket and subsistence allowance)
Responsibility code: 10197441

Objectives code 10260441

ITEM: T&S (Foreign)

Mr Sadiq Jaffer

(Business class air ticket and subsistence allowance)
Responsibility code: 10200441

Objectives code 10262441

ITEM: T&S {Foreign)

Mr Yunus Hoosen

(Economy ciass air ticket and subsistence aliowance)
Responsibility code: 10201441

Objectives code 10262441

ITEM: T&S (Foreign)

Mr Vusi Mweli

(Economy class air licket and subsistence allowance)
Responsibility code: 10208441

Objectives code 10267441

ITEM: T&S (Foreign)

Mr Brian Soldaat

{Economy class air ticket and subsistence allowance)
Responsibility code: 10202441

Objectives code 10262441

ITEM: T&S (Foreign)

Mr Bongani Lukhele

{Economy class air ticket and subsistence allowance)
Responsibility code: 10286441

Objectives code - 10288441

ITEM: T&S (Foreign;

I 7‘+ Confientiaf
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6. RECOMMENDATION
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It is recommended that the Director General grants approval for the following dti officials:
Victor Mashabela, igbal Sharma, Phillip Mtsweni, Frank Stevens, Sadiq Jaffer. Yunus
Hoosen, Bongani Lukhele, Vusi Mweli, Brian Soldaat and Talitha Setshedi to traveil to

China with Minister Rob Davies, in-support of President Zuma\ﬁuri'ng-fhe State Visit Ao Ut oy

CONSIDERED BY:

NS

Name: Mr Phllhp Misweni

Rank: Director
Unit: Asia Bilateral Trade Relations
Date: ............J....... 12010
Supported by:

il |

Name: Ms. Nomonde Mampuru
Rank: Financial Advisor

Unit: ITED

Date: . 7 ...12010
Funds available!Notavailable

Name: Mr. Victor Mashabela

Rank: Chief Director

Unit: ITED B:lateral Trade Relations
Date: ..l.[......0..25. 12010
Recommended/ NotRecommended

/A
!
k -

Name: Ms Lizell Reinecke

Rank: COO

Unit: ITED

Date: .12./..5.../12010
Recommaended/ Net-Resemmrended

il A SR PARIVETY - A

H [’ ) uu P
Name. Mr Sikhathi Ndala
Rank; Financiai Advisor
Unit: Mark ?tll'lg p
Date: ...... ‘.-...."...12010

Funds availablemot-ﬁvailablzb c w_( .,..-Jt-

W oe ‘,“d.f& U-"\J-
Name: Ms. Jodi Scholtz PO (R lrlf.
Rank: Acting Marketing Head Mmsgu; lr

Unit: Marketing

: S
‘F ‘ﬁﬁ be'
rommende Cleckeof st

Mivsde |
Tachs

Name: Mr. Xavi Carim
Rank: Deputy Director-General
Unit: ITE <

Date:. ... <.12010
Recommgfided/ Not Recommended

1245
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6. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Director General grants approval for the following dti officials;
Victor Mashabela, Igbai Sharma, Phillip Mtsweni, Frank Stevens, Seabeio Molepoile,
Sadiq Jaffer, Yunus Hoosen, Bongani Lukhele, Vusi Mweli, Brian Soldaat and Talitha
Setshedi to travel to China with Minister Rob Davies, in-suppert of President Zuméﬁuﬂﬂg

#He State Visit. 4o Gwe camntey | &2 part o(#,, ;QQEZ £ ﬂ'?[-j.)
Supported by:

1 “

Name: Mr. Emest Moagi
Rank: Financial Advisor .

Unit: TISA .
Date: ....:..%.......0...[2010
Funds available/Not avaijlable ™
G

Sy
Name: Mr Riaan Le Roux Name: Mr. $ddiq Jaffer
Rank: COO Rank: Chief Director
Unit: TISA Unit: TISA: Investment Prom and
Date: ............J......J2010 Date: ............f....... 12010
Recommended/ Not Reconifnénded Recommended/ Not

Recon_-pmﬁ\’&ed

! {1

Name: Mr. Igbal Sharma oo
Rank: Deputy Director - General i
Unit: TISA

Date: ..........cu 20 /2010 ol
Recommended/ Not Recommended

—Aa,

Name: Mr. Tshediso Matona
Rank: Director-General
Unit: the dti

ced Of 12010

Date: ...
Apprvé! Not Approved
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SECTION A: DRAFT PROGRAMME

00:00

a0:00
00;00
00:00

00:00

00:00

The President and entourage arrive at Beiling Capitat Airport {New VIP Terminal)
Received by: Vice Minister of Foreign Affairs for Africa

The President receives flower bouquet from children
President escorted directly (o vehicie

President and enfourage proceed o Disoyirtai State Guesthouse
M:igo.z Fuchenglu, Haidian District

Tel No. +86 {10) 58591188

Briefing 1o the Presidant
Venue: Diaoyuiai State Guesthouse

Private Dinner
Venue: Diaoyutai State Guesthouse

Tueada 24 Au ust 2010

00:30
00:00
10:00-11:00

12:00-14:00
14:10-14:25

14:30-15:15

16:30
17.00-17:15

17:16-18:15

18:16-18:30

Breakfast
Depart for Business Seminar

President 1o open Business Seminar and witness signing of business contracis

Venue: .........
Diaoyutei State Guesthouse
Contact: Recado Andrews

Luncheon with Chinese Business Executives hosted by the President
Venue: Diaoyutai State Guesthouse

Greet South African Embassy staff
Venue: Diaoyulal State Guesthouse

Meet Arobassadors of the African Diplomatic Corps
Venue: Diaoyutai State Guesthouse

Depart for the Great Hall of the Peopie

Weicome Ceremony hosted by President My Jintao
Venue: Great Heil of the Psople
Contact:

Officlal talks belween President J Zuma and President Hu Jintao
Venue: Great Hali of the People

Contact:

Signing Ceremony of Agreements

Vanue: Great Hall of the People
Contact:
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18:30-19:20 Dinner hosted by President Hu Jintao
Venue: Great Hall of the Pecple
Contact:
00:00 -00:00 Spousal Pragramme
To be confinned
Wednesday 26 August 2010
00:00-00:00 Breakfast
Venue: Diaoyutai State Guesthouse
10:00-11:00 Lecture by President Zuma st Renmin University
Venue: be
11:30-12:00 One-on-one interview with President by Chinese television network
venue: Disoyutai Stale Guesthouse
00:00 Lunch
00:00-00:00 Media Confesence
Venue: Digoyutai Siate Guesthouse
¢0:00 Depert for Great Hall of the People
15:00-15:40 Meeting with Mr Xi Jinping, Vice President of the P.RC.
Venue; Greal Hall of the People
Contact:
16:00-16:40 Meeting with Mr Wu Bangguo, Chairman of the National People’s Congrass
(NPC)
Venue: Graat Hall of the People
Contact
17:00-17:40 Meeting with Premier Wen Jiabao
Venue: the
00:00 Depart for Diacyutai Stale Guesthouse
i6:15 Briefing to South African media
Venue; Dinoyutai State Guesthouse
19:00-20:00 Dinner
20:10 Check-out of Diaoyutai State Guesthouse
20:30 Depart for Beijing Capitai Airport (New VIP Terminel)
00:00 Arrive at Beijing Capital Airport
21:00 Depart Beijing for Shanghal
23:00 Arrive in Shanghai at ... Airport

Received by ........

\ D8V
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c |8 |
00:00 Depart for Hotel
00:00 Breakfast
00:00 gite visit
m: tbe
00:00 Depart for the South African Pavilion at the Expo eite
Contact: Consul-General VM Khumalo
00:00-60:00 Tour of Expo site '
00:00 Media briefing
Venue: Expa2010 site
00:00 Meeting with the Shanghai Secretary of the Chinese Communjst Party {the)
Venue: the
00:00 Lunch
00.00 Check out from the Hotel and depart for ... Aimport
00:00 Depart Shanghsi
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SECTION B: COUNTRY PROFILE - CHINA AT A GLANCE

Officlal Name - The People's Republic of China
Ruling Party - Chinese Communist Party
Head of State - Hu Jintao

Forelgn Minister - Yang Jiechi

Ambassador to SA - H.E. Zhong Jianhua
Ambassador to PRC - H.E. Ndumiso Nishinga
*China's GDP - US $ 5.6 bn (April 2010)

*China’s real GDP Growth {%)
“Source: www.eficom -

Land area: 9,561,000 sq km

Population: 1.32tn (end-2007, official estimate)

Population (mifiions) of main urban areas:

Shanghal 15.8; Chongging 5.1; Beijing (capital) 13.1; Wuhan 4.9; Guangzhou 11.0; Harbin 4.8; Shenzhen
8.5; Shenyang 4.4; Dongguan §.5; Chengdu 3.8; Tianjin §.2; Zhengzhou 3.6

9.7 % (April 2010}

Climate: 23-33°C (average daily minimum and maximum in August)

Language: Putonghua, {(known as Mandarin); local dislects and languages are also used
Measures: The melric system is used

Currency: Renminbi (Rrab), or Yuan, Average exchange rate in 2009 Rmb 6.83: US$1
As of 17 August 2010 1.00 USD = §.78680 RKmb

Eiscal Year: January-Dacember

Time: & hours ahead of SA

\»3+



According to the National Bureay of Statistics of Chins, relessed on 15 July 2010, the preliminary gross
domestic product (GDP) of China in the first half of this year was 17.284.0 billion Yuan, a year-on-year
increase of 11.1 percent, which was 3.7 percentags points higher than that in the same period iast year,
The value added of the primary industry was 1,336.7 billion Yuan, up by 3.6 percent; thet of the
secondary industry was 8,563.0 bilion Yuan, up by 13.2 percent; and that of the tertiary industry was
7,364.3 biffion Yuan, up by 9.6 percent.

The agricultural production kept a stsady growth and the output of summer grain maintained the ssme
level The total output of summer grain was 123.10 milion fons, & decrease of 390 thousand tons, down
by 0.3 percent, and this is the third best harvest since the foundation the People's Republic of China, In
the first half of this year, the total output of pork, beef ant mutton reached 37.13 million tons, a year-on-
year growth of 3.5 percent. The output of pork reached 24.55 mitlion tons, up by 3.6 percent,

Industrial production picked up quickly with a substantial increase in economic efficiency bf enterprises. In
the first half of this year, the totel vaiue addad of the industrial enterprises sbove designated size was up
by 17.6 percen! year-onyear, or 10.6 percentage points higher than that in the first half of 2009, An
analysis on different types of enterprises showed that the valve added growth of the stste-owned and
stale hoiding enterprises went up by 17.7 percent, collective enterprises by 10.2 percent; share-hoiding
enterprises by 18.8 percent and 17.0 percent growth for enterprises funded by foreign investors or
investors from Hong Kong, Mecao and Taiwan provinces. The year-on-year growth of heavy industry was
18.4 percent, and 13.6 percant for the light industry. Among 39 industrial divisions, 38 of them registened
year-on-year growth. In temns of different areas, the growlh in eastern, central and western regions was
16.7 percent, 20.7 percent and 17.6 percent respectively. The production and sajes of industrial products
went on weil. In the first haif of this year, the sales ratio of industria! products was 87£ percent, or 0.4
pescentage point higher than that in the previous vear. i

In the first five months of this year, the profits made by indistrial enterprises above designatad size stood
at 1,530.7 biliion Yuan, up by 81.8 percent year-on-year. Amorig the: 39 Industriai divisions, 38 divisions
registered year-on-year increase in profils, 1 division reversed from loss-making fo profits, and the rest 2

divisions witnessed reduction of profits.

The growth rate of investment in fixed assets came down fromra high level whils the investment in reai
estete experienced accelecated. growth. In the first half of this year, the investment in fixed assets of the
country was 11,418.7 billion Yuan, a year-on-year growth of 25.0 percent. Of this total, the investment.in
urban sreas reached 9,804.7 billion Yuan, up by 25.5 percent while that in rural aress was 1.614.0 billion
Yuan, up by 22.9 percent. OFf the total investment in fixed assets in urban areas, that in the primary
industry, the secondary industry and the tertiary industry went up by 17.8 percent, 22.3 percent and 28.4
percent respectively. The investment in eastern, central and wastem regions grew by 22 4 percent, 28.0
percent and 27.3 percent respectively. in the first haif of this year, the investment in real estate
development was 1,874.7 billion Yuan, up by 38.1 parcent year-on-year.

Sales on domestic markets enjoyed fast growth and the popular commadities maintained high sales, in
the first half of thie year, the tota! retall saies of consumer goods reached 7,266.9 billion Yuan, a year-on-
year rise of 18.2 percent. The retall sales in cities reached 6,265,9 billion Yuan, up by 18.6 percent, and
the retall sales in rural aress stood at 1,001.0 billien Yuan, up by 15.6 percent. Grouped by consumption
pattemns, the income of catering indusiry was 818.1 billion Yuan, up by 16.9 percent: thal of retail sales of
commodities, §,448.8 billion Yuan, up by 18.4 perceni. In particular, the retail sales by businesses gbave
designated size reached 2,646.5 billion Yuan, up by 30.0 percent Rapid growth was registered in
emerging areas for consumption: the sales of motor vehicles rose by 37.1 percent; that of furniture went
up by 38.5 percent, and that of household appliances and audio-video equipment grew by 28.8 percent,

The year-on-year growth of consumer prices went up mildly while producer prices for manufaciured
goods Increased sharply. In the firet haif of this year, the consumer prices went up by 2.6 percent. The
price rose by 2.5 percent in cities and that in rural ameas by 2.8 percent. Grouped by cominadity

7
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calegories, five out of the eight witnessed growth and the rest three saw drops in prices. The prices for
food rose by 5.5 percent; prices for tobacce, liquor and erticles up by 1.7 percent; health care and
personal articies up by 2.7 percent; recreation, educatian, culture articles and services up by 0.3 percent,
and housing up by 3.8 percent while prices for clothing down by 1.1 percent; housshold faciiities, artides
and maintenance services down by 0.6 percent; and transportation and communication down by 0.1
percent. In terms of month-on-month change, in June this year, the consumer prices dropped by 0.6
percent. In the first half of this year, the producer prices for manufactured goods went up by 6.0 percent
year-on-year; the month-on-month change in June was down by 0.3 percent. in the first haif of the year,
the year-on-year growth of purchasing prices for raw materials, fuels and power was 10.8 percent.

Foreign trade recavered rapkdly and trade surplus was reduced markedly. The totat vaive of imports and
exporis for the first half of this year was US$ 1,364.9 billion, up by 43.1 percent year-on-year. The value
of exports was US$ 705.1 billion, up by 35.2 percent, and the value of imporie wes US$ 649.8 billion, up
by 62.7 percent. The trade surplus was US$ 55.2 billion.

The urban and rural population's income continved to grow with steady increase in living expenditure for
consumption. In the first half of this ysar, the per capiia total income of urban housaholds was 10,899
Yuan. Of this total, the per capita disposable income of urban population was 8,757 Yuan, 2 year-on-year
growth of 10.2 percent, or a rea! growth of 7.5 after deducting price factors. Of the per capita total income
of urban houssholds, the year-on-year growth of wage income was 5.7 percent; transferred income 13.2
percent; net income from business operation 8.6 percent, and 20.7 percent from property income. The
per caplta cash income of rural population was 3,078 Yuan, up by 12.6 percent year-on-year, or 8.5
percént growth in real terms, OF this total, the growth of wage income was 18.0 percent; household
business operating income 8.0 percent, property income 21,3 percent; and 18.6 percent from transferrad
income. In the first half of this year, the per capita consumption expenditure for urban population
increased by 7.2 percent in real terms and the per capita consumption expenditure in eash for rural
population grew by 8.5 percent after deducting the price facior.

The growth rate of money supply dropped from the high level while the incremental outstanding ioans and
deposits declined as compared with that a year ago. By the end of June, the palance of broad money {M;)
was 67.4 trillion Yuan, a year-on-year growth of 18.5 percent, the balance of narrow money (M) was 24.1
trillion Yuan, a rise of 24.6 percent; and the balance of cash in circulation (Mg) was 3.9 trillion Yuan, up by
15.7 percent. The amount of outstanding loans of all financial institutions was 44 6 trilion Yuan, increased
by 4.6 trillion Yuan over that at the beginning of this year, or & drop of 2.7 trillicn Yuan as compared with
the end of June last year. The amount of outstanding deposits of all financial institutions was 67.4 trllon
Yuan, an increase of 7.6 iriflion Yuan over the beginning of the year, or 2.3 trifion Yuan less than that a
year ago.

The domestic and intemational environment for national economic development is still fairly complicated,
and there are still a lot of difficutties and problems in the course of economic recovery. We shouid be
guided by the scientific ouliook on development, implement various policies set by the Central Party
Committee and the State Council, continue 1o carry out the pro-active fiscal policy and moderately easy
monetary policy, maintain the continuity and stability of macroeconomic policies, and improve the
relavance and flexibiifty of the poiicies. in implementing the policies, we should apply the proper strength,
pace and focus on the priorities, vigorously promote the adjustmant of economit structures and the
transformation of economic development mode, and make great efforts to intensify the economic reform
and achieve a sound and fast economic and social development.
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Other Key Financial indicators:
{Source: Foreign Affairs July/August 2010 *Coping with China's Financial Power — Beijing’s Financial

Foreign Policy’ by Ken Milier)

Fereign Exchange Reserves: UG$2.4 triflion (2009 —People’s Bank of China}

Currency Swap Deais: with Argentina, Belarus, Hong Kong, Indonesia, Malaysia and
South Korea '

Trade Surplus . US§186 billion (2009 -~ China National Bureay of Stats)

China's outbound FDI US$48 bitlion (2008 — around 1% of GDP)
{US$211bilion total accumulated FDI - around 4.3% of GDP}

China's Invesiment Corporation {(L/8$300 billion under management in 2009 ~Sovereign Wealth
Fund )

Expor-import  Bank of China USS$10 billion worth of concessional loans {2009)

Overview of SA-China Political Relations:

Since the establishment of diplomatic relations in 1998 and the subsequent adoption of the *One China
Policy’, South Africa's relations with China has expounded substantially in” the politice! and economic

spheres.

Importantly, since the 10th year anniversery celebrations of SA-China reiations in 2008, the marketing of
the 2010 FIFA World Cup and South Africa’s sucoessful participation in the 2010 Shanghai World Expo
has resulted in SA's image being greatly enhanced in China,

China and South Africa share a common vision and have sufficient consensus on g range of global issues
and domestic challenges. Relations ere underpinned by more than 60 joint agreements, memoranda,
programmes of action, declarations and exchange of noles, which, inter alla, cover diplomatic relations,
protection of investments, trade and economic cooperation, double tax avoidance housing, agricuiture,
human resources development, police cooperation, civil sir transportstion, scientific and technological

exchanges, waler, spori, are and culture,

The defining instruments are the Fretorie Declaration on the. Partnership of 2000, and the Programme of
Cocperation on Despening the Strategic Farinership of 2006. These Daclerstions reflect the broad

bilateral engagement and common agenda.

President Zuma fiet visited China as the Deputy President of §A In 2004, where he helg bilateral
discussion with Vice President Zeng Qinghong. He paid courfesy calls on President Hu Jimao, Mr Wu
Bangguo and Premier Wen Jiabao. His delegation visited the cities of Shenzhen, in Guengdong Province
{the first Special Economic Zone), and Xian in Shaanxi Proviiice.

The following may be noted with reference to our bilaiera! relations during 2010:

Feb 20%0: Minister Nkoana-Mueshabane paid an official vislt to the PRC.

March 2010: Mr Jia Qinglin, Chairperson of the Chinese People’s Poitical Consultative
Conference pald an official visit to SA, _ _

South Africa participates in the: 2010 Shanghai World Expo until end of October.

April 2010; _ ] j

August 2010; Presldent Jacob Zums io pay a State Visit to the PRC,

Oclober 2010; The Speaker of Pariiament, Mr Max Sisuiu to pay an officlal visi to the PRC.

November 2010: Vice President Xi Jinping fo pay an official visit to SA 1o co-chair the 4" BNG.

Pecembar 2010; Pianning to co-chair FOCAC in 2012 and to host FOCAC Summit in SAin 2015,
9
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China is already assisting SA with the implementation of SA's Five National Priorities as follows;

Education and training:

SA-PRC. 200 artisans iraining through Umsobomvu Youth Fund, 10 shert femm courses and long term
courses for post-graduates e.g. Agriculture, construction, |T ete; upgrading of FET Colleges and
vocational training; and 28 new education projects.

EOCAC: PHD students to PRC; 20:20 University.

Fight against Crime
SA-PRC: Organised crime cooperation signed in 1998 and reviewed in August 20190,

Health
: . Traditional medicine,
FOCAC: Hospital infrestruciyre development.

Cieating Decent Jobs

Major frading partner

Major investor:

SA-PRC: 1DC foan US$ 50 million to re-caphalise sxpor finance loan book, loan 1o DESA; pyrchase by
ICBC of stake in Standard Bank.

Technology transfer e.g. solar panels

FOGAC: China-Africa Development Fund US$ 5 billion.

Land and Rural Development:
- Aquaculture Garep Demonstration Project
FOCAG: Agricuttural demonstration centres and infrastructure e.g. grain storage facilities in Zambia

SA-PRC Trade Relations: (SA-China Trade Statistics www.thedti.gov.za (Rand *000) )
SAExporis  May. 2010 R4,212,187
Annual Total Exports 2009 R48 686,326
A lmporis May. 2010 RS,785,989
Annual Total Imports 2008 R70,809,4556
SA Trade Balance May. 2010 R-1,673.813
Feb.2010 R-1,774,658
Trade Balance 2009 R-22,123,130

Total Trade between SA and the PRC in 2008 R119,495,780

Recent SA-Chins Bliatera) Developments:

The Minlster visited the PRC for bitatera! consultations in February 2010 to prepare for a State Visit by
President Zuma fo the PRC later this year. She met with her counterpart, Mr. Yang Jiechi for
consultations, and paid a courtesy call on the Vice- President, Mr. Xi Jinping. The visit successfully
reviewed the dynamic strategic parinership between South Africa and the PRC and it was agreed in
principle that relations be elevated to a Comprehensive Strategic Partnership.

The importance of hosting the 4" Plenary of the Bi-National Commission (BNC) in South Africa in the
fatter part of 2010 was emphasised, to implement the outcomes of the forthcomning State Visit and to

advance practica! cooperation within Sectoral Committees and Working Groups. Currently, three Sectorel
Commitiees exist within the BNC structure, namely Foreign Affairs; Economic and Trade; and Education.

10
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in order 1o further align SA's

BT

Five National Priarities within the BNC structure, new Sectoral Committess

will be proposed. A review mechanism has also been proposed between the respective Ministries to
streamtine the BNC Process.

Shangbhai 2010 World Expo:

The construction of the South African pavilion at the Shanghal 2010 World Expo was fachitated in
consultation with key nationai departmants, provinces snd cities, s well ag the private sector, The overall

theme "The rise of a Modern Economy- Ke Nako!*
Shanghai 2010 World Expo, scheduled to take pl
South Africa an opportunity to showcase the vib
market South Africa to Chinase society as a mod

woordination of Scuth Africa’s international relations.

and monthly themes were approved in Aprit 2009, The
ace from 01 May 2010 untll 31 October 2010, offers
rancy of South African cities and wban cultyre ang
ern and vibrant economy; ss well as improve the

MONTH THEME LEAD ORGANISATION
May | South Africa’s contribution through FIFA 2010 FIFAloc, i
2010 Worid Cup: DIRCO Fublic Diplomacy
s Technology and Innovation and
* Urban and infrastructure Development
June Remodeling of communities in.the city; The Department of Cooperative
*  Fighling urban poverty (best practices in | Governance and Traditional
all provinces) Afftairs.
s  Cosmp cities
"+ Inner clly regeneration
Juiy A Modern Economy | The o7
| August A Modern Economy The DTI.
September | Tourism and Heritage The Departinent of Arts &
Culture/SA Touriem
" October Environment and Climate Change | The Department of Science &
Technology /Department of Water
and Environmenta Affairs

Forum on China Africa Coaperation (FOCAC):

The Minister of International Relations and Coo
Forum on China Africa Cooperation (FOCAC)
November 2009, FOCAC is the key instrument fo

peration, Ms. M. Nkoane-Mashabane, atended the 4*
Ministerial meeting in Sharm Ei . Sheik, Egypt during
I the PRC’s engagement with Africa,

A bilateral meeting between Minisier Nkoana-Mashabene and her Chinese counterpart, Mr. Yang Jiechi,
was also held on the margins of the FOCAC Ministerial on 9 November 2009 South Africa remains

commitied o finding synergles between the New Farinersh

FOCAC to ensure the Consclidation of the African Agend ,
FOCAC Ministerial scheduled for 2012 and hosting the FOCAC Ministerial in South Alrica in 2015,

Muitlateral Relations:

ip for Africe’s Development (NEPAD) and
@ and locks forward 1o co-hosting the 5

1
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In the Multilsteral sphere, President Zuma met President Hu Jintao at the United Nations General
Assembly (UNGA) in Septeraber 2009 and at the United Nations Climate Change Conference {COP 15)
held in Copenhagen in December 2008. South Africa and the PRC share a common vision on Climate
Change, as expressed in their collaboration on The Copenhagen Accord in the Brazll, South Africa, india
and China (BASIC) grouping.

Important SA- PRC Agreements;

30 Deacember 1887

Joint Communiqué between the Government of the Peaple's Republic of China and the Government of
M“I}egum):]ac of South Afilca on the Establishment of Diplomatic Refations

AP .

The Pretoria Declaration on the Establishment of the Partnership Bstween the Peaple's Repubkc ¢f China
and the Republic of South Africa

December 2001

Exchange of Notes on the Establishment of Bi-National Commission between the Government of the
People's Repubiic of China and the Govermnment of the Republic of South Africa”.

21 June 2006

Programme of Cooperation on Despening the Strategic Parnership

28 August 2006 _

Memorandum of Understanding on Promoting Bilateral Trade and Economic Cooperation.

24 September 2007

Agreement on Co-operation In the Mirierals and Energy Sector.

February 2010 (ongoing)

in ihe process of drafting and negoliating a Comprehensive Strategic Partnership

12
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SECTIONC: SALIENT OBJECTIVES OF THE VISIT

—

(.

Deepmazdumdenuwwmm.mwmhbwamcomprehenswa&mm

Partnership batween South Africa and China;
strengthen and broaden economic and commercial interaction between the two countries;

expand Sou ih infermttion with a view 0 strengthen the voice of the ¥ping world and
o i e e g ot
wmmmmm-emxsmmmmmpmgmm
and cultural refationship with China.
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| am advised that your Department intend to sign Terms of Reference
during the visit. You will take responsibility for the business leg of the visit
Therefare, 1 wish to extend an invitation to you to join me on this auspicious
occasion. Your presence, | befieve, will work towards improving our relations

with China.

| lock forward to your reply as well as the programme for the business
part of the visit that is arranged by your department.

MR. JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA

PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF
SOUTH AFRICA

Dr. R. Davies

Minister of Trade and Industry

Privaie Bag X 84

PRETORIA

0001

1990
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WMINISTRY OF TRADE AKD INDUSTRY
RECEIVED ON/ AMOGETSWE KA

2010 -08- 28

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA N e /.7 bhos
LEFAPHA LA KGWEBO LE MADIRELOD

04 August 2010

Dear Minister

STATE VISIT TO THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (PRC)
FROM 24-26 AUGUST 2010. i
Honourable Minister, you might be aware, that | am underfaking a

State Visit to the People’s Republic of China (PRC) from 24-26 August 2010.

Since the establishmert of diplomatic relations between the two
countries, relations have grown to a point that the two countries are now close
strategic pariners. The two sides have agreed 1o elevate the strategic
partnership to a new “Comprehensive Strategic Partnership” which will guide
our bilateral relations into the future. in this regard, China is now South
Africa's biggest trading partner.

The first leg of my visit starts in Beijing, the capital of the PRC on 24
August 2010, where | will meet my counterpart, President Hu Jirtao. On the
25 August 2010, 1 will meet with Premier Wen, Chairman of National People’s
Congress, Mr. Wu Bangguo and Vice President Xi Jinping to consolidate and
strengthen political relations.

The second leg of my visit will end with Shanghai, the finance and
commercial hub of China to interact with captains of industry, with the view to
strengthen economic ties between South Africa and China. | will also be
visiting the South Africa Pavilion at the Shanghai 2010 Worid Expo.
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Dapadment
Trade &nd Ini .
REPUBILIC OF B AFRICA

SUBMISSION

Reference No: Chiina State Visit

Enguiries: Calvin Matiou

Division: Export Deveiopment and Promotion
Room No: Block A Ground Floor

Tel: 012 394 3744

Fax: 012304 2061

Email: CMatiou@ithedt. gov.ca

TO: DIREGTOR-GENERAL: DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY
SUBJECT; TO REQUEST APPROVAL OF 6 EMERGING COMPANIES TO. PARTICIPATE IN

THE PRESIDENTIAL STATE VISIT TO CHINA THAT DO NOT QUALIFY UNDER
THE EMIA SCHEME

1. PURPORSE
To request approval fo assist 8 emerging black companies. as identifiad by the National Youth
Development Agency (NYDA) to form'part of the Presidential Slate Visit to Chin.

The President of South Africa, Mr Jacob Zuma will be undartaking a state visit to China from 24-
26 August 2010. In this regard the Office of the President has requested for the Prasident to be
accompanied by a busindss delegation that also indudes emerging exporters and BEE
(Particularly youth owned enterprises) firms looking for possible investment and technology

partners.

The South Africa-China bilateral discussion will provide & platform to advance issues of bilateral
Interest, which amongst others include:
« Support for South Africa’s non-permanent seat on the United Nations Security Council
(UNSC) from 2011-2012 Promotion and deepening of two way trade and investment
s A-common vision on climate change (BASIC grouping); |
China State visit 2010 Pags 1
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«  South-South Co-operation {G77 and China and New Africa-Asia);
« Support for South Africa’s BRIC membership: and co-operation in the G20

The economic relations between South Africa and China had registered fast and heaithy growth
since the establishment of diplomatic relations in 1998 China's dramatic rise as the largest
developing country in the world has created & platform for building mutually beneficial
interaction with South Africa. China offers vast export opportunities and the potential to absorb a
higher proportion of valug-added exports from South Africa. ia addition China offers unique
opportunities in terms of investment, joint ventures and technology transfer for South Africa and
remains a strategic partner for South Aftica in the Asian region.

China is currently South Africa’s largest trading partner, with trade between the two countries
being just under R120 billion in 2000, Chinese investmenis in South Africa were mainly in the
banking, construction and mining sectors and in the cement and slecironic goods assembly
industries. South African investments in China inciuded the food and beverage, energy, uxury
yachts, media, banking, insurance, mining, consutting and paper and pulp industries.

China's rapidly growing economy has fuelled its demand for more energy, &s a result China is
the largest oil consumer after the US, and the world's biggest producer and consumer of coal. i
spends billions of dollars In pursuit of foreign energy suppiies. There has been a massive
investrmierit in hydro-power, inciuding the $25bn Three Gorges Dam project.

The State Visit is séen as an opporiunity to urther advance South Africa’s trade agenda. K is in
this regard, that the dti, through the Trade and Invesiment Division {TISA} has been mandated
io organize a South African business delegation in support of the President during his State visit
1o China. The event will further advance the dti's focus on China as South Africa’s strategic

partner and also advance the Export and Investment Promotion strategy o focus on rew high
growth markets.

3.  MOTIVATION FOR WAIVING THE RULE

To comply with the request from the office of the President, 6 companies from the National
vouth development Agency (NYDA) were invited 10 apply to be part of the business delegation.
WMost of these SMME and BEE companies invited to be part of ihe business delegation
accompanying the President are unable to fund their travel considering the short notice

China State visit 2070 Page 2
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invitations that nonmally 9o with State Visits. Consideration was taken that that these comparies
are BEE companies from within the NYDA, with a polential Into the Chinese market. Time
constrainis with regard to meeting EMIA requirements was considered and it is in. this regard
that approval is requested to consider the 8 sompanies (list attached) that did not meet the
EMIA requirements to be approved under TISA operational hudget. The 8 approved companies
Tall within the prescribed sectors that were identified for the Prasidential State visit 1o China ie.
Energy. Mining Beneficiation. Construction, Engineering, One of the companies previously
participated in the dti mission to Shanghai for the 2010 Expo and has made contacts In China
and intends to conclisde a deal during the Staté visit. The state visit will be an- opporiunity for
those companies to make follow-ups or to strengthen relationships that were created during that

particular mission.
The list of Companies is as follows:
“Puiposs
Contact of visiting
No. | Title | Name Surname | id. number | Company Sactor . £ mail Ching.
076 100 Investment
Rudzanani | 760212 | Mosa Trading Q825011 | cunadiansatnoup,eo, | Opporfunt
1 | Mr. | Christogher | Singo 5871089 | PTYLTD Conistruction | 8085183 | ;. &
| Aflernative 1
! Recycling Sosking
TFechnologles Jokint
Kgashane TE0B20 | Investrient P82 658 | nmsidnnie, | vente
2 | Mr. | Thapeio. | Mohale | 5351082 | Moldings Energy 8121 ChEg fariner
Tosks
T84 Thoughts 982 8625 g‘g_‘ffgggg'z;g(\iﬁli;@mj he | Oppouni
3 | M | Mokete Rekgoge | 5625084 | Consuling. | Construcion | 397 Sy s
“Sesking
Iskzwe 084 2058 vestment
Maghinga 750506 Chwurtered Financisl IOI7 | o iadiiswmc: opporturit
4 | M. | Johennes | Zuw BMEORT | Accountents | Services 6324 365 | oz o
Sesking
: Kegiso TI0618 On  Point 082 4997 | woghhotucirsintes. | ivestinent
f 5 | | Cakin Dichabe | 5332088 | Enginesrs Energy 2 i “from China
| Strerthent
ri ng Exisiing
i imfolozt 083 828 | ot finwitiay,. | Relationshi
|8 |Mr | Thavani | Khumelo | 436764836 | Investment: | Miing 4281 § 5
L ~ _._J
To this end TISA jointly with NYDA and BUSA have created an Spportunity for 275 companies
to participate in the State visit to China.
Ching State visit 2010 Page 3
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5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
The following financial impiications would be applicable and would be paid from the TISA
operational budget.

*Economy class air ticket:

R 30,000 X 6 Companies R180, 000.00

*Accommodation:

R2, 000.00 X 6 participants X 4 days R48, 000.00

TOTAL ' R 228, 000.00
£riving Stote visit 2010 Pape 4
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6. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Director General approve the payment of economy air ticket and
Accommodation for 6 NYDA companies accompanying the President on his State Visit to China,
scheduled from 24 ~ 26 August 2010.

REQUESTED BY:

Lo e

Whitt.

Name: CALVIN MATLOU
Rank: INTERN
Unit: EXPORT PROMOTION

Name” ERNEST MOAG_
Rank; DEPUTY IJ!RECTOR'
Unit: TISA

Date: _{w / <f> j2010

Date: _Jto 1 ¢ 12010
/Funds Avallable!l\lot AV

Appilcant

Name: LYNNE SMILLIE

Name PUM ANCAPAY!
Rank ACTING CHIEF OPERATIONS

Rank: DIRECTOR

OFFICER
Unit: EXPORT PROMOTION Unit; Ty
Date: {L 1 &£ 12010 Date: _ /&1 § | fzow
Supported / Net-eupported- Supported / Netsupported.,

.
.
ey

.JAFFER Name: TSHEDISO MATONA
DEPUTY DIRECTOR GENERAL Rank. Q!REGTQR GENERAL

fe__1oF 12010
Supported / Not Supported

Page 4
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THE DEG RIMENT
OF TRADE ANL IFOQUSTIRY
SOUTH AFRICA

13 August 2010

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR GENERAL: TISA

Wi Sadiq Jaffer will be acting officially as Acting DOG: TISA during my absence
on 16-20 August 2010, He wik be responsible for alt {asks attached to the
position and may exercise alf authorisations delegated 1o this position,

| ¥ Bharma _
Deputy Director General: TISA
Date:... ol

i herehy accept the acting appoininient ana undertake to exercise the delegated
authonty 10 the best of my ability

-S_aé_!%ﬁi]affer
€0 investmart Prom & Eac
Ciate. oo, Ao de ik

\fbé‘\q/
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FOREIGN TRAVEL REPORTING TEMPLATE
(This form eppties to alf ‘trips beyond SA burders asid must be submitied 1o the Deputy Director-General within 14
duys of dif empldyee’s oversoes retum. Feilure to comply with this requirerent will resclk in 1he efriplovee not
altowed io iravel in future)
Name(s) of official(s) and designation(s):
Mr Victor Mashabéla, Chief Director - Bilaterals
Mr, Phillip Misweni, Director Asia
Mr. Frank Stevens, Deputy Director Asia

Division(s): ITED

Couniry and Organisation(s) visited: Ministry of Commerce, Beijing
‘SA-Chinia Business Seminar, Beijing
SA-China Business Seminar, Shanghai
Dite(s) trayeled: 21 - 28 August 2010

Purpose of iravel:
(Trichuds type of trip for example anending a cowrse / conference/ negotiation [ suntiit / consultations ete.):

The purpose of the trip was 10 meet with officials of the Chinese Ministry of Commerce
(MOFCOM) to discuss amongst others; the Terms of Reference on Tradé Statistics, with
the aim of signing thé TOR, and to discuss the repoft on Non Tariff Barriers: and jts
impaict on ‘expansion of trade. Equally important was to support Mintister Dt Rob Davies
regarding the dti*s inputs on the PGD incorporated i & Declatation on the Establishment
of a Comprehensive gtraﬁegiﬁ Parmeiship Which was signed by the respective Heads of
States.

Description of trip (Trip analysis): N B
(Include for example objectives / targels v be met, mpetings/colirses -attended, list. discussions with

representatives of foreign organizafions #12. Inctude number of attendees and sucress of irip).

The Asia:bilateral desk on behalf of thie.dtl wis responsible for the development of the
Tettns of Reference; on Trade Statistics, and.1o esiablish a Working Group. consisting of
representatives of SARS and the Econopi¢ and Policy Research Division. In Juhe 2010,
a TOR was developed and finalized between the dti-and MOFCOM. It was in that regard
the diti met with its counterparts in MOFCOM to discuss and agree on the final vetsion of
{he TOR and do the necessaty amendments (if any) and heve it signed in order for both

arties {o commence with -the work outline in the dovument, After & discussion, the
meéting agreed that the TOR should be signed at a Ministerial level dyring the riext Bi-
Naional Cortimiission 10 be_hield in Novemiber 2010, Furtherriore, officials also, agreed
that the respective working; groups. should:start with the analysis to develop a reptrt. The
dif also taised the report on Chinese NTB's, with the aim to itfitiate discussions on this
matter. The dti is of the opinion that: addressing the issue could lead jo. an inctease in
trade and as the report indicates could be of great Support for the agricoltural sector whe
suffers mostly from these ieasures. In Addition the ITED team wa$ primafily
sesponsible for the inputs: inta the CSPA., and dlso rendered sipport to the Minister
throughout his engagements with the Pregideni and his Chinese counterpart,

Back to.Office Reporsing Temphate Exbo Approwd 08/03705 i
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Following the technical discussion on the TOR and NTB’s between the dti and officials
from MOFCOM, the officials briefed the Minister on the outcome of the meeting. The
team also discussed the pillers embedded in the PGD which has now been incorporated in
the Declaration for the Establishment of a Comprehensive Strategic Partnership
Agreement.

Chins-SA Business Forum Seminar - Beijing

The ITED team were requested to render support at the sectoral workshops of the
business seminars. These workshops were an opportunity for the South African Business
delegation to discuss with their Chiriese 'counterparts potential challenges and
opportunities which may exists in their respective markets. The ITED team were to
monitor the discussions and provide input where necessary. The outcome of these
workshops was that both countries recognise the need for ificreased investment and trade
and 10 take advantage of the apportunities afforded by the signing of the Declatation to
deepen ties between the countries.

§A-China Business Forum Seminay - Shanghai

While in China the dti team attended the Chitia-SA Business Forum Seminar in
Shanghai, This Seminar summarized the évents of the past ttiree days and gave the South
African Business delegation an insight of the trading relationship. This was also an
opportunity for the team 16 develop a list of critioal issues which could be addressed at a
government/political fevel. One of these was that the Business Unity South Aftica
reiterated the need for the dti to address and start meaningful discussions around NTB’s
with MOFCOM. The President addressed the Seminar to conclude the State Visit.

Special achievements / milestones reached / targets:

{Capture suctinctly trade deals achisved! negotizted settleraents/ shemorand of agreement signed/ training
soutses oﬁmy,te’led, This should also include tergets that were not achieved and suggestions for

Due to & misinterpretation on a clause in the TOR from the Chinesé side could the TOR
not be signed. MOFCOM reiterated their commitment o work. with the dti to have it
signed 4t the BNC it November 2010. The respeotive ‘working groups will now formally
stast, with the development of the' Anglysis Report on Trade Statistics. The dt} managed
successfully to nitiate discussions on-the issue of Chinese NTB’s. The Chinese side
agreed and undertake 1o address the coneept in an open discussion with the DAFE,
MOFCOM and the dti will be undertaken.

Lessons Jearnt/ value added 1o the dii:

{Explain simply bow the trip benefited the dti invcontributing towards jts strategic objective/s and how one
plan to share the acquired information 10 relevant business units/divisions, This stiould alse inchide any
observations, conclustons, speculations and any information rélating to health, safety iind secuity fssues for
futare dt taveless):

4) The. conctusion and signing of the Comprehensive Strategic Partnership Agreement
(CSPA) by toth President Jacob G. Zuma and President Hu Jintao,

Back o Office Reporting Template Exbo Approved 08703/63 2
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b) The: Working Groups on Trade Statistics will commence with the development of a

report - Analysis on Trade Statistics Report,

¢) MOFCOM has agreed that they will work with the dti and DAFF 1o start discussions
on NTB"s to address this issue comprehensively,

Accounting/ Reporting ou sources of and disbursement of funds for the trip:
{Report on the actusl costs for the trip and how advance paymenis have béen disbursed. Also include any
formm of sponsorships and/or gifis received/givén by the officials during the trip):

Please refer to attached copy of the submission to the Director General

Recommenditions for and / follow-up required from the dti:
(This includes any recommendstions the official would like fo-make to the dti regarding foreign trips based
on their experience arid how 1o imprive the value adding of such irips to the dti, as well as indicating any

follow-up 10 be done by the di)

1. coordinate all administiative processes with MOFCOM to erisure that both
Miriisters will sign the TOR jn Novenber at the next BNC >
2, the dti to coordinate the Working Graoups on Statjstics 'to commence with the

analysis report

3, the dii to prepare & case study report on: the Chinese NTB’s and its impact on
mitual trade, coordinate and facilitate discussions with MOFCOM and DAFF.

Approved COO:,

Date:. 77‘] 4 [lg}gg

Dau:Z” . Qjﬁf%’ N

Baok ta (ffice Reporting Templaie Exbo Approved 08:0305 3
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FOREIGN TRAVEL REPORTING TE MPLATE
{This form applies to all wips beydnd SA borderssnd must b submited to the Deputy Director-Genoral within 14
shays of dti employee’s oversees retam. Peifure o Soriiply with this requiremeni will esvlt in the employes not
athonwed 10 truvel in hirure)

Name(s) of official(s) and designation(s):

Mr Victor Mashabets, Chief Director « Bilaterals
M. Phillip Misweni, Director Asia

Mr. Frank Stévens, Deputy Director Asia

Division(s): ITED

Country and Ovganisation(s) visited: Ministry of Commerce, Beijing
$A-China Business Seminar, Beijing
$A-China Business Seminar, Shanghai

Date(s) traveled: 21~ 28 August 2010

Purpose of travel: ]
{Include type ofwip for example atighding # colirse / conference/ negotiation / summit / consuitations etc.):

The purpose of the trip was to meef with officials of the Chinese Ministry of Commerce
(MOFCOM) to discuss amongst oifiers; the Terms of Reference on Trade Statistics, with
the aim of signing the TOR, and to discuss the feport on Non Tariff Barriers; and its
impact on expansion of trade. Equally important was 1o support Minister D Rob Davies
regarding the dti’s fiiputs 6n the. PGD incorporated in ¢ Declaration on the Establishiment

of & Comprehensive Strategic Parihiership which was signed by the respective Heads of
States.

Deseription of trip (Trip analysis):
(Include for example objectives. / 'targets fo Be: met, meetings/conrses attended, list discussions with
representatives of foreign organiziitions 16, Include number of atiendees and success of trip).

The Asig, bilateral desk on behalf of the dti was responsible for the development of the
Teetns of Reférence on Tradé Statistics, and to establish & Working Group consisting of
represenitatives of SARS and the Economic and Polity Rescarch Division, In June 2010,
a TOR was developed and finalized between-the dti and MOFCOM. It was in that regard
thie dti met with its counterparts in MOFCOM to-discuss and agree on the final version of
the TOR and do the necessaty amendments (if any) and have it signed in order. for boih
parties to cominence with the work outline i the document. After 3 discussion, the
raeeting agreed that the TOR should be signed at a Ministerial level during the next Bi-
National Cortrtission 10, be held i November 2010. Furthermore, officlals aiso. agreed
that the respective-working groups:should start with the analysis to develop a report. The
dii also raised the report on Chinesé NTB's; with the aim to initiate discussions on this
matter. The dti is of the -opinion that addressing the issue could lead o an. incréase in
rade and as the report indicates. could be of great suppor for the sgricultural sector who
suffers mostly from these messures. In Additien the ITED team was pritarily

responsibie. for the inputs inta the CSPA, and also rendesed support 1o the Minister
oheut his engaperticnts with ihe President and his Chinese counterpart.

thrpghouthis-engagements hy the Presiognd and Nl

Buck o Office Reporting Template Exbo Approved 08/0305 1

1400 cay



Briefing Session with Minister

Following the technical discussion on the TOR and NTB’s between the dti and officials
from MOFCOM, the officials briefed the Minister on the outcome of the meeting. The
team also discusséd the pillars embedded in the PGD which has now been incorporated in
ihe Declaration for the Establiskment of 2 Comprehensive Strategic Parinership
Agreement. '

China-SA Business Forum Seminar- Beijing

The ITED team were requested renider support at the sectoral workshops of the
business seminars. These workshiops were an opportunity for the South African Business
delegation to discuss with their Chinesé counterparts pote tial challenges and
opportunities which may exists in their respective markets. The ITED team were o
monitor the discussions and provide input wheie necessary. The outcome of these
workshops was that' both countries recognise the need for incressed investment and trade
and to take advantage of the epportunities afforded by the signing of the Declaration to
deepen ties between the countries.

SA-China Business Forum Seminar - Shanghai

While in China the dei team attended the China-SA Business Forum Seminar in
Shanghai. This Seminar summ rized the events of the past three days and gave the South
African Business delegation an insight of the trading relationship. This was also an
opportunity for the team to develop a list of critical issues which could be addressed at a
government/pelitical fevel. One of these was that the Business Usity South Africa
reiterated the need for the di {o address and start meaningful discussions around NTB’s
with MOFCOM. The President addressed the Seminar to conclude the State Visit.

Special achievements / iilestones peached / targets:

(Capture succinctly trade dedls achigved! négotiated settlsments/ memoranda of agréement signed/ training
coufses completed. This shouid also include targets that were not' achieved and suggestions for
improvement):

Dué to a misinterpretation on 8 clause in the TOR from the Chinese side could the TOR
fiot be signed. MOFCOM ceiférated their commitment to work with the dti to have it
signed gt the BNC in November 2010. The respective working groups will now formally
start with the development of the Analysis Report on Trade Statistics. The dti managed
successfilly to initiate discussions on the issue of Chiness NTB’s. The Chinese side
agreed and underiake 1o address the concept in an open discussion with the DATFF,
MOFCOM and the dti will be undertaken.

Lessous learnt/ value added to the dti: |
(Explain simply how the trip benefited the 4 in contributing towards its strategic objective/s and how one
plan o share the agquired information to celevant business units/divisions. This shiould alse inciude any

observations, conclusions, speculations and ahy information relating to health, safety sind security fssues for
future dii travelersh:

a) The conclusion and signing of the Coriprehensive Strategic Partnership Agreement
(CSPA) by both President Jacob G. Zuma and President Hu Jintao.

Hack 10 Office Reporting Template Exbo Approved 08/03/05 2
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b) The Working Groups on Trade Statistics will commence with the developmient of a
report - Analysis on Trade Statistics Report.

¢) MOFCOM has agreed that they will work with the dti and DAFF to start discussions
on NTB’s fo address this issue comprehensively.

Accounting/ Reporting ori sources of and dishursement of funds for the trip:
(Report on the aciual costs for the trip and how advance payments have been disbursed. Also ingiude any
form of sponsorships and/or gifts réeived/given by the officiels during the trip):

Please refer to aitached copy of the submission 1o the Director Gefieral

Recommendations for and / follow-up required from the dti:
(This includes any recommendations the qf'ﬁcial would fike to make to the dti reparding foceipn trips based
on their experience and how 10 improve the vatue adding of such trips to the dti, as welt as indicating any

follow-up 10 be done-by the dii)

1, coordinate all administrative processes with MOFCOM 1o ensure that both
Miitisters will sign.the TOR in November at the next BNC '

2. the dfi to coordinate the Working Groups on Statistics to commenge with the
anilysis report '

3. the dti to prepare @ ¢ase study report on the Chinese NTB’s and its impact on
suitual trade, coordinate and faeilitate discussions with MOFCOM and D AFE.

Biack to Office Reporting Templaie Exba Approved D3/0305 3
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F thedti
bﬁ RESRLE O ST APRICA

Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001, the di Campus, 77 Msingies Street, Sunnyside, 0002, Tel; {012) 394 000D the il
Customer Contact Centre local: 0861 843 384 Intemnatonal; +27 12 394 9500, W thedti. gov. za

Our Refersnce 6/3/3/2-66/18

Your Referance :

Enquirles : Ms Kedibone Mashaba

Division : GS8ssD

Room Nop : Room DF 14 First Fioor Block D - Lega! Services
Tel : {012) 394 1265

Fax : {012)3942265

The Commission of Inquiry into State Capture
Hillside House

17 Empire Road

Parktown

Johannesburg

2193

Per email: nkosanas@commisssionsc.org.za

Dear Mr. Nkosana Sifumba
RE: INFORMATION REGARDING THE PRESIDENTIAL VISIT TO CHINA. 24 - 26

The above subject-matter and your email correspondence dated 14 August 2018
bears reference. As per the Commission’s request, we enciose herewith the following
information pertaining to the Department of Trade and Industry's (the dti)
participation on visit by the erstwhile President, Mr Jacob Zuma to the People’s

Republic of China on 24 — 26 August 2010:

.1 Purpose of the visit/mission
The purpose of the Presidential visit was to establish a new comprehensive

Strategic Partnership between South Africa and China which would guide
bilateral relations into the future in order to achieve the following objectives:

1.1 deepen and broaden the strategic partnership to a new comprehensive
strategic partnership between the two countries;
1.2 strengthen and broaden economic and commercial interaction between

the fwo countries;

| 400 ¢d)
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1.3 ‘“‘:expand South-South interaction with a view to strengthen the voice of
the developing world and its capacity to address the needs of its
people, and its people; and

14 to demonstrate appreciation for the importance South Africa attaches to

its political, aconomic and cultural relationship with China.

It is important to note that the role of the dtl was to meet with officials of the
Chinese Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM) in order to discuss, among others,
the terms of reference {TOR) on Trade Statistics with the aim of signing the
TOR and to discuss the report on non-tariff barriers and its impact on expansion
of trade. Furthermore, the dti officials’ role was to support Minister Dr Rob
Davies regarding the dti’s inputs on the PGD incomorated in a Declaration on
the Establishment of a Comprehensive Strategic Parinership which was signed
by the respective heads of states. In this regard, Please see attach a letter
dated 04 August 2010 from former President Jacob Zuma to the Minister
(Annexure A) and submission dated 13 August 2010 to the Director-General
for approval for the visit (Annexure B).

2. Full itinerary and programme

The full itinerary and program of the visit is captured in the briefing document
from the Department of International Relations and Cooperation (DIRCO)
enclosed herein as Annexure C. We further attach a list of the attendees on
the visit (Annexure D). The standard practice on arranging a State visit is that
there is a business component and all private sector participants are required
o cover the total cost of their attendance. A deviation submission (Annexure
E) approved by the Director General of the dti is attached for six emerging
exporters to be funded. This is part of the Department's export development
programme fo assist emerging exporters {0 gain exposure in foreign markets.

3. Mission report
Officials from the dti are required to submit a travel report on any foreign visit
they undertook in order to ensure that the objectives of the visit were achieved
and value for money was obtained. The travel report submitted by the dti
officials who attended the visit is attached (Annexure F).

- J400ce)
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4, Any available pictures taken during the mission

206

Following a diligent search, no pictures of the visit could be obtained.

We hope that you find the above in order. Kindly let the writer know if an
is needed.

MS ROBBYN RICHARDS
ACTING CHIEF DIRECTOR: LEGAL SERVICES
DATE.29..3. 12018

ything further
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WIKISTRY OF TRADE AND IHUSTRY
RECEIVED ON / AMOGETSWE KA

2010 08- 2 0

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA | )VL o /7 b ‘, o ;-
LEFAPHA LA KGWEEC LE MADRELO

04 August 2010

Daar Minister
STATE VISIT TO THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA (PRC)
FROM 24-28 AUGUST 2010,
Honourable Minister, you might be eware, that | am undertaking g
State Visit to the People’s Republic of China (PRC) from 24-26 August 2010,

Since the establishment of dipiomatic relations bstween the two
countries, mlﬁﬁonshavegrowntoapointhatﬂwtvoeountﬂeagranwdose
strategic pariners. The two sides have agreed 1o elevate the strategic
partnership to a new “Comprehensive Strategic Partnership® which will guide
our bilateral relations into the future. in this regard, China is now South

Africa's biggest trading partrer.

The first leg of my visit starts in Beljing, the capital of the PRC on 24
August 2010, whers | will meet my counterpart, President Hu Jintao. On the
25 August 2010, ! will meet with Premier Wen, Chairman of Nationa! People’s
Congress, Mr. Wu Bangpuo and Vice President Xi Jinping to consolidate and

strengthen political relations.

The second leg of my visit will end with Shanghal, the finance and
commercial hub of Chine o inleract with captains of industry, with the view {o
strengthen economic ties between South Africa and China. | will also be
visiting the South Africa Pavilion at the Shanghai 2010 World Expo,

‘@00(5)
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| am advised that your Department intend fo sign Terms of Reference
during the visit. You will take responsibliity for the business leg of the visit
Therefore, | wish to extend an invitation to you to join me on this auspicious
occasion. Your presence, | believe, will work towards improving our relations
with China.

| took forward to your reply as well as the programme for the business
partofmevisitmatisanamedbyyourdepartmem.

Yours sincerely,

MR. JACOB GEDLEYIHLEKISA ZUMA

PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF
SOUTH AFRICA

Dr. R. Davies

Minister of Trade and Industry

Private Bag X 84

PRETORIA
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MS. VYTJIE MENTOR, MPp.
CHAIRPERSON: PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ENTERPRISES
. A _
Natioda! Assembly : %‘ Tel: 0214032723
Houses of Pariiament Kw - Fox: 0214038717
Cape Town i&‘ﬁﬂ{ * .
8001 Ry s ie s E-mnail: ﬂﬂy_n_w_ea_ﬂ_tamem;gw.za
Fax to &malt 0gg 543 5042
20 August 2010

Ms. Phyllis Difeto
Executive Manager

Office of the Group Executive: Office of th

€ Group Chief Executive
Transnet Limited

Dear Phyllis

Kindly note that | Mabel Mentor hereb
accompany the presidential state visit

to China on 22 August 2010, Thi
read in conjunction with the e-mail se

Should you require any further infofmation, kindiy contact me.

Sincerely

l

Ms. MP Mentor, MP
Chairperson: Portfolio Committee on Public Enterprises

lwoo(q)

Y requested financial assistance fro

m Transnet to
s letter should be

nd to Mr. Vuyo Kahia on the 20 August 2019,
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ndusiry (the. dff) and Business Unity South Africa
(BUSA) fike 10 invite you to join the President of the Republic of South Africa,
would 24 -26 August 2010, (Bejing oq.

The Dapartmerit of Trade and |
Jacob Zuma on his bilateral state visit to Ghina from
25 and Shanghal 26)

banking, constriction, motoring and electronic g ors, _
African country with sigrificant investment in China, with investment by major South
Alrican companies in the following sectors: agro-processing. petrochemicats ang
energy, finansial services, mining, property, etc.

i trade and investmant Opportunities for exporters in the Ching

market. During the visif, sectors that are fargetod for Business Seminars include

Energy (inciuding renswable BNergy), Agro-processing, financial Services, mining ang
sfructure.

baneficiation as well as j

Business Leaders wishing to join BUSA and the dti in China should complete and
refurn the atiached registration form by no later than 30 July 201¢, The registration
form must be accompanied by a pne paragraph company profite, as well 2s g peg

photo of the participant.

' OD Ce)
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Parlicipants the visit will pe required to ooves their own fransport ang
accommeodation 0osis.  Frefereniial feles for flights and accommodation will
negotiated on behalf of the delegation, you wouild fike {o take advantage o
arangements then WE request you to indicate 50 accordingly, on _
Visasarewquﬂ'eqforentryinrocnhaaﬂdmrein mation about visag to
China can pe oblained trom Chinese Embassy website: m%

i pis
-
Igbal h: Jerry Vilakaz;
Deputy Director General ChiefEicecmiv_e Officer
The dti BUSA
)

'ypo (9
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Minister Davies to lead delegation to China for World Expo 2010 Shanghai

2010-06-30

The Minister of Trade and Industry, Dr Rob Davies will iead a 30-member business delegation to
the World Expo 2010 Shanghai for the launch of the trade and investment months from 3-8 July
2010. The delegation comprises business people from the metal, mining and capital equipment
seclors, as well as officials from three provincial economic development agencies.

The theme of Expo 2010 Shanghai is "Better City, Better Life", representing the common wish of
the whole humankind for better living in future urban environmenis. This theme represents a
central concern of the intemational community for future policy making, urban strategies and
sustainable development. South Africa’s participation is spread into sub-themes, with different
Govemment Depariments taking the lead for each month. the dti will lead and ensure execution
of the trade and investment theme "A Modern Economy”, scheduied for the months of July and

August.

The Expo is a large-scale, global, non-commercial exhibition aimed at promoting the exchange f
ideas and development of the worid economy, culture, science and technology, to allow exhibitors
to publicise and display their achievements and improve intemationa! relationship. I will be the
biggest expo in history with over 200 participating countries and organisations.

A record number of African nations will aitend the Expo 2010. Forty-eight countries have confirmed
their participation (including South Africa). The event is envisaged to attract about 184 countries
and international organisations to take part in the exhibition as well as 70 miilion visitors from home
and abroad, ensuring the widest possible participation in the history of the world expositions.

According to the Deputy Director-Generaf of the dti's Trade and Investments South Africa Division,
Mr Igbal Sharma, South Africa’s participation in the Expo will strengthen mutually beneficial trade
and economic ties between the two countries, raise the profile of South Africa — China relations,
showcase South Africa’s technology advancement and innovation, mining beneficiation and
technoiogy capabilities, defence technology, agro-processing, energy, ICT, and engineering. It will
also increase foreign direct investment into South Africa and increase joint ventures, as well as to
Asia and globaliy, therefore enabling South African firms to take advantage of export opportunities

in the Chinese market.

“Participation &t the Worid Expo Shanghai 2010 has many advantages for South Africa. These
include the fact that it informs visitors what a country has to offer, directly reaches a huge potentiai
tourism market, could be used as a forum to atiract investment, and trade and will generaily elevate

South Africa’s status internationally,” said Sharma.

For more information, contact Bongani Lukhele on 074 299 8512 or via e-mail;
BLukhele@thedti.qov.za

Issued by: Media Relations and Publicity Directorate, the dti
Director: Sidwell Moloantoa Medupe

Tel: (012) 394 1650

Mobile: 073 522 6801

E-mail: MSMedupe@thedti.cov.za

Source: https://www.thedti.gov.za/editmedia.isp?id=1987
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South Africa beckons for Chinese Investors — Minister Davies
2010-07-07

The Minister of Trade and industry, Dr Rob Davies has implored Chinese companies {o invest in
South Africa’s mining beneficiation, capital equipment and metals sectors. Minister Davies was
delivering a keynote address at the China-South Africa Business Seminar that took place at the
Portman Cariton Hotel in the Chinese state of Shanghai.More than 100 business peopie from China

and South Africa attended the seminar.

“The success of World Cup 2010 in South Africa and the Shanghsi World Expo 2010 in China
speaks volume about what is happening in the worid economy today. The world economy has
undergone very profound changes in the last few years. The new poles of economic pow er and the
new forces of dynamism in the world economy have shifted very decisively 10 the South. China,
which has emerged as the second largest economy in the workd and is undoubtedly on track to
become the largest economy in the world, is ieading the way,” said Minister Davies,

He singled out India and South Africa as two developing countries that were making tremendous
progress in the world economy.

“The Mackenzie Consuftancy recently issued a report that echoed w hat the IMF said a while ago,
that after China and India, the next big successful story in the worid will be Africa. Africa is poised to
make big strides forward. The fact that South Africa is part of the dynamic advanced developing
countries, a pow er in our own right, and are aiso part of the African continent, makes us & very
important focus for investors and those interested in expanding trading relations,” said Minister

Davies.

He said China had grown from being SA’s fourth largest trading partner in 2008, to being SA's
largest trading pariner in 2010. “We are In discussion with China to Increase the proportion of value-
added products that are being exported to China. Our policy is to encourage investment in higher
levels of beneficiation of the SA mineral products. We believe some ievel of processing and
beneficiation of the products in our country will add value to our economy and make returns for those
investments more equitable and more growth enhancing,” said Minister Davies.

South Africa’s Consul-General, Vika Khumalo said the business people who were part of Minister
Davies’s delegation were in China to learn more about the country and establish potentia!
partnerships that could be mutually beneficial.

“During the next few days, there will be seminars, business-business meetings and site

visits bringing together Chinese companies w ith the South African opportunities to

introduce and discuss potential cooperation. And we have no doubt that the outcome of the seminar
and the South African delegation’s visit will be concrete deais that will take our economic inferaction

to the highest level,” said Khumalo.

Minister Davies is on a four-day trade and investment mission, He is leading a delegation comprising
business peopie from the metals, mining and capital equipment sectors, as w ell as officials from
provincial investment promotion agencies. MEC of Economic Development and Tourism in Limpopo,

Mr Pitsi Moloto is also part of the delegation.

For more information, contact Bongani Lukhele on 074 299 8512 or via e-mail:

BLukhele@thedti.gov.za

Issued by: Media Relations and Publicity Directorate, the dti
Director: Sidw ell Moloantoa Medupe
Tel: (012) 394 1650
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Mobile: 073 522 6801
E-mail: MSMedupe@thedti.gov.za

Source: hitps://www.thedti.gov.za/editmedia.jsp?id=1990
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Deputy Minister Maria Ntull to isad Business Delegation to China
2010-08-04

The Deputy Minister of Trade and Industry, Ms Maria Ntuli will lead a 35-member business
delegation from 7-12 August 2010 to the World Expo 2010 Shanghai taking piace in China. The
delegation comprises business people from the defencs, security, arts and craft, and textile
sectors, as well as officials from three provincial economic development agencies.

As part of her frade and investment promotion mission in the Chinese city, Deputy Minister Ntuli
will address a business seminar that will be attended by Chinese and South African business
people. Presentations on trade and investment opportunities available in both countries will be
done. The South African business people will get an opportunity to meet with their Chinese
counterparis for possible investment deals and partnerships, '

Deputy Minister Ntuli will also tour the South African Pavilion at the Shanghai Expo, where the
South African companies in her delegation will be showcasing their products and services to

vigitors.

The theme of the six-month Expo 2010 Shanghai, which runs from May-October, is "Better City,
Better Life". The theme represents a central concern of the international community for future
policy making, urban strategies and sustainable development. South Africa’s participation is
spread into sub-themes, with different Government Departments taking the iead for each
month.the dti leads and ensure execution of the trade and investment theme “A Modern
Economy”, scheduied for the months of July and August. The theme was launched by the Minister
of Trade and industry, Dr Rob Davies last month. More than one million peopie had already visited

the SA Pavilion by the end of June.

The Expo is a large-scale, global, non-commercial exhibition aimed at promoting the exchange of
ideas and development of the world economy, culture, science and technoiogy, to allow exhibitors
to publicise and display their achievements and improve international relationship. It is said to be
the biggest expo in history with about 200 participating countries and organisations.

South Africa’s participation in the Expo will strengthen mutually beneficial trade and economic ties
between the two countries, raise the profile of South Africa ~ China relations, showcase South
Africa’s technology advancement and innovation, mining beneficiation and technology capabilities,
defence technology, agro-processing, energy, ICT, and engineering. it will aiso increase foreign
direct investment into South Africa and increase joint ventures, as well as o Asia and giobaily,
therefore enabling South African firms to take advantage of export opportunities in the Chinese

market.

For more information, contact Bongani Lukhele on 078 526 8572 or via e-mail:

BLukhele@thedti.qov.
Issued by: Media Reiations and Publicity Directorate, the dti

Source: hitps://www.thedti.gov.za/editmedia.isp?id=2001
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Deputy Minister Ntuli encourages Chinese companies to increase investment in South
Africa
2010-08-10

The Deputy Minister of Trade and Industry, Bongi Maria Ntuli, says South Africa
beckons Chinese companies to increase investment in the country. Ntuli was speaking at
a trade and investrent business forum, attended by more than 100 Chinese and twenty
South African business people, representing companies in the defence, security, arts and
craft, and textile sectors. The forum was held at the Portman Ritz-Carlion Hotel, in the
Chinese city of Shanghai, where she is on a five-day trade and investment mission,

“South Africa, today, is an emerging market in the world, and has a number of exciting
trade and investment opportunities. We have a combination of a well-developed
business support and dynamic investment environment that gives us a number of global
competitive and comparative advantages and opportunities. As an open economy, we
would welcome greater investment from China,” said Ntuli.

She added that she would like to see partnerships being established between the SA and
Chinese companies to support economic development in South Africa, build loca]
industrial capacity, and support the integration of local production value chains.

“There are many enormous opportunities in our country and the sub-continent,
particularly for upgrading existing or new investments in manufacturing across a range
of sectors both for domestic and export markets, including to the growing African
markets. We have launched the second phase of our industrial policy in a three-year
Industrial Policy Action Plan (IPAP 2). The Plan represents a significant step forward in
strengthening our efforts to promote long-term industrial development and industria]
capacity beyond our traditional strengths in commodities and non-tradable services,” she

added.

Speaking at the same event, South Africa’s Consul-General to Shanghai, Vika Khumalo,
urged Chinese companies to consider investing in the South African aviation and

acrospace industry.

“During the past decade, South Africa emerged as one of the global players in the
aviation and aerospace industry as a result of its technical expertise and hi-end
manufacturing capabilities. For South Africa, the development of our aviation sector has
been essential for trading with other nations in Africa, as well as development of our
domestic infrastructure where charter-flights have made access possible to otherwise
remote destinations,” said Khumalo.

Yesterday, Ntuli and the business delegation she is leading, attended the South African
National Day Flag Raising Cereniony, and Women’s Day celebrations at the Shanghaij

World Expo 2010. Former Deputy President,
Baleka Mbete addressed the ceremony, while the Minister of Arts and Culture, Lulu
Xingwana, spoke at the Women’s Day celebrations. South African artists Thandiswa
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Mazwai, Sibongile Khumalo, Deborah Fraser, Chomee and Loveline Madumo
entertained guests,

For more information, contact Bongani Lukhele on +8618621152679 or via e-mail;

BLukhele@!hedti.gov.za

Issued by: Communication and Marketing, the dti
Sidwell Moloantoa Medupe

Tel: (012) 394 1650

Mobile: 073 522 6801

E-mail: MSMedupe@thedti.gov.za

the dti website: www.thedti.cov.za

Source: https://www.thedti.zov.za editmedia.jsp?id=2002
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Vytjie Mentor flew first class to China - Minister

Malusi Gigaba |

06 December 2010
Malusi Gigaba confirms that Transnet picked up bill for then parliamentary chairperson

DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC ENTERPRISES
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

A
QUESTION FOR WRITTEN REPLY

QUESTION NO.: 3134
DATE OF PUBLICATION: 05 November 2010
3134. Mr P van Dalen (DA) to ask the Minister of Public Enterprises:

(1) Whether Transnet funded a certain person's (Vytjie Mentor) trip to China in August 2010:
if so, (a) what was the amount paid by Transnet to fund this trip, (b) from which budget were
these funds appropriated, (c) what were the reasons for funding this trip and (d) what is the

breakdown of the funding paid by Transnet;

(2) Whether Transnet funded any other overseas trips of members of Parliament (MPs) in the
past; if so, in each case, (a) what is the name of the MP, (b) when did the trip occur, (c) what
was the destination and (d) what is the reason for funding the trip;

(3) Whether Transnet has a budget for the specific purpose of funding trips by MPs; if so,
how (a) long has this budget been in existence and (b) much funds have been used since jts

inception? NW3934E

REPLY

(1) Yes, Transnet has funded the former Chairperson of the Portfolio Committee on Public
Enterprises on a trip to China in August 2010,

(1)(a) The amount funded for the trip was R 155, 456.00.

(1)(b) The funds were appropriated from Transnet's sponsorship budget.

(1)(c) The reasons for funding the trip are as follows:

e The former Chairperson, in her request for the sponsorship, indicated that on 19
August 2010 she had received an invitation from the Department of Trade and
Industry (DTI) to participate in the President's State Visit and given that she had only
received the invitation on 19 August 2010, she would not be able to obtain the
applicable approval for the costs of an international travel. According 1o her, it would
have taken up to 14 days (in terms of the applicable policy of Parliament) to obtain
approval for the costs of an international trip. Such approval (assuming the maximum

JiNg%
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14 days was taken to obtain the necessary approval) would therefore be obtained fong
after the President's State Visit to China had been concluded.

+ Itwas indicated by the former Chairperson that her participation (as invited) in the
President's State Visit would benefit her in gaining better insight and understanding
relative to the exercise of her responsibilities as the Chairperson of the Portfolio
Committee on Public Enterprises as it would allow her to engage with, amongst
others, Chinese State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) involved in raif.

*  Transnet like many other corporates in South Africa, puts a lot of value in
understanding the economy of the People's Republic of China and the role of SOEs in
that economy. A lot of commodities that Transnet rails from source and handles in the

ports prior to being shipped to their import destinations are destined for China.
 Transnet believes that any informed knowledge and understanding of SOEs that

participate in the public freight logistics of the People's Republic of China would

benefit the former Chairperson and her Committee, in general, in the exercise of their

oversight role of SOEs,
s The former Chairperson provided Transnet with a copy of the invitation extended to

her by the DTI. As the request for financial assistance

had been sent by the Personal

Assistant of the former Chairperson and not the former Chairperson herself, it was
requested that she confirmed the contents under her signature, which she

subsequently did.

1(d) The table below indicate the breakdown of the funding of a trip to China funded by

Transnet.

[AA~ () ACCOMMODATION

'DATE

HOTEL

In 23-08-2010 -
!

Out 26-08- 2010

China World Summit Hotel - Beijing

in 26-08- 2010 -
[

Out 27-08-2010

Portsman Ritz Carlton Hotel - Shanghai

TOTAL

(i) AIRTICKETS

[DATE

2208 - 2010 and

| DEPARTURE-ARRIVAL AND CLASS | AMOUNT PAID
Cape Town to Johannesburg and R 4,856.00
Johannesburg to Cape Town (Business Class) [I

|
WJ

128 - 08 - 2010
22-08-2010 Johannesburg - Dubai, (First Class)
23-08-2010 Dubai - Beijing, (First Class)

| _

25-08-2010 Beijing - Shanghai, (Economy Class)
|

27-08-2010 Shanghai - Dubai, (First Class)

|

28-08-2010* Dubai - Johannesburg, (First Class)
TOTAL R
IGRAND TOTAL
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Transnet did not fund any other overseas trips of Members of Parliament jn the past.

* Different time zones

(2) No,

Issued by Parliament, December 6 2010
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